SUNSHINE PICTURES LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the 17" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Sunshine Pictures
Limited (Formerly Known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited) will be helc on Saturday, 30" September,
2024 at 11:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at A -102, 1st Floor, Bharat Ark, Azad
Nagar, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra, India to transact the following
businesses: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and
the Auditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the Annual Audited Standalane financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement together with accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts,
as circulated to the shareholders and now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and
adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Auditors' Report as received from M/s. Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants, FRN 006636C, and the Directors’ Report on the Standalone Financials of
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, as circulated to the shareholders and
now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this connection and to sign, execute and file
all such form(s), paper(s) and document(s) as may be considered necessary or expedient in this
matter and to take all such steps/ actions as the Directors deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid
resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to
issue a copy of this resolution as certified true copy to the relevant authorilies.”

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Report of the Auditors thercon,

“RESOLVED THAT the Annual Audited Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement together with accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts,
as circulated to shareholders and now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Auditors' Report as received from M/s. Satyanarayan Goval & Cao LLP
Chartered Accountants, FRN 006636C, on the Consolidated Financials of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, as circulated to the shareholders and now laid before the
meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted:;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this connection and to sign, execute and file
all such form(s), paper(s) and document(s) as may be considered necessary or expedient in this
matter and to take all such steps/ actions as the Directors deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid
resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to
issue a copy of this resolution as certified true copy to the relevant authorities.”

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah (DIN: 01367101}, who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as a Director.

4. To consider and approve the Appointment of M/s. Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP Chartered
Accountants, FRN 006636C, as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a term of 5years:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139(1), 142 and other applicable provisions of the Campanies
Act, 2013 read along with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s), clarifications, exemptions or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force);
M/s. Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP Chartered Accountants, FRN 006636C, be and are hereby
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of five years, from the
conclusion of the 17th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 22" Annual General
Meeting of the Company at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses,
as may be determined and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby empowered
and authorized to take such steps, in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds, matters,
and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient, or incidental for giving effect to this resolution
and to file necessary e-forms with Registrar of Companies.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF VIPUL AMRUTLAL SHAH (DIN: 00675495)
AS MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHAIRMAN OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Special resolution:




“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with schedule V to the Com panies
Act, 2013 and subject to such consent(s), approval(s) and permission(s) as may be required in this regard
from any authority and as agreed by the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the Board, which
term shall unless repugnant to the context by the Board in this behalf), consent of the Members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to approve the terms and conditions of appointment of Mr, Vipul
Amrutial Shah (DIN: 00675495) as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, for a period of 5
(Five) years with effect from September 20", 2024 not liable to retire by rotation and on the terms and
conditions including remuneration as set out with liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the
terms and conditions of the said appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be
acceptable to Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified by the
shareholders’ approval passed through special resolution or any supplement approval Lhereof.

Terms and conditions of Appointment and Remuneration:

1) Tenure of Appointment:

Fora period of 5 years commencing from today i.e. from September 20", 2024 to September 19*, 2029,
2) Nature of duties:

{a) Subject always for all purpose and in all respects to the provisions of the Act or any statutory
modification thereof for the time being in force and applicable to the duties and obligations to be
performed and observed and the powers and authorities to be exercised by the Managing Director as
such and certain restrictions mentioned in particular and under the General supervision,
superintendence and control of the Board of Directors of the Company, the Managing Director shall have
the general conduct of the management of business and financial and other affairs of the Company and
exercise such powers, authorities and discretions as are here by conferred upon and vested in his as such,
as well by the Articles of Association and/or the Regulations of the Company for the time being in force
and/or as may from time to time delegated by the Board, save and such as are specifically reserved to
the exercised by the Company in General Meeting or by the Board,

(b) The Managing Director undertakes to employ the best of his skill and ability to make his utmost
endeavors to promote the interests and welfare of the Company and to conform to and comply with the
directions and regulations of the Company and all such orders and directions as may be given to him
from time to time by the Board.

3) Remuneration: Basic Gross Salary of Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah (DIN: 00675495) shall not be exceeding
Rs. 3,00,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crores only) per annum (inclusive of all salary, perquisites, benefits,
incentives and allowances). However, the director shall be entitled to reimbursement of expenses as
decided by Board of Directors of Company from time to time.

Apart from the above-mentioned details, the below mentionad terms and conditions have heen entered
into between the Company and the Ma naging Director;




(a) The Managing Director is also required to adhere with the Code of Conduct, intellectual
property, non-competition, no conflict of interest with the Company and maintenance ol canfidentiality.

(b) The Managing Director hereby covenant that during his tenure of office as such, he shall not be
interested or otherwise concerned directly, or through his spouse and/or minor children, in any selling
agency of the Company, without the prior approval thereto, AND THAT upon the contravention of this
provision, his appointment as Managing Director shall cease,

(c) This appointment may be terminated by fifteen days' natice on either side or the Company paying
fifteen days remuneration in lieu of such notice.

(d) The employment of the Managing Director may be terminated by the Company without notice or
payment in lieu of notice in the following circumstances;

e if the Managing Director is found guilty of any gross negligence, default or misconduct in connection
with or affecting the business of the Company or any subsidiary or associated company for which he is
required to render services; or

* In the event of any serious or repeated or continuing breach (after prior warning) or non-observance
by the Managing Director of any of the stipulations to be executed between the Company and the
Managing Director; or

® In the event the Board expresses its loss of confidence in the Managing Director.

* In the event the Managing Director is not in a position to discharge his official duties due to any physical
or mental incapacity, the Board shall be entitled to terminate his contract on such terms as the Board
may consider appropriate in the circumstances.

¢ Up on the termination by whatever means of the Managing Director's employment;

1. The Managing Director shall immediately tender his resignation from offices held by his in any
subsidiaries and associated companies and other entities without claim for compensation for loss of
office and in the event of his failure to do so the Comipany is hereby irrevocably authorised to appoint
some person in his name and on his behalf to sign and deliver such resignation or resignations to the
Company and to each of the subsidiaries 'and associated companies of which the Managing Director is
at the material time a Director or other officer;

2. The Managing Director shall not without the consent of the Company at any time thereafter
represent himself as connected with the Com pany or any of the Subsidiaries or associated companies.

3. The Managing Director's appointment is by virtue of his employment in the Company and his
appointment shall be subject to the provisions of Section 167 of the Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the afaresaid resolution, any of the director
of the company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may
arise in the said regard.”




b. ITEM: APPOINTMENT AND APPROVAL OF REMUNERATION OF MRS. SHEFALI VIPUL SHAH (DIN:

01367101) AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the fallowing resolution as an Special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with schedule V to the Companies
Act, 2013 and subject to such consent(s), approval(s) and permission(s) as may be required in this regard
from any authority and as agreed by the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the Board, which
term shall unless repugnant to the context by the Board in this behalf) and subject to approval of
members of the company, consent of the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby accorded
to appoint Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah (DIN: 01367101) as Whole-Time Director of the Company, for a period
of 5 (Five} years with effect from September 20, 2024 liable to retire by rotation and on the terms and
conditions including remuneration as set out with liberty to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the
terms and conditions of the said appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be
acceptable to Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified by the
shareholders’ approval passed through special resolution or any supplement approval thereof,

Terms and conditions of Appointment and Remuneration:
1) Tenure of Appointment:
For a peried of 5 years commencing from today i.e. from September 20th, 2024 to September 19th, 2029,

2) Nature of duties:

a. Subject always for all purpose and in all respects to the provisions of the Act or any statutory
modification thereof for the time being in force and applicable to the duties and obligations to be
performed and observed and the powers and authorities to be exercised by the Whole-Time Director as
such and certain restrictions mentioned in particular and under the General supervision,
superintendence and control of the Board of Directors of the Company, the Whole-Time Director shall
have the general conduct of the management of business and financial and other affairs of the Company
and exercise such powers, authorities and discretions as are hereby conferred upon and vested in her as
such, as well by the Articles of Association and/or the Regulations of the Company for the time being in
force and/or as may from time to time delegated by the Board, save and such asare specifically reserved
to the exercised by the Company in General Meeting or by the Board.

b. The Whole-Time Director undertakes to employ the best of her skill and ability to make her
utmost endeavors to promote the interests and welfare of the Company and to conform to and
comply with the directions and regulations of the Com pany and all such orders and directions as may be
given to her from time to time by the Board.

3) Remuneration: Basic Salary not exceeding Rs. 1,20,00,000/- (Rupees One Crores Twenty Lakhs
only) per annum (inclusive of all salary, perquisites, benefits, incentives and allowances). However, the
director shall be entitled to reimbursement of expenses as decided by Board of Directors of Company
from time to time.

Apart from the above-mentioned details, the below mentioned terms and conditions have been entered
into between the Company and the Whole-Time Director;
(a) The Whole-Time Director is also required to adhere with the Code of Conduct, intellectual




property, non-competition, no conflict of interest with the Company and maintenance of confidentiality.

(b) The Whole-Time Director hereby covenant that during her tenure of office as such, she shall
not be interested or otherwise concerned directly, or through her husband and/or minor children, in any
selling agency of the Company, without the prior approval thereto, AND THAT upon the contravention
of this provision, her appointment as Whole-Time Director shall cease.

(c) This appointment may be terminated by fifteen days' notice on either side or the Company
paying fifteen days remuneration in lieu of such notice.

{d) The employment of the Whole-Time Director may be terminated by the Company without
notice or payment in lieu of notice in the following circumstances;

* if the Whole-Time Director is found guilty of any gross negligence, default or misconduct in connection
with or affecting the business of the Company or any subsidiary or associated company for which he is
required to render services; or

* In the event of any serious or repeated or continuing breach (after prior warning) or non-observance
by the Whole-Time Director of any of the stipulations to be executed between the Company and the
Whole-Time Director; or

* In the event the Board expresses its loss of confidence in the Whole-Time Director.

* In the event the Whole-Time Director is not in a position to discharge her official duties due to any
physical or mental incapacity, the Board shall be entitled to terminate her contract an such terms as the
Board may consider appropriate in the circumstances.

* Up on the termination by whatever means of the Whole-Time Director's employment;

1. The Whole-Time Director shall immediately tender her resignation from offices held by her in
any subsidiaries and associated companies and other entities without claim for compensation for loss of
office and in the event of her failure to do so the Company is hereby irrevocably authorised to appoint
some person in her name and on her behalf to sign and deliver such resignation or resignations to the
Company and to each of the subsidiaries 'and associated companies of which the Whaole-Time Director
is at the material time a Director or other officer;

2. The Whole-Time Director shall not without the consent of the Company at any time thereafter
represent herself as connected with the Company or any of the Subsidiaries or associated companies.,

3 The Whole-Time Director's appointment is by virtue of her employment in the Company and
her appointment shall be subject to the provisians of Section 167 of the Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, any of the director
of the company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may
arise in the said regard.”




7. ITEM: APPOINTMENT OF MR. MANMOHAN SHETTY (DIN: 00013961) AS NON-EXECUTIVE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the appointment of
Mr. Manmohan Shetty (DIN: 00013961) who was appointed as an Additional Director, designated as an
Independent Director, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of
Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, bei ng eligible,
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation
and to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, i.e., from September 20, 2024 to September
19, 2029.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Manmohan Shetty (DIN: 00013961) shall be entitled to receive sitting
fees upto Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) for attending each meeting of the Board and upto
Rs. 35,000/~ (Rupees Thirty-Five Thousand only) for attending each meeting of the committee of the
Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board does note declaration confirming that Mr. Manmaohan Shetty (DIN:
00013961) meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Campanies Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in
its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any questian, difficulty or doubt
that may arise in the said regard.”

8. ITEM: APPOINTMENT OF MR. KAPIL BAGLA (DIN: 00387814) AS INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV
and other applicable provisions of the Com panies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the appointment of
Mr. Kapil Bagla (DIN: 00387814) who was appointed as an Additional Director, designated as an
Independent Director, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of
Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, being eligible,
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation
and to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, i.e., from September 20, 2024 to September
19, 2029.




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Kapil Bagla (DIN: 00387814) shall be entitled to receive sitting fees upto
Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) for attending each meeting of the Board and upto Rs. 35,000/-
(Rupees Thirty-Five Thousand only) for attending each meeting of the committee of the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board does note declaration confirming that Mr. Kapil Bagla (DIN:
00387814) meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in
its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt
that may arise in the said regard.”

9. ITEM: APPOINTMENT OF MR. SANTANU RAY (DIN: 00642736) AS NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY':

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the appointment of
Mr. Santanu Ray (DIN: 00642736) who was appointed as an Additional Director, designated as an
Independent Director, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Act and the Articles of
Association of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under
Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, being eligible,
be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation
and to hold office for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, i.e., from September 20, 2024 to September
19, 2029.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Santanu Ray (DIN: 00642736) shall be entitied to receive sitting fees upto
Rs. 50,000/~ (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) for attending each meeting of the Board and upto Rs. 35,000/-
(Rupees Thirty-Five Thousand only) for attending each meeting of the committee of the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board does note declaration confirming that Mr. Santanu Ray (DIN:
00642736) meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in
its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt
that may arise in the said regard.”

10.ITEM: TO AUTHORIZE THE BOARD TO BORROW MONEY PURSUANT TO SECTION 180(1){C):

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special resolution:




RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the act) read with Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Articles of
Association of the Company, the consent of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to
empower Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) to borrow in any manner from time to
time any sum or sums of money at its discretion on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem
fit, notwithstanding that the money to be horrowed by the Company together with the monies already
borrowed or to be borrowed (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the
ordinary course of business), from the financial institutions, Company’s bankers and/or from any person
or persons, firms, bodies corporate whether by way of loans, advances, deposits, issue of debentures,
bonds or any financial instruments or otherwise and whether secured or unsecured, which may exceed
the aggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves that is to say, reserves not set
apart for any specific purpose, provided that the maximum amount of money so borrowed and
outstanding at any one time shall not exceed the sum of % 1,00,00,00,000/- (Ru pees One Hundred Crores
only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any director be and is
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty, doubt that may
arise in respect of the borrowing(s) aforesaid and also to delegate all or any of the above powers to such
Director of the Company and further to do all such acts, deeds and things and to execute all documents
and writings as may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

11.ITEM: TO AUTHORIZE BOARD TO MAKE INVESTMENTS, GIVE LOANS, GUARANTEES AND SECURITY
IN EXCESS OF LIMITS SPECIFIED UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special resolution:

“RESOLVED pursuant to the provisions of Section 186(3) and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification
or re-enactment thereof), subject to the terms of Articles of Association of the Company and any other
approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions as may be necessa ry, the consent of the members of the
company be and is hereby accorded for empowering the Board of Directors of the company for making
investment(s) in excess of limits specified under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 from time to
time in acquisition of securities of anybody corporate or for Biving loans, guarantees or providing
securities to anybody or other person/entity whether in India or outside India, as may be considered
appropriate for an amount not exceeding % 1,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred Crores anly),
notwithstanding that such investment and acquisition together with existing investments of the
Company in all other bodies corporate, loans and guarantees given and securities provided shall be in
excess of the limits prescribed under section 186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, i.e. the limits available
to the company is sixty percent of its paid-up share ca pital, free reserves and securities premium account
or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpase of giving effect to the above resolutions, any of the Director
of the company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and
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execute all such deeds, documents, instruments and writings as it may in its absolute discretion deem
necessary or desirable and pay any fees and commission and incur expenses in relation thereto.”

12.ITEM: TO EMPOWER BOARD FOR CREATION OF SECURITY ON THE PROPERTIES OF THE COMPANY,
BOTH PRESENT AND FUTURE OF LENDERS U/S 180(1)(A) & OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS, IF
ANY OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the act) read with Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s), thereof, for the time being in force,
and the Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members of the company be and is
hereby accorded to empower Board of Directors of the company for creation of charge/ mortgage/
pledge/ hypothecation/ security, in such form and manner and with such ranking and at such time and
on such terms as the Board may determine, on all or any of the moveable and/ or immovable properties,
tangible or intangible assets of the Company, both present and future and/ or the whaole or any part of
the undertaking(s) of the Company, as the case may be in favour of the Lender(s), Agent(s) and
Trustee(s), for securing the borrowings availed/ to be availed by the Company by way of loan(s) (in
foreign currency and/ or rupee currency) and securities (comprising fully/ partly convertible debentures
and/ or non-convertible debentures with or without detachable or non-detachable warrants and/ or
secured premium notes and/ or floating rate notes/ bonds or other debt instruments), issued/ to be
issued by the Company including deferred sales tax loans availed/ to be availed by various units of the
Company, from time to time, subject to the limits approved under Section 180(1)(c) of the Act together
with interest at the respective agreed rates, additional interest, compound interest in case of default,
accumulated interest, liquidated damages, commitment charges, premium on prepayment,
remuneration of the Agent(s)/ Trustee(s), premium (if any) on redemption, all other costs, charges and
expenses, including any increase as a result of devaluation / revaluation / fluctuation in the rates of
exchange and all other monies payable by the Company in terms of the Loan Agreement(s), Debenture
Trust Deed(s) or any other document, entered into / to be entered into between the Company and the
Lender(s) / Agent(s) / Trustee(s) / State Government(s) / Agency (ies) representing various state
government and/or other agencies, etc. in respect of the said loans / borrowings / debentures / securities
/ deferred sales tax loans and containing such specific terms and conditions and covenants in respect of
enforcement of security as may be stipulated in that behalf and agreed to between the Board and the
Lender(s) / Agent(s) / Trustee(s) / State Government(s) / Agency (ies), etc.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the securities to be created by the Company as aforesaid may rank prior /
pari passu / subservient with / to the mortgages and / or charges already created or to be created in
future by the Company or in such other manner and ranking as may be thought expedient by the Board
and as may be agreed to between the concerned parties.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions, any of the Directors
be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and execute all such




deeds, documents, instruments and writings as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary or
desirable and pay any fees and commission and incur expenses in relation thereto.”

By Order Of The Board of Directors
For Sunshine Pictures Limited

(Farmerly Known as :75.’1:}1& Picylirgs Li
,—‘i Vipul Amrutlal Shah

Managing Director
DIN: 00675495

Date: September 28, 2024
Place: Mumbai



NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting (hereinafter known "“the
Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself / herself. The
proxy need not be a member of the Company. A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended
to be used, it should be deposited duly filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than
forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty and holding in the ageregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member halding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The Register of Directors and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained u/s 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in the notice and explanatory statement, will
be available for inspection by the members of the Company at Registered office of the Company during
business hours 10:00 A.M. to 06:00 P.M. (except Saturday and Sunday) up to the date of Annual General
Meeting and will also be available during the Annual General Meeting.

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at
any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in
writing is given to the Company.

4. A Route Map along with Prominent Landmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual General
Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.

5. Members/proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their duly filled admission/ attendance
slips sent along with the notice of annual general meeting at the meeting.

6. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are
advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote at the meeting.

7. Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.




ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the
accompanying Notice:

ITEM NO. 5:

Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah is 57 years old, is Graduate and possess more than 30 years of experience in the field
of entertainment industry. He has produced and/or directed several successful films such as — Wagt, Aankhen,
Namaste London, Singh is King, Holiday to name a few —which are loved by film audiences even today.

Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of
Cumpanieé Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as Director.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah as
Chairman and Managing Director, and approval of his remuneration for the approval of the shareholders of the
Company by special resolution.

Except Mrs. Shefall Vipul Shah, Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah himself, Mr. Aryaman Vipul Shah and Mr. Maurya Vipul
Shah none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the company is related to Mr. Vipul Amrutlal
Shah.

MNature of duties:

Subject always for all purpose and in all respects to the provisions of the Act or any statutory modification
thereof for the time being in force and applicable to the duties and obligations to be performed and observed
and the powers and authorities to be exercised by the Managing Director as such and certain restrictions
mentioned in particular and under the General supervision, superintendence and control of the Board of
Directors of the Company, the Managing Director shall have the general conduct of the management of
business and financial and other affairs of the Company and exercise such powers, authorities and discretions
as are hereby conferred upon and vested in him as such, as well by the Articles of Association and for the
Regulations of the Company for the time being in force and/or as may from time to time delegated by the
Board, save and such as are specifically reserved to the exercised by the Company in General Meeting or by the
Board.

The Managing Director undertakes to employ the best of his skill and ability to make his utmost endeavours to
promote the interests and welfare of the Company and to conform to and comply with the directions and
regulations of the Company and all such orders and directions as may be given to him from time to time by the
Board.

The principal terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah as Managing Director are as
follows:




Remuneration:

Basic Gross Salary not exceeding Rs. 3,00,00,000/- (Rupees Rupees Three Crores only) per annum (inclusive of
all salary, perquisites, benefits, incentives and allowances). The director shall be entitled to reimbursement of
expenses as decided by Board of Directors of Company from time to time.

Apart from the above-mentioned details, the below mentioned terms and conditions have been entered into
between the Company and the Managing Director;

1 The Managing Director is also required to adhere with the Code of Conduct, intellectual property, non-
competition, no conflict of interest with the Company and maintenance of confidentiality.

2z The Managing Director hereby covenant that during his tenure of office as such, he shall not be
interested or otherwise concerned directly, or through his spouse and/or minor children, in any selling agency
of the Company, without the prior approval thereto, AND THAT upon the contravention of this provision, his
appointment as Managing Director shall cease.

3. This appointment may be terminated by fifteen days' notice on either side or the Company paying
fifteen days remuneration in lieu of such notice.

4, The employment of the Managing Director may be terminated by the Company without notice or
payment in lieu of notice;

a. If the Managing Director is found guilty of any gross negligence, default or misconduct in connection
with or affecting the business of the Company or any subsidiary or associated company for which he is required
to render services; or

b. In the event of any serious or repeated or continuing breach (after prior warning) or non-chservance
by the Managing Director of any of the stipulations to be exacuted between the Company and the Managing
Director; or

€ In the event the Board expresses its loss of confidence in the Managing Director.

d. Inthe event the Managing Director is not in a position to discharge his official duties due to any physical
or mental incapacity, the Board shall be entitled to terminate his contract on such terms as the Board may
consider appropriate in the circumstances.

1. Up on the termination by whatever means of the Managing Director's employment;

° The Managing Director shall immediately tender his resignation from offices held by his in any
subsidiaries and associated companies and other entities without claim for compensation far lass of office and
in the event of his failure to do so the Company is hereby irrevocably authorised to appoint some person in his
name and on his behalf to sign and deliver such resignation or resignations to the Company and to each of the
subsidiaries' and associated companies of which the Managing Director is at the material time a Director or
other officer;

» The Managing Director shall not without the consent of the Company at any time thereafter represent
himself as connected with the Company or any of the Subsidiaries or associated companies.




® The Managing Director's appointment is by virtue of his employment in the Company and his
appointment shall be subject to the provisions of Section 167 of the Act.

a The relevant details as required under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 are provided hereunder;
General Information

1. Nature of Industry:

The company is into the business of Media Business. producing commercial feature films, broadcasting,
telecasting, relaying, transmitting, content developing, animation running any video, audio, voice, over
television, radio, internet, telecom or any other media.

2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production:
The Company was incorporated on 14/07/2007 under the Companies Act, 1956 and the business was
commenced since then.

3. In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: N.A

Financial performance of the Company for F.Y. 2022-23 based on given indicators:
- The Company has earned total revenue of INR 2690.46/- Lakhs
- The Company has earned net profit of INR 231.11/- Lakhs

1. Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: N.A.

2, Information about the appointee:
Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah is 57 years old, is Graduate and possess more than 30 years of experience in the field

of entertainment industry. He has produced and/or directed several successful films such as— Wagqt, Aankhen,
Namaste London, Singh is King, Holiday to name a few — which are loved by film audiences even today.

Past remuneration: N.A

Recognition or awards: NA

Job profile and his suitability:

Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah is 57 years old, is Graduate and possess more than 30 years of experience in the field
of entertainment industry. He has produced and/or directed several successful films such as—Wagqt, Aankhen,
Namaste London, Singh is King, Holiday to name a few — which are loved by film audiences even today.

Remuneration proposed:

Basic Gross Salary not exceeding Rs. 3,00,00,000/- (Rupees Rupees Three Crores only) per annum (inclusive of
all salary, perguisites, benefits, incentives and allowances). The director shall be entitled to reimbursement of
expenses as decided by Board of Directors of Company from time to time.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and
person:




Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the profile has Bachelor of Arts and, the responsibilities
shouldered by him and the industry benchmarks, the remuneration proposed to be paid is commensurate
with the remuneration packages paid to similar senior level incumbents, in other companies.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any:

Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah holds a directorship in the company and has 30,781 equity shares, amounting to
25.00%. Except Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah, Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah himself, Mr. Aryaman Vipul Shah and Mr.
Maurya Vipul Shah none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the company is related to
Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah.

Other Information:

(1) Reasons of lass or inadequate profits: N.A
(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: NA.

(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: Company is expecting approximately
20% increment in the net profit of the company in the next 1-2 years.

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with
Schedule V to the Act, the terms of remuneration specified above are now being placed before the members
for their approval as special resolution. Further, the approval of the Members for the remuneration proposed
herein above shall be valid for a period of 5 years w.e.f. September 20, 2024. The Board recommends this
Special resolution for the approval of the Sharehalders.

Information about the directors who are proposed to be appointed at the 17" Annual General Meeting as
per Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and SS-1l Secretarial Standard on general meetings issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India forming part of the notice convening the Annual general meeting of the
company.

[ Particulars VIPULAMRUTLAL SHAH ]
Director Identification Number | oos75495 - e

Date of Birth | 08/06/1967 )

Age. 57 years

_Educational Qualification. Graduate

Experience (No. of Years)

More than 30 \_’i's_

Business field in which Experience.

Entertainment Ind_u?‘tff,r

Date of Appointment as Director in the Company. o

14/07/2007

Directorship held in any other Company.

Member of any Committees of the Directors in the i
Company.

1. Screenwriters Rights Association of Ihﬂa

il

Member of any committees of the Directors in other
Companies with names of the Company.

&




Member of any Trade Association/ Charitable
Organization/ NGOs etc, Nil

Shareholding in Company as on September 30, 2024 30781 equity shares (25 %)

Not exceeding Elé,OU,DU,UOW— (Rupees Three

Remuneration paid or sought to be paid | Crores only) per annum.

Mr. Aryarman Vipul Shah and Mr. Maurya Vipul
Relationship with other Directors/KMPs Shah are the sons of Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah, and
Mrs, Shefali Vipul Shah is the wife of Mr. Vipul
Amrutlal Shah.

| No. of meetings attended du ring the year 6 out of 6 meetings

ITEM NO. 6:

Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah (DIN: 01367101), 51 years old, holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree and possesses
extensive experience in the film industry. She is actress by profession and has delivered powerful performances
in various films such as Satya, Monsoon Wedding, Gandhi, My Father, Dil Dhadakne Do, and Once Again, Mrs.
Shefali Vipul Shah has won numerous awards, including the Filmfare Award, Stardust Award, Tokyo
International Film Festival Award, and Asian Academy Creative Award.

Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of
Companies Act, 2013 and has given her consent to act as Director.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah as
Whole-time Director, for the approval of the shareholders of the Company by special resolution.

Except Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah, Mr. Aryaman Vipul Shah, Mr. Maurya Vipul Shah and Mrs, Shefali Vipul Shah
herself, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KIMP) of the company are related to Mrs. Shefali
Vipul Shah.

Nature of duties:

Subject always for all purpose and in all respects to the provisions of the Act or any statutory modification
thereof for the time being in force and applicable to the duties and obligations to be performed and observed
and the powers and authorities to be exercised by the Whole-time Director as such and certain restrictions
mentioned in particular and under the General supervision, superintendence and control of the Board of
Directors of the Company, the Whole-time Director shall have the general conduct of the management of
business and financial and other affairs of the Company and exercise such powers, autharities and discretions
as are hereby conferred upon and vested in her as such, as well by the Articles of Association and for the
Regulations of the Company for the time being in force and/or as may from time to time delegated by the
Board, save and such as are specifically reserved to the exercised by the Com pany in General Meeting or by the
Board.

The Whole-time Director undertakes to employ the best of her skill and ability to make her utmost endeavors
to promote the interests and welfare of the Company and to conform to and comply with the directions and




regulations of the Company and all such orders and directions as may be given to her from time to time by the
Board.

The principal terms and conditions of appointment of Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah as Whole-time Director are as
follows:

Remuneration:

Basic Gross Salary not exceeding Rs. 1,20,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty Lakhs only) per annum (inclusive
of all salary, perquisites, benefits, incentives and allowances). The director shall be entitled to reimbursement
of expenses as decided by Board of Directors of Campany from time to time.

Apart from the above-mentioned details, the below mentioned terms and conditions have been entered into
between the Company and the Whole-time Director;

1. The Whole-time Director is also required to adhere with the Code of Conduct, intellectual property,
non-competition, no conflict of interest with the Company and maintenance of confidentiality,

g The Whole-time Director hereby covenant that during her tenure of office as such, she shall not be
interested or otherwise concerned directly, or through her husband and/or minar children, in any selling agency
of the Company, without the prior approval therete, AND THAT upon the contravention of this provision, her
appointment as Whole-time Director shall cease.

3, This appointment may be terminated by fifteen days' notice on either side or the Company paying
fifteen days remuneration in lieu of such notice. J

4. The employment of the Whole-time Director may be terminated by the Company without notice or
payment in lieu of notice

a. If the Whole-time Director is found guilty of any gross negligence, default or misconduct in connection
with or affecting the business of the Company or any subsidiary or associated company for which she is required
to render services; or

b. In the event of any serious or repeated or continuing breach (after prior warning) or non-observance
by the Whole-time Director of any of the stipulations to be executed between the Company and the Whole-
time Director; or

C. In the event the Board expresses its loss of confidence in the Whole-time Director.

d. In the event the Whole-time Director is not in a position to discharge her official duties due to any
physical or mental incapacity, the Board shall be entitled to terminate her contract on such terms as the Board
may consider appropriate in the circumstances.

1. Up on the termination by whatever means of the Whole-time Director 's employment;
® The Whole-time Director shall immediately tender her resignation from offices held by him in any

subsidiaries and associated companies and other entities without claim for compensation for loss of office and
in the event of h her failure to do so the Company is hereby irrevocably autherised to appoint some person in




her name and on her behalf to sign and deliver such resignation or resignations to the Company and to each of
the subsidiaries 'and associated companies of which the Whole-time Director is at the material time a Director
or other officer;

. The Whole-time Director shall not without the consent of the Company at any time thereafter
represent himself as connected with the Company or any of the Subsidiaries or associated companies.

. The Whole-time Director's appointment is by virtue of her employment in the Company and her
appointment shall be subject to the provisions of Section 167 of the Act.

» The relevant details as required under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 are provided hereunder;
General Information

1. Nature of Industry:

The company is into the business of Media Business. producing commercial feature films, broadcasting,
telecasting, relaying, transmitting, content developing, animation running any video, audic, voice, over
television, radio, internet, telecom or any other media.

2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production:
The Company was incorporated on 14/07/2007 under the Companies Act, 1956 and the business was
commenced since then.

3. In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: N.A.

Financial performance of the Company for F.Y. 2022-23 based on given indicators:
The Company has earned total revenue of INR 2690.46/- Lakhs
The Company has earned net profit of INR 231.11/- Lakhs

=1 Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: N.A.

4. Information about the appointee:
Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah (DIN: 01367101), 51 years old, holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree and possesses

extensive experience in the film industry. She is actress by profession and has delivered powerful performances
in various films such as Satya, Monsoon Wedding, Gandhi, My Father, Dil Dhadakne Do, and Once Again. Mrs.
Shefali Vipul Shah has won numerous awards, including the Filmfare Award, Stardust Award, Tokyo
International Film Festival Award, and Asian Academy Creative Award.

Past remuneration: N.A

Recognition or awards:

Award Year Categury-r Work

Alberto Sordi Family Award 2022 International  cultural |
figure




Asian Academy Creative Awards 2019 Best Actress in a Leadi ng Delhi Crime (S1)
Role

Critics’ Choice Film-_A\_.n.fards, India 2023 Best Supporting Actress Da-rlings

Filmfare Awards 1999 Best Actress (Critics) Satva

FOI Online Awards 2016 Special Mention Dil Dhadakne Do

' Indo German Filmweek Awards 2023 Best Actress Three of Us

Indian Film Festival  of 2022 |  Best Actress Jalsa

Melbourne

International Emmy Awards 2023 | Best Actress Delhm

International Police Award Arts 2022 * Best Actress Delhi

Festival Premio Apoxiomeno Crime (Season 1)

iReel Awards 2019 |  Best Actress in a Drama Delhi Crime (S1) -

Series

National Film Awards 2009 |  Best Supporting Actress The Last Lear

New York Indian Film Festival 2023 |  Best Actress Three of Us

Screen Awards 1999 Best Sui:r_porr.'i ng Actress ' Satya

Screen Awards 2016 Best Ensemble Cast Dil Dhadakne Do

Stardust Awards 2006 Best Supporting Actress Waqt The Race
Against Time

Stardust Awards 2016 Best Supporting Actress Dil Dhadakne Do

Tokyo Film Festival 2008 Best Actress Gandhi, My |
Father

Zee Cine Awards 2008 Best Actress (Critics) Gandhi, My |
Father

lob profile and her suitability:

Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah (DIN: 01367101), 51 years old, holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree and possesses
extensive experience in the film industry. She is actress by profession and has delivered powerful performances
in various films such as Satya, Monsoon Wedding, Gandhi, My Father, Dil Dhadakne Do, and Once Again. Mrs,
Shefali Vipul Shah has won numerous awards, including the Filmfare Award, Stardust Award, Tokyo
International Film Festival Award, and Asian Academy Creative Award.




Remuneration proposed:

Basic Gross Salary not exceeding Rs. 1,20,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty Lakhs only) per annum.
(inclusive of all salary, perquisites, benefits, incentives and allowances). The director shall be entitled to
reimbursement of expenses as decided by Board of Directors of Company from time to time.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the position and
person;

Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the profile Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah has and, the
responsibilities shouldered by her and the industry benchmarks, the remuneration proposed to be paid is
commensurate with the remuneration packages paid to similar senior level incumbents, in other companies.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any:

Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah holds a directorship in the company and has 30,781 equity shares, amounting to 25.00%.
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the company are related to Mrs. Shefali Vipul
Shah, except for Mr. Aryaman Vipul Shah and Mr. Maurya Vipul Shah, who are her sons and Mr. Vipul Amrutlal
Shah is the spouse of Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah.

Other Information:

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: N.A
(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: NA.

(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: Company is expecting approximately
20% increment in the net profit of the company in the next 1-2 years.

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with
Schedule V to the Act, the terms of remuneration specified above are now being placed before the members
for their approval as special resolution. Further, the approval of the Membears for the remuneration proposed
herein above shall be valid for a period of 5 years w.e.f. September 20, 2024. The Board recommends this
Special resolution for the approval of the Shareholders.

Information about the directors who are proposed to be appointed at the 17" Annual General Meeting as
per Regulation 36(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 5$5-1l Secretarial Standard on general meetings issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India forming part of the notice convening the Annual general meeting of the

company.
' Particulars Shefali Vipul Shah
|_Director Identification Number. 01367101 o
| Date of Birth . 22/05/1973
Age, 51 years -




Educaticnal Qualificatiun. Bachelor of Commerce
Experience (No. of Years) 22 Years
Business field in which Experience. Film/entertainment industry
Date of Appointment as Director in the Company. 14/07/2007
Directorship held in any other Company. Nil

- Member ofan;'to-mmittees of the Directors in the Nil
Company. -
ivlember of any committees of the Directors in other N
Companies with names of the Company. - -

| Member of any Trade Association/ Charitable _

| Organization/ NGOs etc. Wil

' Shareholding in Company as on September 30, 2024 30781 (25%)

; Remuneration paid or sought to be paid g::?reeifeen{il;rﬁa Iifs} ;j:jéii‘fiw - {Bupices One

| Mr. Aryaman Vipul Shah and Mr. Maurya Vipul
Shah are the sons of Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah, and

Relationship with other Directors/KMPs Kir. Mipul- Amrutial Shak is her hoshand.

No. of meetings attended during the year 6 out of 6 meetings

ITEM NO. 7:

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on September 20, 2024, appointed Mr. Mznmohan Shetty (DIN:
00013961) with effect from September 20, 2024, as an Additional Director, designated as an Independent Director
of the Company. The Board of Directors also approved that the tenure of office of Mr. Manmohan Shetty as an
Independent Director will be for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years from September 20, 2024, subject to approval
of the members of the Company.

Mr. Manmohan Shetty is qualified to be appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given
his consent to act as a Director. The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Manmohan Shetty that he
meets the criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of the Act and that he is not debarred from holding the
office of director by virtue of any order passed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The Company has also received a notice under Section 160 of
the Act from a member propasing the candidature Mr. Manmohan Shetty for the office of Independent Director of
the Company.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Manmohan Shetty fulfils the conditions for appointment as an
Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations. Mr. Manmohan Shetty is independent of
the management and possesses appropriate skills, experience, knowledge and capabilities, required for the role of
Independent Director.

lustification for the appointment: Mr. Manmohan Shetty's vast experience of more than 30 years in the
entertainment industry and has built up substantial standing and relationship capital in the industry will immensely
benefit the Company. In view of the above, appointment of Mr. Manmohan Shetty as an Independent Directaris in
the interest of the Company.




Details of Mr. Manmohan Shetty pursuant to the provisions of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“S5-2"),
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are provided in the table below. He shall be paid
remuneration by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board or Committees thereof or for any other meetings
as may be decided by the Board of Directors, reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board and other
meetings and commission within the limits stipulated under Section 197 of the Act.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV of the Act and other applicable
provisions of the Act, appointment of Mr. Manmohan Shetty as an Independent Director requires approval of the
members of the Company.

Accordingly, approval of the members is sought for appointment of Mr. Manmohan Shetty as an Independent
Director of the Company.

None of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution except Mr. Manmohan Shetty.

information about the directors who are propesed to be appointed/ reappointed at the General Meeting as per
Section 152(6) and SS-1l Secretarial Standard on general meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India forming part of the notice convening the general meeting of the company.

Particulars Mr. Manmohan Shetty
 Director Identification Number. 00013961 '
Date of Birth 24/02/1948 S
Age, 76 years
Educational Qualification. NA __ B
| _Experience (No. of Yea rs) More than 30 years .
Business field in which Experience. Entertainment industry T
Date of Appointment as Director in the 20 September, 2024
Company.
Terms and Conditions of Appointment As per the resolution set out at in this Notice read with

explanatory statement.

1. BIG BANG MEDIAVERSE PRIVATE LIMITED
2. P & M INFRASTRUCTURES LIMTED

3. CENTRUM CAPITALLIMITED

4. THRRILL PARK LIMITED

Directorship held in any other Company.

Member of any Committees of the Directors
in the Company.

Member of any committees of the Directors
in other Companies with names of the
Company.

Member of any Trade Association/ Charitable
Organization/ NGOs etc, il

He is a mermber of the Nominstion and Remuneration
Committee at Centrum Capital Limited.




Shareholding in Company as on September
30, 2024 nil B

The sitting fee is Rs. 50,000 per meeting, and the
committee meeting fee is Rs. 35,000 per meeting. In
addition, the company will reimburse exnenses incurred
for attending the meetings.

Remuneration paid or sought to be paid

Relationship with other Directors/KMPs No Relation with other Directors/KMPs.

No. of meetings attended during the year N.A.

Mr. Manmohan Shetty vast experience of more than 30
years in the entertainment industry and has built up
substantial standing and relationship capital in the
industry will immensely benefit the Company.

Justification for the appointment

ITEM NO. 8:
The Board of Directors proposed to appoint Mr. Kapil Bagla as an Independent Director for a term of 5 (five)
consecutive years from September 20, 2024, subject to approval of the members of the Company.

Mr. Kapil Bagla is qualified to be appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his
consent to act as a Director. The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Kapil Bagla that he meets the
criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of the Act and that he is not debarred from holding the office of
director by virtue of any order passed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of Corporate Affairs
or any such statutory authority, The Company has also received a notice under Section 160 of the Act from a
member proposing the candidature Mr. Kapil Bagla for the office of Independent Director of the Company.

Mr. Kapil Bagla fulfils the conditions for appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Act and the
Listing Regulations. Mr. Kapil Bagla is independent of the management and possesses appropriate skills, experience,
knowledge and capabilities, required for the role of Independent Director. Mr. Kapil Bagla vast experience of more
than 29 years in the Diverse experience in leadership position in the areas of Financial services in areas of investment
banking, corporate advisory, debt capital markets & Project Financing, Investment management, venture/PE
Investments and in Media & Entertainment in areas of business management, strategic and project planning and
finance will immensely benefit the Company. In view of the above, appointment of Mr. Kapil Bagla as an
Independent Director is in the interest of the Company.

Details of Mr. Kapil Bagla pursuant to the provisions of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“$5-2"), issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are provided in the table below. He shall be paid remuneration by way
of fee for attending meetings of the Board or Committees thereof or for any other meetings as may be decided by
the Board of Directors, reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board and other meetings and
commission within the limits stipulated under Section 197 of the Act.

Inaccordance with the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV of the Act and other applicable
provisions of the Act, appointment of Mr, Kapil Bagla as an Independent Director requires approval of the members
of the Company.

Accordingly, approval of the members is sought for appointment of Mr. Kapil Bagla as an Independent Director of
the Company.




None of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution except Mr. Kapil Bagla.

Iinformation about the directors who are proposed to be appointed/ reappointed at the General Meeting as per
Section 152(6) and S5-Ii Secretarial Standard on general meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India forming part of the notice convening the general meeting of the company.

Particulars Mr. Kapil Bagla :
Director Identification Number. 00387814

Date of Birth 09/10/1968

Age, 56 years

Bachelor’'s Degree in Mechanical Engineering And A Master's
Degree In Management Studies
Experience (No. of Years) More than 29 years
Diverse experience in leadership position in the areas of
Financial services in areas of investment banking, corporate
advisory, debt capital markets & Project Financing,
Business field in which Experience, Investment management, venture/ PE Investments and in
Media & Entertainment in areas of business management,
strategic and project planning and finance will immensely
benefit the Company

Educational Qualification.

Date of Appointment as Director in the 20" September, 2024

Company. - )

Terms and Conditions of Appointment As per the resolution set out at ttem of this Notice read with
explanatory statement. o _
L CENTRUM CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED

2 JBCG ADVISORY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

3 WALKWATER PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

4 RAP MEDIA LIMITED

9; CALCULUS TRAVEL VENTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
6 MUKTA ARTS LIMITED

7 CENTRUM HOLDINGS LIMITED

8 CENTRUM RETAIL SERVICES LIMITED

9

Directorship held in any other Company.

’ ACAPELLA FOODS AND RESTAURANTS PRIVATE
LIMITED

10. MAURYA SUGAR PRIVATE LIMITED
b GURUDAYA ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

12. BLUE LOTUS ASSET MANAGEMENT PRIVATE
LIMITED, CONVERTED INTO LLP AS ON 02"° JULY, 2024,

Member of any Committees of the Directors
in the Company.




Member of any committees of the Directors
in other Companies with names of the
Company.

Member of any Trade Association/ Charitable

‘He is a member of the Audit Eoi'.'umittee, Mzitination and

Remuneration Committee, Stakeholder Relationship
Committee, and Share Transfer Committee at Mukta Arts
Lirnited.

Organization/ NGOs etc. Nil -
Shareholding in Company as on September
30, 2024 Nil

Remuneration paid or sought to be paid

The sitt] ng fee is Rs. 50,000 per meeting, and the committes
meeting fee is Rs. 35,000 per meeting. In addition, the
company will reimburse expenses incurred for attending the

meetings.
Relationship with other Directors/KMPs MNo Relation with other Directors/KiviPs,
No. of meetings attended during the year N.A.

ITEM NO. 5:

ITEM: APPOINTMENT OF MR. SANTANU RAY (DIN: 00642736} AS NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

OF THE COMPANY: Special Resalution

The Board of Directors, at its meeting held on September 20, 2024, appointed Mr. Santanu Ray (DIN:
00642736) with effect from September 20, 2024, as an Additional Director, designated as an Independent
Director of the Company. The Board of Directors also approved that the tenure of office of Mr. Santanu Ray
as an Independent Director will be for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years from September 20, 2024, subject
to approval of the members of the Company.

Mr. Santanu Ray is qualified to be appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his
consent to act as a Director. The Company has also received a declaration from Mr. Santanu Ray that he
meets the criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of the Act and that he is not debarred from holding
the office of director by virtue of any order passed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The Company has also received a notice under Section 160
of the Act from a member proposing the candidature Mr. Santanu Ray for the office of Independent Director
of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Santanu Ray fulfils the conditions far appointment as an
Independent Director as specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations. Mr. Santanu Ray is independent of the
management and possesses appropriate skills, experience, knowledge and capabilities, required for the role of
Independent Director. Mr. Santanu Ray has over 30 years of extensive experience in finance, corporate
governance, and education management. He has built substantial standing and relationship capital in the
industry, which will greatly benefit the Company. Therefore, the appointment of Mr. Santanu Ray as an
Independent Director is in the best interest of the Company.

Details of Mr.. Santanu Ray pursuant to the provisions of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“S5-2"),
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are provided in the table below. He shall be paid
remuneration by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board or Committees thereof or for any other




meetings as may be decided by the Board of Directors, reimbursement of expenses for participating in the
Board and other meetings and commission within the limits stipulated under Section 197 of the Act.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule IV of the Act and other
applicable provisions of the Act, appointment of Mr. Santanu Ray as an Independent Director requires approval
of the members of the Company.

Accordingly, approval of the members is sought for appointment of Mr. Santanu Ray as an Independent
Director of the Company.

None of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution except Mr. Santanu Ray.

Information about the directors who are proposed to be appointed/ reappointed at the General Meeting as
per Section 152(6) and S5-Il Secretarial Standard on general meetings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India forming part of the notice convening the general meeting of the company.

Particulars Mr. Santanu Ray
Director identification Number. 00642736 - B !
Date of Birth 30/06/1949 '
_Age. 75 years

Educational Qualification. Chartered Accountant
Experience (No. of Years) More than 30 years

Extensive Experience In F'inance, Corporate Governance,
Business field in which Experience. And Education Management, \With A Focus On Strategic

Leadership In Both Academic And Corporate Settings.

Date of Appointment as Director i
ppointment as Director in the 20th September, 2024

Company. | : -
Terms and Conditions of Appointment As per the resolution set out at Item of this Notice read
with explanatory statement.
1. JOKA CREEK PRIVATE LIMITED
2. JUPITER WAGONS LIMITED
3. TANTIA CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED
Directorship held in any other Company. 4. BHARAT ROAD NETWORK LIMITED

5. LA QPALAR G LIMITED
6. SKP SECURITIES LIMITED
7. ORISSA STEEL EXPRESSWAY PRIVATE LIMITED

Member of ar; Committees of the Directors
in the Company.




o Sr. | Name of the | Nature of Chairman/Memb
No. | Company Committee | er
i SKP
Securities Audit
1 Ltd. Committee | Chairman
Bharat Road
MNetwork Audit
|2 Limited Committee | Chairman
' MNomination =
&
Remunerati
on
Member of any committees of the Directors Committee | Chairman
in other Companies with names of the Stakeholder
Company. s'
LA Opala RG | Relationship
3 Limited Commit’gg_& Member
Corporate
Social
Responsibili
ty
Committee Member
Tantia
Constructio | Audit
4 ns Limited | Committee | Chairman
QOrissa Steel
Expressway | Audit
Member of any Trade Association/ a
Charitable Organization/ NGOs etc. Mil -
Shareholding in Company as on September
30, 2024 il

Remuneration paid or sought to be paid

The sitting fee is Rs. 50,000 per meeting, and the
comimittee meeting fee is Rs. 35,000 per meeting. In
addition, the company will reimburse exnenses incurred
for attending the meetings.

Relationship with other Directors/KMPs

No Relation with other Directors/iKiPs.

No. of meetings attended during the year

N.A.

Justification for the appointment

Mr. Santanu Ray vast experience of more than 30 years in
field of Finance, Corporate Governance, And Education
Management and has built up substantial standing and
relationship capital in the industry will immensely benefit
the Company.
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ITEM NO. 10:

Keeping in view the Company’s existing and future financial requirements to support its business operations,
the Company needs additional funds. For this purpose, the Company is desirous of raising finance from various
Banks and/or Financial Institutions and/or any other lending institutions and/or such other persons/ individuals
as may be considered fit, which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from
temporary loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the
aggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say reserves not set apart for
any specific purpose, provided that the total amount of moneys so borrowed upto Rs. 1,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees
One Hundred Crares only).

Under the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the borrowing powers can be exercised
only with the consent of the members obtained by a special resolution. As such it is necessary to obtain
approval of the members by means of a special resolution, to enable the Board of Directors of the Company to
borrow moneys from banks, financial institutions, directors and their relatives, apart from temporary loans
obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business) in excess of the paid up capital of the
Company and free reserves of the Company. It is proposed to increase the borrowing limit of the Board
provided the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not, at any time exceed the limit of Rs.
1,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred Crores only).

The Board of Directors recommends passing of Special resclution as contained in this notice.

None of the Directors of the Company or their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution, except to the extent of their respective shareholdings in the Company.

ITEM NO. 11:

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long term strategic and
business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to make use of the same by making
investment in other bodies corporate or granting loans, giving guarantee or providing security to other persons
or other body corporate as and when required. Members may note that pursuant to Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the Company can give loan or give any guarantee or provide security in
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person and acquire securities of any other body
corporate, in excess of 60% of its paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premiur account or 100%
of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more, with approval of Members by special
resolution passed at the general meeting. In view of the aforesaid, it is proposed to take approval under Section
186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, by way of special resolution, up to a limit of ¥ 1,00,00,00,000/- {Rupees
One Hundred Crores only), as proposed in the Notice. The above proposal is in the interest of the Company and
the Board recommends the Resolution as set out in notice for approval by the members of the Company.

None of the Directors of the Company or their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution, except to the extent of their respective shareholdings in the Company.




ITEM NO. 12:

Pursuant to the provision of Section 180 of Companies Act, 2013, the Members grant powers for barrowings
over and above the aggregate of paid up share capital and free reserves of the Company provided that the total
amount of such borrowings together with the amounts already borrowed and outstanding at any point of time
shall not be in excess of the limit so specified, and power to create charge / mortgage / hypothecation on the
Company’s assets, both present and future, in favour of the lenders / trustees for the holders of debentures /
bonds, to secure the repayment of monies borrowed by the Company (including temparary loans obtained
from the Company’s Bankers / other bank in the ordinary course of the business) respectively.

Under the provisions of Section 180(1){c) and Section 180(1)(a) of the Act, the above powers can be exercised
by the Board only with the consent of the shareholders obtained by a Special Resolution. As such, it is necessary
to obtain the approval of the shareholders by means of Special resolution, to enable the Board of Directors of
the Company to borrow monies, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's Bankers / other
bank in the ordinary course of business, in the excess of the aggregate of paid-up share capital and free reserves
of the Company and to create charge / mortgage / hypothecation of the Company’s assets, both present and
future, in favour of the lenders, trustees for the holders of the debentures / bonds, to secure the repayment of
the monies borrowed by the Company (including temporary loans obtained from the Company’s banker / Other
Bank in ordinary course of business).

The approval for the borrowing limit being sought is X 1,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred Crores only) or
the aggregate of the paid-up share capital and free reserves of the Company, whichever is higher, and to create
charge / mortgage / hypothecation on the Company’s assets to secure such borrowings, under section 180(1)(c)
and 180(1)(a) of the Act. The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at in the Notice for approval by
the members.

None of the Directors of the Company or their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resclution, except to the extent of their respective shareholdings in the Company.

By Order Of The Board of Directors
For Sunshine Pictures Limited
(Formerly Known as Sunshine Pictyrep Lisited)

ﬁ

Vipul Amrutlal Shah
Managing Director
DIN: 00675495

DATE: September 28, 2024
PLACE: Mumbai



DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT/CHANGE IN REMUNERATION AT THE
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (LODR), 2015 and Secretarial Standards on
General Meetings (“S5-27) issued by 1CSI)
Item 3: To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah (DIN: 01367101}, who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment as a Director.

Name of the Director

Shefali Vipul Shah

Date of Birth

22" May, 1973

Date of First Appointment

Qualification & Expertise

14" July, 2007

his appointment, he has been actively involved in the
Company’s operations. His dedication and firm level of
commitment towards the overall success of the Campany is
appreciable and noticeable. He has been proved to be an
asset for the Company as he has successfully utilized his
experience and expertise in the areas of management &
administration, procurement, business promotion and
other key areas of operations of the Company. He has been
instrumental in the successful operation of the Company as
has contributed towards effective and efficient
administration of the Company.

No. of Equity Share held in the Company
as on 31st March, 2024

9,400

Relationship with Other Directors of the
Company

Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah - Huband
Mr. Aryaman Shah — Son
Mr. Maurya Shah - Son

Year of Experience

Maore than 25 Years Experience in Film Industry

' Remuneration Last Drawn by such

person, if any

Terms and conditions of appointment/ re-
appointment & Remuneration sought for

Nil

From September 20, 2024 till September 19, 2029

Area of expertise in specific functional
areas/ Brief resume of Director

Her roles and responsibiii'tieg'thc'iﬁde _]_dentifying'potential
scripts and concepts that could lend themselves in the
making of prominent feature films, TV shows, web series
and providing aesthetic inputs on Projects undertaken by
our Company and ensuring that they achieving artistic and
histrionic results.

No. of Meeting of the Board attended
during the year

List of outside Directorship held
in other companies

Companies

Chairman/Member of the Committee
of the Board of Directors of other
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ROUTE MAP:
From Andheri Railway Station to Registered Office of Sunshine Pictures Limited
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DIRECTO

RS' REPORT

Your Director’s take pleasure in presenting the 17 Annual Report together with the audited
statement of accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The salient features of the Company's financial results for the financial year under review are

I. COMPANY’'S PERFORMANCE:

Consolidated Performance:

as follows:
B - i ~ (Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

. -Standall:_me Consolidated
bl 2023-2024 | 2022-2023 | 2023-2024 | 2022 - 2023
Revenue from Operations 13,379.80 |  2,650.91|  13,379.80 2,650.91 |
Other Income 566.21 3955 566.21 39.55 |

| Total Income 13,946.01  2,690.46|  13,946.01|  2,690.46
Profit before Interest, 7,307.79 446.32 7,307.79 446.32
Depreciation & Tax D | LI
Less: Finance Cost. 69.26 13.77 6926 13.77 |
Profit before Depreciation 7,238.53 | 432.55 7,238.53 432.55
| & Tax ] e - el L
Less:  Depreciation & 222.14 | 120.66 222.14 120.66
Amorlization ) - [
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 7,016.39 311.89| 701639 31189
Provision for Tax: o - :_ S
Less: Current Tax 1,748.07 | 7806 1,74807 78.06 |
Less: Earlier Period Taxes {(0.92) o= (0.92) | -
Less: Deferred Tax 24.63 252 24.63 | 273
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 5,244.61 231.11 5,244.61 | 231.11 |
Earnings per share — Basic 3,890.90 |  16434|  3,890.90|  164.34 |
Earnings per share - Diluted 389090 |  16434|  38%0090| 16434

During the Year under review, the Consolidated Revenue from operations of the Company is
Rs.13,379.80 lakhs as compared to Rs. 2,650.91 lakhs for the financial year 2022-23. Also, your
Company had generated a Net Profit after Tax of Rs.5,244.61 lakhs as compared to Rs. 231.11
lakhs for the financial year. 2022-23.

Standalone Performance:

During the Year under review, the Consolidated Revenue from Operations of the Company is
Rs.13,379.80 lakhs as compared to Rs.2,650.91 lakh for the financial year 2022-23. Also, your
Company had generated a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 5,244.61 Lakhs as comparedto Rs. 231,11

Lakhs for the financial year 2022-23.




II. DIVIDEND:

During the year under review, Board of Directors of the Company has declared an |laterim
Dividend of Rs. 5/- per Share i.e. 50% of the face value of Rs. 10/- Each on 1* November, 2023
which was paid to the shareholders on 2" November, 2023.

Your Director's do not wish to declare any final dividend for the financial yvear 2023-24.

lll. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
During the Year under review, The Board of Directors of your company, has decided to
transfer Rs. 1,75,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Seventy Five Thousand Only) to Capital Redemption
Reserve pursuant to Buy Back of Shares.

IV.  CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS OR REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY:

There was no change in the nature of business carried by the Company or the Registered
Office of the Company.

Events occurred between the end of financial year and the date of the Report

Shareholders of the Company in their meeting held on 14" August, 2024 passed a Resolution
to convert the status of the Company from ‘Sunshine Pictures Private Limited' to ‘Sunshine
Pictures Limited” which was approved by Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 27" September,
2024.

V. MATERIAL EVENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material events have occurred between the end of Financial Year and the date of this
report, which have effect over the financial position of the Company.

VI, BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review the Board of Directors met Seven (7) times and the maximum
gap between any such two meetings did not exceed four months as stipulated under the Act,
Rules and Secretarial Standard.

VIl.  DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year under review there was no change in Directorship and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

Events Occurred Between the End of Financial Year and the Date of the Report

Mr. Aryaman Vipul Shah and Mr, Maurya Vipul Shah have been appointed as Whole Time
Directors of the Company with effect from 13 August, 2024.and Mr. Manmohan Ramanna




Shetty, Mr. Kapil Bagla and Mr. Santanu Ray have been appointed as additional Directors {non
-executive Independent Director) of the Company with effect from 20t September, 2024.

Further, Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah has been appointed as Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company and Designation of Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah has been changed to Whole Time
Director with effect from 20" September, 2024.

Mr. Sunil Amarlal Karda has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company
with effect from 20" September, 2024.

VIll.  DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCE OF
CODE OF CONDUCT:

As at the end of the financial year, there were No non-executive Independent Directors on
the Board of the Company.

Events Occurred Between the End of Financial Year and the Date of the Report

Company have appointed Mr, Manmohan Ramanna Shetty, Mr Kapil Bagla and Mr. Santanu
Ray have been appointed as Additional Directors (Non -executive Independent Director) of
the Company with effect from 20" September, 2024.

The Company has received necessary declaration from all Independent Directors at the time
of appointment under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, confirming that they meet
the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. All the
Independent Directors are duly registered with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (1ICA).

IX. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The Company has in place a CSR policy which provides guidelines to conduct CSR activities of
the Company. During the year, the Company was required to spent an amount of 11.50 Lakhs
on CSR activities and Company has spent Rs.101.00 lakhs towards CSR activities to M/s
Vijnanabharathi Educational and Charitahle Society having CSR Registration Number
CSRO0007084.

The Annual Report on CSR activities, in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’), is annexed to this report as Annexure | to this Report.

X. COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any
policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Director’s
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.




Xl.  RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks
followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability
and/or impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of opportunities. The
Company has laid down a comprehensive Risk Assessment and Minimization Procedure which
is reviewed by the Board from time to time. These procedures are reviewed to ensure that
executive management controls risk through means of a properly defined framework. The
major risks have been identified by the Company and its mitigation process/measures have
been formulated in the areas such as business, project execution, events, financial, human,
environment and statutory compliance.

Xll.  SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

As on 31% March, 2024, your company do not have any Subsidiary Company and Joint Venture
Company. Your Company has one Associate Company i.e. De Novo Hospitality Private Limited
as on 31% March, 2024. Details of Statement containing salient features of the financial
statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint ventures in Form ACC -1 is annexed as
Annexure —Il.

Events Occurred Between the End of Financial Year and the Date of the Report

Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 17™ June, 2024, approved to sale
the shares of M/s. De Novo Hospitality Private Limited at the Face Value. Wherehy, M/s. De

Novo Hospitality Private Limited have ceased to become associate company with effect from
17" June, 2024,

Xll.  SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future,

XIV.  SHARES CAPITAL:

As on 31* March, 2024, Authorized Capital of the Company was Rs. 23,50,000/- (Rupees
Twenty-Three Lakhs Fifty Thousand Only) divided in 2,35,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each and
the Paid—up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31% March, 2024 was Rs.12,31,250
(Rupees Twelve Lakhs Thirty-One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Only) divided into 1,23,125
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each.

During the Year under review, Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 3™
November, 2023 approved to buy back 17,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each from Mr. Vipul
Amrutlal Shah. e
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Events Occurred Between the End of Financial Year and the Date of the Report

Further, Your Company have increased the Authorized Share Capital from Rs. 23,50,000
(Rupees Twenty-Three Lakhs Fifty Thousand Only} to Rs.33,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Three
Crores Only) vide Resolution passed by Shareholders of the Company in their meeting held
on 19" September, 2024.

XV. DEPOSIT:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling
within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read
with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014,

Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under Chapter
V of the Act or the details of deposits which are not in compliance with the Chapter V of the
Act is not applicable.

XVI. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO:

a) Energy Conservation Measures Taken by the Company

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m} of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
conservation of energy do not apply te the Company. However significant measures
are taken to reduce energy consumption by using energy — efficient computers and by
purchasing energy efficient equipment. We try to use gadgets and equipment’s that
meet environmental standards and we upgrade old equipment’s with more energy
efficient equipment’s.

b) Technology Absorption

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m)} of the Comparnies Act, 2013 relating to
canservation of energy do not apply to the Company. However, Company used the
latest technology wherever possible to deliver superior production value as a regular
process,

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

During the Year, Company has generated Rs. 428.81 as foreign exchange earnings.
However, there was no expenditure in foreign currency during the F.Y. 2023-24.

XVIl.  DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Board of Directors of the Company, to the best of their knowledge and belief, confirms
that:

a)  in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanatmn r-ef{a o material departures;
i.'::ﬁ\
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b)  the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year and of
the profit of the Company for that period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annuzl accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

XVIil.  APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

Mr. Sunil Karda, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Statutory Auditors who have been
appointed to hold the office for the period of five years from conclusion of 15" Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 20" Annual General Meeting. However, due to pre-
occupation, Mr. Sunil Karda, Chartered Accountants, have resigned as statutory auditor of the
Company with effect from 14" August, 2024.

Further, Board have proposed to appoint M/s. Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to fill up the casual vacancy caused by resignation of Mr. Sunil Karda
with effect from 21° August, 2024 who will hold the office till the upcoming Annual General
Meeting.

Also, Board has proposed to appoint M/s. Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP for further period of
five years from the conclusion of 17" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 227
Annual General Meeting.

Events Occurred Between the End of Financial Year and the Date of the Report

XIX. AUDITORS REPORT:

The Report given by the Statutory Auditors on the financial statements of the Com pany is part
of this Report. The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and
Auditors' remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any luture comments.

XX.  PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMIENTS:

The company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are disclosed in ‘Notes forming part of the Financial Statements’
annexed to the Financial Statépneants of the year,




XXl.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All Related Party transactions entered during the yvear placed before the Board. Prior amnibus
approval is obtained for related party transactions on annual basis for transactions which are
of repetitive nature and/or entered in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length
basis. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the note no. 38 to the
financial statements. During the year, the Company has not entered inta any
contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered material.

Further, the information on transactions with related parties pursuant to section 134 (3)(h)
of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure
Il in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of Board Report.

XXIl. POLICY FOR PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMIENT
AT WORKPLACE:

The Company has in place a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment at Work Place. Appropriate reporting mechanisms are in place for ensuring
protection against Sexual Harassment and the right to work with dignity.

During the year under review, the Company has not received any complaints in this regard.

XXll.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to acknowledge with gratilude and place on record their appreciation to
all stakeholders - customers, suppliers, business associates, banks, regulatory and
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dedicated services.
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ANMNEXURE - |
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Palicy)
Rules, 2014]

1. Overview of the Corporate Social Responsibility [‘CSR’) Policy:
In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules madea
thereunder, the Company has framed a CSR Policy. The guidelines for our CSR activities are
outlined in the Policy.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
To guide the CSR activities of the Company, we have in place a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee that comprises of:

Name ! ﬁ?signati.on: i A
Mr. Vipul Amrutial Shah Chairman -
Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah 3 Member

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the company:
The Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board.
Company has taken note to upload the aforementioned details on website of the Company.

4. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report) : Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the financial year, if any: NIL

6. Average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5):
{Amount in Lakhs)

| Particulars 31+ March, 2023 | 31+ March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Profit under Section | 311.89 1513.24 (99.80}
198

Average Net Profit: 575.19 Lakhs

7. {a) Two percent of the average net profit of the Company as per Section 135 (5) : The Company
is required to spend 11.50 Lakhs




(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial

years: Nil

() Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any; Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a + 7b = 7c¢); 11.50 Lakhs

(2) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount

Amount Unspent (in Rs.): NIL

Spent for the Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year. (in to under Schedule VIl as per second proviso
Rs.) Unspent CSR Account as to
per section 135(6) section 135(5) ]
Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of
Transfer the Fund Transfer
| 11.50 Lakhs Nil Nil Nil Nl

(b) Details of CSR Amount spent against ongoing projects for the Financial Year: Not

Applicable

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Sr. | Name | Item Loc | Location ofthe | Amo | Mode of Mode of
No | of the | from al project unt implemen | implementation -
Projec | the are spent | tation Through
t list of a for Direct implementing agancy
activitie | (Yes the (Yes/
5 / proje | No)
in No) ct (in
Schedul Rs.)
e Vil
to the
Act - ] e
State | District MName | CSR
registration
i number
1. | Promo | Educati | Yes | Kerala/Kochi 101.0 | No Vijnanabharathi
ting on 0 Educational and
Educa Lakhs Charitable Society/
tion [ —— C5R00007054

{d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads — Not Applicable

{e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable




(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): 101.00 Lakhs/-
{g) Excess amount for set off, if any: §9.50 Lakhs
9, (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s): NA

10, In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (Asset-wise details):

a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) — Not Applicable

b) Amount of C5R spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset —

c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc—

d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address
and location of the capital asset) —

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5):
We hereby affirm that the CSR Policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee monitors the implementation of CSR activities In

complia HWSR objectives and CSR Palicy of the Co
Ykl 5\, H

Vipul Amrutlal Shah Shefall Vipul Shah
Chairman of CSR Committee | Member of CSR Committee
DIN: 00675495 DIN: 01367101

Date: 28.09.2024
Place: Mumbai



Annexure - Ii
FORM AOC-1
For the Financial Year March 31, 2024

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies/ joint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

There is no Subsidiary Company during the Year under review.

Part “B": Associates and loint Ventures

' De Novo Hospitality |
Private Limited

" Name of Associates/Joint Ventures

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31* March, 2024

2. Shares of Associate/loint Ventures held by the | 50%
company on the year end |

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 50,000/-
Extend of Holding % 50%
3. Description of how there is significant influence Holding 50% ol the
Share Capital

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated MA

6. Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited
Balance Sheet

7. Profit / Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation MNil

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation ) | Nil
Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 17th June, 2024, approved to sole the shares af M5, De Novo
Hospitafity Private Limited. Wherely, M/5. De Nova Hq spitolity Private Limited have ceosed t6 become associate coanrany with

effect from 17th June, 2024
The following information shall be furnished:-
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations - MA

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liguidated or sold during the year, NA'




Annexure - Il

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction
under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis,

There were ne material contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the yvear ended March
31, 2024 which were not at Arm’s Length Basis,

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Particulars Vipul Shefali | De Novo | Aryaman Mourya | Block Buster Deepak Bassi |
Amrutlal | Vipul | Hospitalit Shah Shah Movie
Shah Shah | vy Private Entertainers

Limited
_Name {s) of the Managing | Directo | Associate Son  of | Son of | Firm in which _Dirf-:u;!'o_r and |
related party & | Director r Company | Director | Director Director s | Shareholder
fistra &F Proprietar of Azzorciate
relationship
Nature of | Rent, Prof. | Prof. Loan Prof. | Prof. Fees | Prof. Fees | Purchase |
contracts/arrangem | Fees and | Fees Given & | Fees
ents/transaction Interest Int. Recd
Duration of the | On Going On On Going On Going | On Going Cn Going—__cm Goi|1§_
contracts/arrangem Going
ents/transaction
Salient terms of the | As per | NA As per | As  per | As per | As _-_per__ri';s _per
contracts or | Agreemen Agreemen | Agreeme Agreemen | Agresment Agreement

t nt t

arrangements or |t
transaction including
the value, if any

| Date of approval by | 05.06.202 | 05.06.2 05.06.202 | 05.06.20 | 05.06.202 | 05.06.2023 | 05.06.2003 |
the Board | 3 023 3 23 3
Amount paid as | - - = D e T B 1
L_advances, ifany ]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Fc:rmerlw_‘mnshme Pictures Private Limited)
ﬂfbj f /

Vipul Amrutlal Shah Shefali Vipul Shah
(Managing Director) {(Whole Time Director)
DIN: 00675495 DIN: 01367101

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28-03-2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Sunshine Pictures Limited
(Formerly Known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the standalone financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly
Known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited) (“the Company”™). which comprise the standalone balance
sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), standalone statement of changes in equity and standalone statement of cash flows for the vear then
ended, and notes 1o the standalone financial statements, including material accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules.
2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

* The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Direg
(the “Reports”), but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report 1
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* Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is material ly inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

o If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the standalone financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows in accordance
with the IndAS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone financial statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and 1o issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial stateme e
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and:
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk off




a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulti ng from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements.
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Reporting on comparatives in case of first Ind AS financial statements

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the related
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2022 included in these standalone IndAS financial
statements, have been prepared after adjusting previously issued the standalone financial statements
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 to comply wit -
The previously issued standalone financial statements were audited by the predecessor auditoy’s¥)
for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 dated September 30, 2023 and Septgiiie




respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those standalone financial statements. Adjustments made
to the previously issued standalone financial statements to comply with Ind AS have been audited by us.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements is not modified in respect of this the above matters on
the comparative financial information.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

C. The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

D. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on April 1, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

G. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

H. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Standalone Financial Statements, Refer to Note 32 to the Standalone Financial Statements.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contr
there were any material foreseeable losses.




¢) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
d)

i. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

* directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company.

e provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

ii. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Party
or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

ili. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material misstatement.

¢) The dividend declared and paid during the year by the company is in compliance with
section 123 of the Act.

1. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility was not enabled in the accounting software for the year ended March 31, 2024. However,
the Company has enabled feature of audit trail (edit log) facility on September 12, 2024 in
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial year ended March 31,
2024 and the same has operated throughout the period till the date of board meeting for all relevant
transactions recorded in the respective software.

Additionally, as proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for
the financial period ended March 31, 2024.




2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Regis\!ﬁltinn No. = 0066366 400333)
DA,

%\"’
CA Shubham Jain
(Partner)

(M. No. - 441604)
(UDIN - 24441604BKFIVC8075)

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 28, 2024



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (1) of Sub- section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sunshine Pictures Limited
(“Formerly Known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited™) (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to
respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounti ng principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
ds necessary 1o permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the com pany are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future years are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024. based
on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. — 0066 MCTFAN0333)

¥

CA Shubham Jain
(Partner)

(M. No. - 441604)
(UDIN - 24441604BK FIVC8075)

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 28, 2024



ANNEXURE - B: Report under the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section of our
report of even date on the accounts of Sunshine Pictures Limited (“Formerly Known as Sunshine
Pictures Private Limited™) (the “Company™) for the year ended March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

i.  According to the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in respect of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its property, plant & equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets.

¢) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment (including right to use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the order is
not applicable.

€¢) There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder and hence, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the order is not applicable.

ii. a)Having regard to the nature of the Company's business / activities, the Company does not hold any
inventory (i.e., goods). Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order are not applicable 10
the Company.,

b) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets of the company. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable.

ill.  According to the information and explainations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has made investments in mutual funds, exchange traded
funds, alternate investment funds, equity shares, infrastructure investment trust and bonds during the
year, however, has not provided any guaraniee or security to companies, firms. limited [iability
partnerships or any other parties during the year. The company has provided loans, unsec v
associate companies and other parties during the year. In rela :




a. The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans during the year and details of
which are given below:

Loans (2 in Lakhs)
A. Aggregate amount provided during the year: |
- Associates 90.00
- Others 709.36
B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date 1'
in respect of above cases (including accrued
interest):
- Associate 71.07
- Others 381.75 |

b.  The investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of al| the above-mentioned loans
or advances in the nature of loans provided, during the year are. in our opinion, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

¢. The Company has granted loans to associate, that are repayable on demand. During the year, the
Company has received repayment of such loan to the extent demanded. Having regard to the above
and that the balance principal or payment of interest has not been demanded for repayment by the
Company. in our opinion the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular.
(Refer reporting under clause (ii)(f) below).

In respect of loans granted by the Company to others, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of
interest are regular as per stipulation

d. According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, in respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of loans provided by the
Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

e. No loan granted by the company to others which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of the existing loans given 1o the same
parties.

f.  During the year, the Company has granted loans which are repayable on demand the details of
which are given below:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Related Parties |
Aggregate of loans during the year -Repayable on demand _E&O(}_.J
Percentage of loans to the total loans 19.88% |

iv.  In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has complied
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted.
Imvestments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable, i L




vi. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act for the services provided by the company and hence reporting under

clause 3(vi) is not applicable to the Company.,

Vii. According to the information & explanation given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year except certain
delays in case of tax deducted at source and Goods and Services Tax. There were no undisputed

Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods &
Services Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a year

of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) There are no Statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as

on March 31, 2024 on account of any dispute except as follows:

Name of the | Nature of Amount Period to | Forum where | Remarks
Statute dues (Rs. in Lacs) | which  the Dispute s
Amount Pending .
Relates
The Finance | Service tax 1,290.27 April 2011 to | Excise and | Refer Note 32 |
Act, 1994 and Penalties March 2015 | service tax | in  financia] |
appellate statements
| | tribunal

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded

income that were surrendered or

disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196] (43 of 1961) during the

year.

ix. Based on information and explanation provided by the management of Company and on the basis of

our examination of the records of the Company,

a) The Company has not defaulied in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender, Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)a) is not applicable to that

extent.

b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial in A

lender.




X,

X1.

X1,

Xiil.

xiv,

XV,

¢) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis our examination of
the records of the company, the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any enlity or person on account of or to meel the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or Joint ventures.

¢) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(1) of the
Order is not applicable.

(@) During the year, the company has not raised money by way of an initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and hence, reporting under clause 3(x) (a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company,

(b) During the year, the Company has not raised funds by way of preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures. Hence, reporting under clause 3(x) (a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year,

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies

Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(¢) To the best of our knowledge, we have taken into consideration there is no whistle-blower

complaints received by the ompany during the year.
The company is not Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the record
of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of section
I77 and 188 of the Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc, as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

(@) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act. 2013 is not applicable to
the company. Therefore, no internal audit has been conducted during the year, Hence. reporting under
clause 3(xiv)(b) of the order is not applicable.

According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with direcy




XVI.

XVii,

XViil.

XIX,

connected with him and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the C ompany,

(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance activities during
the year and hence, the company is not required to obtain certificate of registration from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India and hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable,

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any CIC, Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

During the year, the previous statutory auditor Sunil Karda, Chartered Accountant has not resigned
as statutory auditors of the company. However, he has resigned after March 31,2024. However, there
are no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors which has 1o be considered.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within




XX. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent

amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses
3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. — 006636/ C400333)

o

CA Shubham Jain
(Partner)

(M. No. - 441604) eg
(UDIN - 24441604BKFIVC8075)

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 28, 2024



Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: UI55100MHZ00TPLC172341
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET A5 AT MARCH 31,2024
(Ks. in Lakhg)
Purticulars Maote No. i,
31032024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022
A. | Assets
1 Non-Current Assets
{2) Property, Plant & Equipment 3 1227 83 962,09 986,42
{b) Right-of- Use Asseis 4 22.04 20.58 .14
{c) Capital Work-In-Progress A48 1272 52 60853 200 43
U" Tinapcial Assels
o) Investments [ 1,00 1.00 1,08
(1] Oither Financial Assets 7 991.20 183.06 177122
(e} Deferred Tax Assets (net) 18 - 14,22 16.94
Totnl Non- Current Assets 3,514.59 1,789.48 1,382.15
2 Current Assels
(&) Inventories g 2431868 1,641.30 484.55
{b) Finanecial Agsens
(1) Ivestioenls 9 204225 150.04 124.06
(it} Trade Receivables 10 796.61 - 63.58
(is1) Cash and gash equivalents 11 133.22 A 1R 353.40
(1) Bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents - - -
(v) Loans 12 452.82 13549 173.51
{vi) Other financial Assels 13 25.79 0.09 -
{iz) Other Current Assets i4 240.76 T6.26 36.40
() Current tax Assels (Met) 15 12:50 29.12 45 08
Total Corrent Avseds 6,135.63 1.068.49 1,262.58
Tatal Aszety 0.650.22 3.B57.97 2.664,73
B. | Equity and Liabilitics
1 Sharcholders' Funis
(1) Equity Shave Capital 16 12.31 14.06 14 06
(b} Other Equity 17 0,958.03 271743 248632
Total Sharcholders’ Fands G,970.34 273149 2.500.38
2 | Non-Current Liabilitics
e Figancial Lialalitics
W, Lease Lisbilities 4 1180 19.27 :
(b} Deferred Tax Lintolities (et) 18 10.41 - .
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3221 19.27 !_ -
3 | Current Liabilities
(&) Financial liabilities
(i} Barmowings 19 166682 64827 -
(i} Lease Liabiities 4 1,29 0.68 -
(1i) Trade pavables 20
-todal cutstanding duss of micro enterprises and small enterpises - - 1.63
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro canerprises and small enterprises 730.14 433,29 156 16
(b Other pument liahilities 21 108 66 17.00 4,76
() Provisions ) 270 I Hiy L.ED
{d) Current tax habilities (net} 23 4808 &17 -
Fotal Current [iahilities 2,647.67 1,107.21 16435
Total Eqnity & Liabilities 9,650.22 HE57.97 2,664.73
Sec accompanying notes forming intepral part of the standalone financial statements.
Az per our report of even date,
For Satyanurayan Goynl & Co LLP - For and on behglfl the boa directors
Chartered Accountants A0 on 1
ICAT FIRN: 006636C/C400333 T ) e ﬁ
XM ; : el \ - ~
X MUMBAL vipu Suan
\f (Mangging Director)
CA Shubliam Jain : INGTS495) (DIN:01367101)
Parlner
Mem. MNo. 441604
UIDIN: 2444 1604 BEF IV CB0TS
Place: Mumbai Sumil Karda
Date: Seplember 28, 2024 {Chiel Financial (Mficer)




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(R4 in Lakhg)
H = - Tor the year ended
Particula 0.
= i et 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1 Revenue:
Ravenus from eperations (net) 4 13,379.80 2.650.91
Cither mcome 15 56621 39.55
Total revenue 13,946,001 2.698.46
Il | Expenses:
Operationel Cost 26 6,223.61 1.891.10
Employes beielil expenses 7 2377 1045
Finance costs 18 6926 13.77
Depreciatiog und amorlizalion expense 10 222.14 120,66
Ciiher expenses - 3 390,82 39299
Ivc.d Expenscs s 6,920 62 1.378.57
11 | Frofiti{loss) before exceptional items & tax (1=11) 7,016.39 311.8%
IV | Exceptional Hems - -
v | Profiti{lvss) before tax (-1} 7,016.39 31189
V1 | Tax Expense : 31
{1} Cunent tax 1,748.07 JR.06
{11} Short/(Excess) Provizion for carlier vears (0.92) -
(iii) Dieferred Tax 2463 1
Total Taux Expense 1,771.78 80,78
VII | Profit/{less) For the year (V=VI) 5,144.61 231.11
Vil | Other Comprehensive Income
() Tems that will not be reclassified {o profit or loss
(i} Gain/(Loss) on Remeasurement of Defined Benchit Plang - -
(i1} Incom fax relating o shove 1lems - -
IX | Other Comprehensive Income for the year l =
X | Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+IX) 5,244.61 131.11
XI | Earning per equity share {in Rs.): 39
(1) Basic (Face Value of Rs. 10 cach} 3,830.90 164.34
(2) Diluted (Face Value of B3 10 ench} 3.800.50 164.34

See acedt o eaving noles formiog obepcal part of the standalone financial saiements.
As per our report of even date.

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP
Churtered Accountants
ICAI FRN: 806636C/C400333

'\;iﬁ{ .
CA Shubham Jain
Partner
Mem. No. 441604
UDIN:24441 604 BKETYCR075
Place: Mumbai
Date; September 18, 2024

For and ogfbehsfir o

=

f

Vipul Shak

(Managing Director)

: D0675495)

il Kariia

[

(Chief Financial Officer)

e hoard of directors of

i Vighil Shah
{Director)
(DIN:01367101)




CIN: USS5100ME200/"L.C172341

Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly kmown as Sunshine Pictares Private Limited)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

{Rs: 0 Lakhs)
vl For the year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before sxceptional ilems and tax 7.01639 311.89
Adjustinents for.
Depreciation and amon zation cxpenses 22214 12066
Loss/{Gan) on Disposal/Tar Valuation of Investments [212.61) (259
Lozs/(Profit] on Sale of Fixed Assels 046 (0.14)
Loss on forzign exchange fluctnations 0.09 -
Imterost Pad 66.69 13.59
Interest Recejved {158.61) (13.51)
Dividend Recenved (2.22) -
Operating Profir before working capiol changes 035203 406,52
Adjusiments for changes in working capitnl;
Other non current financial assets [B0E.14) (5.84)
[nventories (7940.38) {1,156.75)
Trade receivables (796.70) 3,58
Other financial gssets (2570} (0.00)
Other curment nssets (164,50} {39.86)
Trade pavables 296,85 275.50
Oher current linbilities and provisions 18256 1224
Cash generated from operations 484632 (444.63)
Met Income tax paid (1,688.64) {55.93)
Met cash Mows used in operating sctivities (A) J157.68 (500.56)
B. CAShL “LOW FROM INVIE 'THNG ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including Capital work-in=progress) (1,203.73) (301.60)
Purchase of Invesiments {(3,79421) 10.08)
Sale of [nvestments 2.114.61 -
Proceedy from sale! disposal of property, plant & equipment 63.06 0.75
Payment including advances for scquiring right-cf-use assely - (0.28)
Repayment of Loan/{Loans Given) to related partics and athers (317.33) #0.02
Interest Received 138.61 13.51
Dividend Received 222 -
MNet cash flow from imvesting activities (R} (2,996.77) (448.38)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Buy back of sharcs (998 73) =
Proceeds from bommwings 1,018 55 648.27
Lease Liabilitiss Paid (.98) (2,95}
Dividend Paid (7.03) =
Inferest puid (56.69) (1359}
Net cash flow from financing activitics (C) (63.88) 63173
Net incrense in eash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 57.03 (317.21)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 36,19 353.4D
Cash and cash equivalents at the end af the perind 133.21 36.19
Cash and cash equivalents in cash flow statement comprise of folowings: (Rs in Lakhs)
As at
Farhoses 31032024 31.03.2023
Balance with Banks 40,74 33,59
Fixed Deposits with matunty less than 3 months D023 -
Cuosh on hand 2.25 2.460
| 135.22 36.19

Ag per our report of even dale.

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP
Chariered Accountanis

TCAL FRN; 006636C/C400333

}\i-ch(\ |

CA Shubham Jain

Partner

Mem. No. 441604

UDIN: 24441 604 BEFIVOSGTS
Place: Mumbai

Date: Seplember 28, 2024

See accc.j__:.:.';-:i:.'iug notes formice (epal part of the standalone financial starements.

Vipul Shih
(Managing Director)
(BEN: 00675495)

1 Karda

{Chief Finencinl Officer)

Shifaii Vipul Shah
(Directar)
(DIN:O1367101)




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U5S5100MH2007PLC172341

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(Rs. in Lakhs}
A. Equity Share Capital _
: No. of Shares Amount
As at April 1, 2022 1,440,615 14.06
Changes during the period = -
As at March 31, 2023 1,40,625 14.06
Changes during the period (17,300) {1.73)
Ay at March 31, 2024 1,23,125 12.31
B. OTHER EQUITY
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Reserve and surplus
e 5 Capiital Other
B ch:m:ﬂm Rw‘,‘ e rtdenl':ptinn Comprehens Tetal
Premium earnings 5
reserve ive Income
Balance as at April 1, 2022 (Previous GAAP) 3.454.93 (962.93) 4.69 - 2.500.69
Impacts of Ind AS Resiatenients
Less Impact of deferred tax of earlier years - 22.54 - - 22.54
Less:Impact of interest on short deduction of tax of earlier years - (0.17) - - (0.17)
Add: Impact of Financial Assets at Amortised Cost as per IndAS 109 - 0.29 - - 0.29
Less:Impact of depreciation of earlier years - (5.43) - - (5.43)
Less: Amortisation of ROU Assct - (0.29) . - (D.29)
Less:lmpact of valuation of shares at FVTPL as per IndAS 109 - {30.48) - - (30.48)
Less:la.snet of income tex o1 carlier years - (0.83) - - (0.83)
Balance as at April 1,2022 (Restated) 3,458.93 (977.30) 4.69 - 2,486.32
Add: Profit for the year - 23111 - - 231.11
Balance as at March 31,2023 3.,458.03 (746.19) 4.69 = 2,717.43
Add: Profit for the year - 5,244.61 - - 5,244 .61
Less : Buybuck of shares during the year - (996.98) - - (996.98)
Less:Dividend paid - {7.03) - - {7.03)
Lesg: Transferred to Capital Redemption Reserve > {(1.75) 1.75 = -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 3,458.93 3,492.66 6.44 - 6,958.03

For Satvanarayan Goyal & Co LLF
Chartered Accountants
ICAT FRN nu‘sﬁssef@ri _5333\

CA Shubham Jim \

Partner “-"- &
Mem, No. 441604
UDIN:24441 604BIKFIVCEITS

Place: Mumbai

See accompanying noles forming integral part of the standalone financial statements.

For, nd on

Vipul Shah

half of the board of directo

{Miznaging Director)

Sunil Warda
(Chief Financ

: 00675495)

iul Officer)

Shefali Vipul Shah

{Director)

(DIN:01367101)




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U35100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

()

{

(i)

Corporate Informaticn

Sunshine Pivlures Lintited (Formerly kaown as Sunshine Piciures Private Limited (the "Conpany”] Is-a public lniled company
domigilad in lndia and wes incorporaled a8 Sunshine Pictures Privaie Limited on July 14, 2007 under fhe provisions of the
Companiés Aet, 1956 applicable in India, Its registered office is located ar A/102, 15t Floor, Bharat Ark, Azl Nogar, Vecra Desai
Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053, The Company is primarily engaged in the business of business of production of films and
TV shows.

The Compaiy has been converted from a Private Lintited Company to-a Public Linvited Conypany and eonsequantly, name of the
Company has changed to Sunshine Pictures Limited pursuant to fresh centificate of incorporation issued by Resssiar of Companies
un September 27, 2024,

Ihe financial statements for the yeur ended March 3|, 2024 are the (Trst set of Ind AS financiul srarements picpaied by the Company
for the full finnncial yosr. The Conipaby hasadopted IndAS fiom April 1, 2023 with effective trassition dare of April | 2022

Significant accounting policies
Dusls of Prepacation of Standalene Finaocial Statemcnts

Statement of Complisnce with Ind AS

These financial stetemznts have been prepared in atcordauce with the indian Accounting Stanilads (herginafior tefoned to as the
“Ind AS") as notified by Ministry of Corpotate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) read with of the
Companies (fadian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amensded from time to time. These financial statements for the year ended
Merch 31, 2024 e the fiest financials with compasstives] prepared under Tnd AS. For all previcus periods incloding the year ended
Merch 31, 2023, the Comipany had propared its finanoial stalements in scoordance with the accounting &indards notified under
Companies {Accounting Stondards) Rule, 2021 (a8 amended) and other relevant pravisions of the Act{lieieinifier relerred to as
Tievivus GAAPT) used for its statutory reporting reguirement in fndia. The sccounting pelicies are applied vonsistently to all the
periods presented in the fnancial statements, including the preparation of the opening Ind AS Balince Sheet as ot 1st April, 2022
being the date Of twnsitlon to Ind AS, These financinl ssatements have been prepared andpresented andir the histerical caos)
canvention, on the aceminl basis of accounting excepl for certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured ot fair valies 2t the
end of such reporting period, as stated in the ncgounting policizs stated out below. Reconcilintions and deswiiptinns of the effect of
the transition bas been swumarized in nore 37 of the nancial statements.

Basis of Preparation
These stundalone financial statements have been prepared on hisiorical vost basis except for certain financil instruimits winich are
tressneed ot fadr value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting poriod. Historical cost is generally based on the fair vilue of the
considezation given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price tat would be received o sell an st or paid to
wunsfer a linbility in on arderly tnnsaction betwean market pacticipants al the messurement dote. All usaets and linbilities have been
clissified a3 cuvent and non-current as per the Company’s normal eperating cycle. Based on the nilure of dervices réndered 1o
customers apd tine clapsed batween deployment of resources and the realizetion in cash and cash eyuivalents of the comsidedation
for such services rendered, the Company has considered oo apsiating ceele of 12 months

The stitement of cash flows his been prepared under indicect niethod, whereby profit or Ioss i3 adjust=d for the effedy of
trnsiclions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accrmals of past or filure aperating cash receipls or payienis and ftenis of ingome
or axpense asociated with investing or finsncing cash flows. The cash flows from opesating. investing and financing activities of the
Company are segrogited. The Corapany considecs all highly liguid investments that are readily convertible 1o kiwwn aimounts of grsh
and are subject toan insignificant risk of ¢hanges in valie [0 be Cushequivalents.




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

th)

(e

These staniladeas finnicial stiements hive bees prepied b Tndan Rupes [55] whivh m the functionnl < ety af the f,‘wn*:hmp.
Farenmn cureoney-tiansations s recordad at exchizye rates preve il o the diteof the tansaeiion, Forcign turrensy dentiimdid
oty hests and Habilities are relanctated ot the sl e preveiling o the bidisce shisall ditie il « chafiss Laing il
e csansing on selllament and restslement arerevegnizad mothe stteaent of profitand |use Now: ety o ppcas e el
titars tsestred in tenng ol histaricol cost in, fioy Sl Ll ies me T O sed

The stammiean: seconnting policies used [ prepauition of thie stapdsione fuance] vaiements bive Faen disom < iy the eulpediinie
s, AlL the values e tounied o the neirest Lakhs (00 0 eovept wiiern otherwise iidicsasd,

se ot estimares

The prepamticn of Standalone Flnancial Statements iis conformny with Tl AS vequites thie mysnagement 1o mle gt nud
st thin atlesy the repoted amoust of aseess and Nikilips a5 2t the Tslance Shem Jdite, repartad wropnr of revenie s
eapenass far theowear and dise e F sopitingent finkilitios as a3 ilie Bedspce Sheel date: The estimaes sl v (b sl o the
accampanyilz stisdalsne Anaficial stiteficuls e Lassd Hpwe e rongeaunts eva s lon oF the celeviin futs s el mmesm
i the dike of e Statdilone Fineaeal Stateniiehls. Axheal resalts coutel distey [em thiese satlivaids. Extrnaies aid i STAH b b
sanglliong ate-reviewad on @ perivdic Meie Revisions (o sssoimting setiiates, o Ly dte Tecagnted n Uhe s (nwhiels s
extimites are revised and in aby fIA Y ears wffeetsd,

Property, plant and equipment

Deaperty, plant ond squipnient ace siaied ot Bistoreal ot o Eprecsition: Historical v Jchuiis . sxpéndtituie thar (s diselly
utlribotable o the deqeisition ofthe. it '

Sbszgieil sosts 4 wichided 1 the meet's VETYIng Rl o recsssived ud g Supials ook, g A only when it
prratihiz that fitiee seonamic benetis: nasocioed with the it aill (o e Ciniapa iy ikl e st 6 e 10 o e massires
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Depreciation methods, ustimated mselul Hves
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estimaled vseful v of anvtls are biken 85 presribed bselyl Hves dnider Seledulle T o the Comnnres dee 2005 Tlie RIS I
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and Loss under 'Other Tngeing’.
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NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(R 10 Lalis
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1t | Equity Shace Capital

enknd Mok 37, 2624, the Cun ipanyibas Belplin badc 46 KI5 <hing =3 S IR SV TR prer sl
(o) Rights, profercoces and restrictions attacliod tu shares
i g o of Uioir shocehiokling,. Maveves, no syl praizienilnl ety <3s Cinimely

(1) Detaiis ol shur s held by sharcholders hulding more than 5%, of fie aggregate shaves bn the Comppny

Bsiidens oF exputy shuses nabl b smaled o ressivasany o the el seners ol e covapiea, Al NSRRI |
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Particulacs Mareh 35 | March 31, Apiil 1,
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Bupriany Shisves ol s 100eabki < 1,23, 138 Maooh 37, 2003 | 40,635 . 1251 S0 14 )
Agit ), 2003 ) Res
TOTAL 12.31 14.06 140t
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NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note:

The estimated Impactof Toid AS 116 on the Company’s Tinancial sialements is ay [ollows:
18) The Company incimed TR 00 Lakhe and 2 37.45 Lakhs for the yoar endad March 31, 2023 & 2023 tomanilds expionscs relafiig to
hort-feern leases aod leoses of low-valug pocdls, The lotd] cash oulliow for e js T 10526 Lakhs und @ 91,43 Lokhs for the yaur
sovded March 31, 2024 and 2023 ineluding cach owllow of shot-teim losees and lewses of low-vilue seets,

() Lestse contimits enfired by the Conpaiy rmajorly pedaing for Gedown faken on Tesie 1o condvct T8 busiow=s in the ondiniy comese

[e) The weighted nverige increimenial bormowing tate spplied 1o lose liabilitizs is 14473 In FY 2024 ond 2% in FY 2033, The
Company has applied & single discouit rate to o partfolio of Ty of a bnilar woets ia simlar eoolune eovinmmit with =inalar #nd

date

{d) The Company does not five o significany lguidity risk with regond ro s Teses lishiliiies as the eunent sowts aie sa oo 1o mes
e abligations relied 1o lease liabilities ss and when they fall due

(K. In Laiths)

5 Capital werk In progress
As At
Particulars
: 3103.2024__ | 3103.2023 | 01042022
Progects in progtio 1.272.52 GO8 54 0043
TOTAL 1,272.52 608,54 0043
Amuount in Capital Work in Progross as al 31.03.2024
Partivalsrs Lexs than 1 — L3 yerts Muore  than Teitad
vedr ? Jyears
FProledts In proguess GE3 % 408 10 20,43 - 127253
Projects lemporarly suspendad - - - = 5
Talal 661949 468,10 20043 - 1,272,53
Amount in Capital Work in Progress as at 31.02.2023
Particulars Less than 1 Ty - 2.3 years NMore than Tudih
year 3 veirs
Progects in progecs 402,10 20043 - = G854
P:oi':l-h lc:n1p1'nn1i|y stsperled = = = = =
Total 408.10 200.43 - - aiR. 54
Amount in Capital Work in Progros as at (1.04.2012
Particulars Less then i Maore  thun
year 1-2 years 2-3 ywars Yyears Tatal
Progests in progierd = G043
Prujects wipocenly suspended = -
Total - 0043
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Flaee [Yodue i .,l"I {0, A0 i 50
TOTAL ) L. 10 THIT]
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Aogpezate amoual al onguated fovestineirs t.un Loy 1.0
Apgrvgate amount sl nipsioment in value of investments - = =
iﬂdﬂ iy of Tmwwsdienonid i LI
2. Details of Partacrs' Capltal
As Al
Paslivulars :
" JLN32024 SR 01842022
Sueshuine e Limdiad &0 [TE=1) £y
LA Syl mamshil Private Livinde) Q.50 151 150
TOTAL 1.op 1.0 1.0
b Betalls ol Profit-Sharmg Rativ
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NOTES 10 THE STANDALOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS

Un M at Amoriised €

Investient in Bonds
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dgigifs af Tnvestmenty in Bondsy

Particulars

Maturiry Date

Face Value

No.

o1 Bonds as a1

31.02.2024

31.03.2023

01.04.2022

0.95% Bonds of UP. Power Corpomtion
Loimmaiend

31-03-2028

103y Q0

46

(Rs In

Lakhs)

10

Trade Receivables

Particulars

Ax At

31.03,2024

31.03.2013

01.04.2012

Llpixmomied - Conadeed good
UInsevuiend- Considered Dol ful

Lesss Allowance for expecied cradit loss

Fui.b1

148

795.61

63,58

TOTAL

794,51

63,58

The fallawlng talile summarises the changes in impainment
allowance nieasured vsing the eapeciod evedit bos mndels

At the beginning of the period fywaa
Pruvisoni iiside during the: period dycar

Uitised £ riaversid during the periad/year

At the end of the puriod! year

Agpeing of Trode Recdvaibles ax at March 31, 2024:

Purilculurs

Liss than 6
monthy

6 months 1o 1 Year

Ttu2
years

Ltod
VEArS

Muove than
3 vears

Total

[} Untlispitted-considered good

766,29

1032

.61

(ii) Undispured-which huve significant
fwrease in credit sk

[y Upilisguled—Crodit !J’“‘Pﬂifdd

[iv) Disputed- considerad doubiful

(v) Disputed-which have significant
e in credit risk

{vi) Dispuicd-Credit Impaired




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limif od)

CIN: USSIOUMH2007PLCLT234L

SOTESTO THESTANDALONE PINANCLAL ATATEMENTS

Ageing of Trade Reculvubles as at March 31, 2023

M i
Pirticulars o b ionths to I Year i S e g Tutal
mnihy Veirs Years 3y cure
(1) _Undisputedconsidened gond - = = -
Ty Bodisanarel-wiliieh have sieirfisin
Mares e 1 iedit nsk < = . E
(i) Unidisputed=Credit [nypaiied - . . .
(i) Dispited- considered duubifl - . . =
e Dispumett=swhich have piemifieon
ek it Smealiteisle . . |
(i) Dispuid-Credit lnpaived - -
Ageing of Trade Reccdvables gs 4t Apeil 01, 2009
. Less than 6 : Lol 1103 Mure than
b tionitlios fo 1 %'
Purticulurs RN tnotilles ti | Year s s g Totnl
() Undsputed-roiisidersd gudd 3.5 - 11.08 . 43,44
Eh) U thepsd=a el have s:gf'ilh-m[
s o sl ek o
() Undispitod=Crodic ligpaind - - g E .
(%) Diypuied- coisideiod dinbiil - -
() D cd=wlich Tt s icas|
Itenae i it pok . __ 2 x
(1) Dispwled=Cradil Iinpsilind % = :
(Es |n [ okh)
11 Caozh nnd Crisli eiptisalents
A AL
PFarticaliars :
3.08.2004 JL033033 | ULim,.2022
B Linoss ki Bitnss - in gy eal amscails LA I35y [ 75
Finork Dopeisine. arg i sl dosniham 3 s w2l - Ix5a2
Cosh e Yipnef 233 2l 33
TOTAL 133.22 36,19 35340
Ry In[uk 'L.'.:
12 Loans
; As AT
Partioulurs
3032024 L T B T T T U
Urscsyed and il eed L}*_J.wi, At Arwitised Ct“-" |
Laovwns angd mlvapees towlisad poniss yiRi 147,47 15543
Lsvs e St and ather patiis 3R178 1802 768
TOTAI JEL.BA 1833 | G|
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NOTTS T0 THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMEN|S

[R= fn |
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Dpcring leimnce ) =¥ a6 (R
Al Al dupn e the- it £ ¥ = ke -
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TOTAL A i 0]
Fhago et b b st ot RO =l s tiwihdad woder diopses sstium g v .u.'::<i',-1,-'|:|u. ST byl e LT R i R B L e b
the P bl el
B Lease LEtilinies
| Thie folluwing is the break-up of eurrent and nos-corrent lease labliitics
Particulars L
0 SRR E e A T OIS TS
Curient Lame Linkilitios | oy AR
Non-Current Lesse Liahilities 2184 1927
Theal s a5 .
The tulil undiseuanied svinioym Iause pay s enty anve ay fulloss:
Particulars kA
31033024 JLORIN {8 TS g
N doe thiay L yon 128 048
Liarep fian | vt windd lass b 5 Yourg 13 57 2| s
[oaree iy (ive yeurs =
Tulal 586 2323 &
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) ) Az AL
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Loy T b htahond aluiionr g y e =
€ lakine Walapee 130 T9.95 -
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{h

()

Borrowings

Bonuwings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transsction cests incurreld. Borrowings arg sibecyuently messwed a1
amnrtised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount Is recopnised in profit or
loss over the period of the barowings using the effective incncst method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan fhcilities are
recognised as lransaction costs of the loan to the extent that it s probable that some or all of the Facility will be drawh dovn. [n this
case, the fee is deferred ntil the drew down occars. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probmble that some or all of the
ficility will be dratwn down, the fee is capitalised as a picpayment for liquidity services end amortised over the period of the fagility
to which it relates

Bortowings dre removed from the Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cuncelled or

expired.

Bulsvwings are olassified as current [inbilities unless the Compiny bas an uncenditional right to defer settlement ol the

Linbility for at least 12 moaths afier the reporting pericsd,

Revenue Recognition

(i) Revenue from Operations: The Company has applied lnd AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which esiiblishes u
comprehensive frumework for determining wheather, bow nnich and whebh revenus is 1o he recognised

Revenue is recognised upon twnsfer of control of proansed products or servives 10 cisluiings in an wossunt that reflecls the
considerution which the Conipany expects to receive inexchange for those producis or services,

- Revenue fiom the sele of content is recogiised at the point in time when control is twosferred to the cosiomer. Revenne is
mensured based on the transaction price, which is the considecation, sdjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incenfives,
\T ammy, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collecied [um customeds,

- Revenue fiom thealical distribution is recognised on exhibition of films. In vase of distribution thiough theaties, revenae is
recognised on the basis of box offiee reports received fram various exhibitors. Contracted mininum gnasantess we recognised on
theatrical releass,

- Revenne from Sule of films rights are recognised on assignment of such rights as per tevms of the saledicencing sgeements

(i} Other income: Intorest income is aceraed on a time propartion basis, by reference to the principal oulstiniing and the effetive
intetest rate applicable. Dividend income from investiments is recognissd when the company’s rights to receive puyinent hisve been
established. Income other than Interest and Dividend Incoine is recognissd when the right to receive is establishiod.

Tuaxes
Tax expense for the yéar, comprising current 1ax and defened tax, are included in the detenination ol the net pofit or lese for the
yiar.

{a) Current income tax

Curient tax assets and liabilities: are measured a1 the smount expecied o be revovered wr puid to the tsation authorities in
accordince with the relevant prevailing tax lnws, Tax expenses relating o the items in profit & lows acconnt shall be reated as
cutrent tux a¢ part of profit and loss and these relating to items in other comprehensive income shall be recoginisd as pal of DCLL
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(i) Lnpuivment of fnunciul assets

The Gompony soesas an a forwaid lovking besy fhe eypnTEd eroddil Joaees sasaaatedl with N8 G adts which e nat Sir sahied
tariag plofit or hose The fmpuianent mathodelagy applicd depeads vn whezier thers Nesbeon 4 stz Gk A Goedill Fes,
Note 40 deraifs bow the Company determines whether there Fs bisan w signifivont inetesse b eted rick

For trude veceivebles only. the Compaay applies the siiuplefed dpeoaty os per Tnd A VL Finsasisr Tnst el wiieh rog s
expeated [Htime fosses to be revogaised fiain initial retoguition of he sece

(v Derecopnition of Anancial assols

Atinsnial s is dececognised ouly when

e Clanpnsy s teasborrad e niglits (d revelve ceah Nows o the fivieal st o

- retuss thegetiamal rights to receive the wosh Movws of the: Moy ial seat, Bt soolsee i el il

aliligieion o pry e eash flows to e oF mibe tEmpiciie

Whisre tie witity hine voansBesred an avset, tic Campaiy s elnins whellier it Bas irpnstog sitiysrantinlle il ovsks il rssds of
teiioehip of e favancinl et In sieh gases, the M) o
allpske o rewards of swileship ofthe fioandal auset, the i
Where the catity Jas nefther tranaternod w G haueial seot G esnihd subatnntsllyall gaks aned roesinds uf wwatcpsltipol the o)
st the financial nsseris devevognived if e Collpsiy fes sl etlngilcontrl of e tnza il el

Whierie the Conipany tetains contiel of the Gitanein] sl the aset s wontiieed o be reR e 1 Hie ot oF ot
tvrbamons in e fageil el

Tids hermvegaiseel Wilkore thiesntiy Tiom b tindBrmed dabisiu Watly

il st it el b g,

iy =

(v} Finanolal liabilitics: Clussification, subscquent moasus ermeart and painsand Tosses
Finsmvinl luhilites are classified as megsued atamsries st or ENTIL

Fiugneial Hoabyl b fi ¥ | SR

A fivielnd ability &5 ehissified i al TVIPL iff it is ol el e ekl Anesniding. om0 s danvative o000 i dosgiated i el Go
tnitial vecgupinin. Fimsnetal Gubitities it FVTRL are mossoned at Litr sulueamd e cains sl huvees, ekl woy et oo,
v teopgnised 0 Bltement of Profit il Less. This ostegeny whie indodis dedoalive fancn! Dnstoneie spiceed o by (he

Company that sienot ceshiated 83 hedgil inabyunenss i Vs relativmshing as debined by tnd A8 109

Fianciat babilittes aramorised-cont

Gther Fouawal tinbilings e subsoquently. meisured wr anwatived cast oing the offitive e et niebind, Biocest sxsose i
foveiyn sxelivnge gningaid lossesarc recdgnicad iy Staiciment of Profilasd Tuoss.

Ay g on Jese ol dRsesogmition is flse pecswitised 10 Stitement of Profinasd T e

For trnls wnd othier puysilessiaturing within aoe year from e befiive shoet dase. i oA O o n it T valie dow
1o e kbt nuaturity: of these ihstrume ws,

{vi} Fair value of linancial lnstruments

In deterniining the fair valoe of Sancinl s, die Conpry Uses 4 variety of methodds aud sssunptiag Thet na bused g
Hinteel cniditions aned ok oxisting at cach reporting dite. The methads vesd todesermine Ger vilie s Ednintelicush Faw
analysis and available quoted numiet prives. Al mediods of ssusi e i it vt inggesial aps et st aile, and sl
vl sy never netually be salised

Avil Oftsetting Tnstreind instruments

Fineizml bezale: and fimei) lisbilites aie offsel and the ol ient s raanatad movine Balnioo Shear whoee thers s e Tewully
ehfercabile tight 1o offst die fecagniogd amounts and thete fs a0 Wienthon fesettle on s me lissis o {galise the 5oud i sektle e
Lidlity stndseansly. The legally stfiugeable dght must ol be sostingont o Riiie cvents aud s b i catbilein b il
euitse o busaessand in the evont of definly, insolvency Gr Banmpipiey o7 the Ecaugeny or e coinseraiy,
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h

(m)

(n)

(@)

(p)

()

Inventories

Medin Content are valued at lower of enst and net reatisable value. Cost comprives acquisition/direct provluction cast, Cost of a
Medin Content is fully expénsed on telecast/broadcasting to the extent of revenue recognisel. Bxpenscs of under produetion fils
incureed il the films are ready for release are inventorised  Costof filos are recopnised as expeuse in Statewent of Profit and Loss
s per the terms of licencing of multiple rights.

Mt renlicable value s the cstimated selling price in the: ordiniry course of business [ess the estimisted costs of camplotion -and the
estinted costs neccssary to make the sale,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying value of ns=ets / cash genersting units at the Balunce Shedl date are reviewed for tnuppinment, if any indicaticn of
impairment exists, If the camying amonnt of the sssets exoced the estimated recoverible amount. nn impainmet is recognised for
stich excess amount. The inpmrmient loss 15 recognied for such excess amaunt,

Pravisions and contingent liabilities

Pruvisions are recognized when trere is & present obligation as 2 result ol o past event, il is puobable thet an outflow of resuurces
embadying economic benefits will be required to seltle the abligution and there 15 a reliable estinute of the amoint ofthe obligation.
Provisions nre measurad at the best estimate of the expenditare reguired to settle the prosent obligation at the Balonce shoot dotedf
the effect of the time value of mouey 13 matenal, provisions are distounted using o culvent pre-tax raté that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the lisbility. When discunnting B vsed, the incresse in the provision due o the pocoase of time is
recagnized as a finance cost.

Contingent libilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past evenls, the exisience of which will be
confinned only by the cccunence or non océurrence of one or more uncertzin future events not wholly within the coalgl of the
Company or & present ehligation that arises from past events where it i§ either niot probable that an outflow of resuuives will be
required to settle or a reliable-estimate of the amount cannot be miade.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheel comprise cath ot banks, cach on hand and short-lepm deposits net of benk overdralt
with an eriginnl maturity of three montlis or less, whivh arc subjuct to an issignificant risk af changes in valuc

For the purposes of the cash flow stulement, cash and cath equivalents ipclude cash on band, cash in banks and shart-tean deposits
nit of bank overdrall.

Trade recefvables

Trade receivables are amounts due from costomers for goods sold or services renderad in the ordinary course of business Trade
receivables, shall be initally measured at their transsction price unless these containa signufivant financing

compunent determined.

Trade payables

These amounts represeat liabilities for goods and services provided o the Company: prior w the end of fAnanvial year which are
unpaid. Trade puyables are prescnred as curent liabilities unless payment is ot due within 12 menths afier the reporting period,
They e recognised inirially at their fair value and subsequently messiured at amortised oost using the effective interost method.
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(Eg [n Lalhel

7 Other Nen-current Financiul assets
As AL
Rarthakm 31032024 31032013 01.04.2021
iLinsscued and considered good, At Amortised Cost)
Frved deposits (having senniining matarity of wore than | 2 mionihz) Ea0. 0 - =
Seaunity deposit with oatority o than 12 enths 9120 | 8306 17712
TOTAL 991.20 18206 177.4
(Rs InLakhs)
] Invientories
As At
R 032028 | 31032023 | 01042003
Clasailleation of Inventories
Media Coitent under Posducton 8633 1.641.530 15455
Medin Comtent 2.345.35 = -
TOTAL 2.431.68 164130 AB4.55
{Rs. I Lakhs)
9 Curpent Tnvestmients
As At
e 3032024 | 31032023 | 01042022
uybed, Measured ar ol | a 55
Hitachi Encegy India Ltd 5
Chalarmuindalam Invsaiment And Finahes Company Ll 359 3
TRENT Ltd 136 - -
€0 Power and Livilwotnal Sadutiong Lig 310 -
Finalex Cables Lt 3.06 .
Cuchin Shipyud Lid 174 -
Fiekn Forbee Trd 160
K.P.R. Mill Lid 1.0
UNO Mirdn Lt .50
MAM Tndusteies India Lid 252
TVS Matar Compacy Lid 247
TPCA Labooutoies Tid L.39 -
Sanser Engineaing Lid 237 =
Max Estates L1d 135 -
Intekect Design Arena Lid 227 <
Safuni Industries Indin Ltd 221
Suven Phamwccutivals Lid 13
PB Finesh Lad mn =
A Adoawitive Ll 109
Seyuent Seienific Ld 105 =
Nt

.’\jinln Phmioma Ligd
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(e}

n

ig)

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign curiency transactions are tunslated into the fusctional currency using the excliange ries ar the dates of the Wnnsictions, Al
the year-end, monetary assets and linbilities denominated in foreign currencies are restated ot the year-end cachange mutes. The
exchange differences arising frons settlement of foreign currency trunsactions and from the year-end restatement are recognised in
profit and loss

Non-manetary items that are mensured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated vsing the exchiinge reies at the date whea the
fuir valoe was determined. Temslation differences on awsets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as past of the fair value
gain of lose. Foreign cwrendy non-monctacy items cacried in tems of historical cest are reported using the exclunge rate at the dare
of the transactions.

Investments in Associates

Investments in nssochiles are carmed al cist less provision for impaioment, 1 any. Tovestirents fo aoccites we tested for imprianeat
whenver evenis ar changes in clrcustances indicate that the canying amount tsy not be regovarable. An wapmrient loss s
recognived for the amount by which the camrying amount of invesiments evoeeds its récaversble wnount,

Trunsition to dnd AS
On teansition to Ind AS, the Company has clected to nicasure its investiients in all its subsidiaries at its previous GAAP carrying

value and vige those values o3 the decmed oost of such investnienis.

Investments (other than investments in associates) and other financial instruments

{i) Classification

The Couipany classifies its finnneial acsets in the following messmement colegories:

- thowe 19 be messured sbsequently al fair value (either through oher comprehénsive lucome or through prafit of los:); and

- those 1o be medsured at amortised cost.

The classification depends an the Company’s bosiness mwdel for managing the Ninancial aessts and the conlizctmil terme of the eash
flows.

For sssets measured at fair valoe, gaing and lesses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investmenls in equily iasteuments, this will depend on whetler the Company has made an frrevecable election at the tine of initial
recognifion to account for the equity investment at fair velue through other comprehensive income. Tn dccordance with Ind AS 101,
the Company had irrevocably desigrated its Investment in equiiy insiruients s FYOCT on the date ol arsition w lid AS.

{ii) Messurement

At initial recognition, the Company measires a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case ol a financil ¢ <ot oot at fair value
theaugh profit ar less, transsction costs' that are direcily atiribuiable (o the scquisition of the fnancial poet. Trinsaction casts of
fimncial assets carried at fir value through profit of less are expensed in profit or loss

Firancial ossels with embedded derivatives are considersd in their eiitiety when determining whether their cosh fows are sololy
payment of principal asd interest,

Equity Instruments: The Company subsequently mesures all equity investments at fair valie. Where the Conguny’s munagement
has elected to present fair valie gaing and losss o equity investinensis in other compreliensive income, there is no sabsequent
reclnssification of fair value gains and losscs to profit or loss. Changes in the f&ir valoe of financial as<ets at fair vilue throngh profit
or luss sra recognised in "Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit and Less,

Assels that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where these cash flows represent solely poyments of principal and
intérest are mensured at amortised cost. Inferest incoine fram these franclal asets is included in finance income itaing the effective
interest rate methed.
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(o Tmployve Bendlits
(1) Short-term obligatiuns

Liftbrilities fOr wages und sularies, incluing non=Menclay veselils st v expeated 10 be sellisl whally wWithm 12 aiils aBer the

aited o0 the year mowhseh e cmployees ronder the refiled suvice e ey
the year wl are measved atthe mmonits cpested 1 be pitill whien the Bahilities ave sottled

B ther long=term employee besedn obligations
(1) Delined conteiliution plan

el Inrespeat of aqployest’ sindes up e e end ot
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Redington [ndin 1 td §.22 -
Hel Teehnologies Lid 6.39 -
Eiclier Motors Ltd G:27 -
Cyient Limited 589 -
D Reddys Laboraintics 588 =
Fedhank Financinl Servives Linniled 443 -
Kamr Vysya Bank Lid 4,36 -
Kfin Technohagies Limiled 3.6l -
Gleninak Life Scrences Linalod 343 -
Mipe Lid 32T -
260 One W Lird 324 -
Maraywia Hrodeyalaya Led 3123 -
G Plandler Lid 333
Ctheswl Tlealty Lid 277 -
Indian Envrgy Exchige Ltd 205 .
Hemiophere Propeties India Limitad 0.15 006
Vodofone Ides Ltd ¥ |74
Yz Dol Lod E |48.24

Inyestment in Exchange Traded Funds
Nippon [ndia ETF Nifty BeES 0.6 -

nvestment in o Investme

Tedin Grid Trust 61.08 -

e uut fair

In i
Axis Liguld Fund Direct Plnt Growil Opsion 63.04 -
1CICT Pradentinl Al Sevams Bond Fund - Gruwth 3713 -
ICICT Pradential Gilt Fund - Growth 4247 .
HIDFC Sl Cap Fund - Reguiar Plan « Growth Plan 7621 -
ICICT Prsclizntial Multicap Fund - Giowth #1.68 .
Kotk Frmwgting Fquity Fand-Growth (Regular Plan) Ton2 -
Mirae Asset Linge Cap Fuind - Regualar - Growth Plan 3.7 -
Matital Ogiial Miduap Fund Regilar Plan Growth 117.42 -
Mippen Indin Lage Cap Fund - Giowth Plan Ta.62 -
Gt Fiexi Cap Fund (Growih) 175:59 .
SBI Barking & Financial Services Fund - Regalar Plon-Growlh LD -
HDFC Balanced Advantige Fund - Regolar Plas - Giuwih 15.50 -
11 Prudential Multi-Asaet Fund - Growth 24,64 -
Tota Multi At Opportunities Fund - Begilar Plan - Growth 403 -
¥ # drnint
Guardinn Capital Pastnors Fund Opportunities Schome-A | pri - -
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(k)

{b) Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognised for all the tomporary differences arising between the tax bascs of assets und lighilitios and their
carying amounts in Standalone Financial Statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tinx rates (and luvs) that have been
enacted or substuntially enacted by the end of the year and are expected to spply when the related deferred income tax sseet is
realized or the deferred income tax linbility is seltled.

At each balance sheet , the company re-sssceses unreognised deferred tax asets, if any. and the same is recognised 16 the extant it
has became probable that future tuxable profit will allow the defered tax avset to be recovered. Defarred tx = s and linbilitics ars
offsel when thece is  fegully enforveable right to offset current tax ass<ts and liabilitics and when the defarred 1+ bulances relate to
the same tnaation sithority,

Leases

The Company's loase asset classes primarily consist of leases for godown premiscs. The Company oo o5 whether a contract
conlains a lease, at inception of a contraet, A contract is, or contins, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified aset for a period of time in exchange for considerution. To assess whether 4 contiact conviys the right to conlrol the use
of an identified s<set, the Company asecises whether: (i) the contrrct invelves the use of an identifisd ar. ot (i Compsiy hae
substntially all of the economic bepefits from use of the ast thropgh the period of the lewse and (1ii) the Conpany has the right to
direct the use of the asset,

Al the dute of commencement of the lease, the Comipany recognises a right-of-use osct (“ROU™) and a corresponding Jease ability
for all lense anungements in which it Is a lassee.

The right-oT-use assets ace initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial smount ofthe leise Linbility adjusted for

any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement dale of the lease plus any initkil direct sosts Jeas any lense ingentives
They are subsequantly meanirad at cost less seewnnlated deprecistion and impairment Josses.

Right-of-use assels are depreciated from the eomuiencement date an nstraight-line basis over the shorter of the leose termiand nsefil
life of the underlying assot. Right of use sesets are evaluated for recoversbilliy whenever avents or ehaiges in ciostances tndicate
that their carrying ameunts may not be recoverable. For the purpese of impaiment testing, the tecuvernsble amount (1.ethe higher of
the Fair value less cost to sell and the valuc-in-use) is detennited on an individual s<.ot basis unless the gvet doics not gaierate cash
flows that are largely independent of those from other ausets. In such cases, the recoverdble amatint is determined for the Cash
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the nsset belongs.

The leuse liahility ix initially mensured at amontised cost at the present value of the ftuie lense payinents, The lease payments are
digounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readify determinable. using the incrémental hinuwing tatee I the
country of demicile of these leascs. Lease liabilities are remicasured with a comesponding adjustint to the related right of use nanet
il the Company clanges its nesessment if whether it will exeruise an exteision or @ ferination aption.

The Company has elecied not 1 apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to shori-term leavcs of all aecls that have a lease feom
of 12 manths or less and leases for which the underlying sieet is of low value. The lesse payments associgted with these leases are
recagnised as an cxpense on a straight-line basis aver the lesse term,

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payinents have baen clossified as
financing cosh flows,
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(s In Lathu
13 Other current financial nssets
Partlculars e
r
i 302020 | 31032023 | 01042022
[Unsecuged anid considencd good, At Amortized Cost)
Advurice with Brokoers 5.7 -
Advances tostoll (Ingrest) {02 nos
TOTAL 15.79 0.0%
(Re In Lakhe)
14 Other current msels
Particula e
B 30032024 | 31032023 | 01.04.2022
Excens GET oeéait 16999 7089 g1
Prepad expeises 4,64 L 1148
Excess TOS deposit - 033 0.15
Advance to supplicrs b (79 328 630
TOTAL 240,76 T6.26 3640
[R5 In'Latheg
15 Current tax Assels [(Net)
Purticulars o o
it
e 31032024 | 31032023 | 0104302
Advance Tax paid (Ineliding TDS & TCS) 12,50 312 AT DR
Leoss Current Tax Puovision for the year - =
TOTAL 12.50 2912 4508
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1) Delails of shares held by promoters

Asal Murch 31,2024 | Asat March 31,2023 | % Change
Nume of Promuoters i
Naaf Noaof Shareholdi
shiwres Aownt shures Aviigat ng
Vipul Amiruilal Shah 113725 9237 131,35 03.32%, (DG4
Shifali Vipu! Shih 9,400 7.63% 9,430 §.68%) 0955

As at Muvch 3); 3023

Asat April 01,2022

U Clinnge

Nuge of Promaters =
e Mo of Niof Stureholdi

shares Rt shpes Ayt L
Vipul Anwutial Shah B 8 0 93329 131,218 93.32% Dty
Shefali Vigul Shah 9,400 6.887% 9450 6RRIL QO
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{Rs. In [Lakhs)
17 Other Equity
" A AL
R 31032004 31032023 01.04.2022
o} Share premium
Balance at the besinning of the yedr 3458 93 343893 345893
Less - Buyback of shares during the year - =
Balinee at the end of the year 343893 345893 345893
(h) Retained Earnings
Biilanee at the beginning of the year (746, 19 (9717 .340) (9B1.93)
Add: Net profit far the year 3.244.610 23011 -
Liess Tmpact of deferied tax of earlier years - - 22.54
Less Tmpact ol inferest on short deduction-of tux of earlier yeus - - (®iD
Add: Impact of Financinl Assets at Anwtised Cost g5 per IndAS 159 - - .29
Less Tmpact of depreciation of sarlier veurs - (3.43)
Lews: Ammortisation of ROU Asset (029
Less hmpact of valuation of shices at FVTEL as.per IndAS 109 - {30.48)
Less Tmpact of incoms ux of suriier years: > - (0.83)
Less - Buyback of shares during the year {556,98) -
Less Dividend paid (7.0 -
Less Transfened to Capital Redemplion Resrve {1.75) - -
Bilaice at the end of the year 3,492 66 {T46,19) |977.30)
(e Capital redem ption reerve
Balanes ot e beginning of the year 469 484 4.69
Adid: Reserve crcnted during the e 1.75 - -
Balonce af the end of the year B4l 4.60 4.69
TOTAL 6.958.03 271743 2.486.32
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(RE I 1 riehu)

1% Dhefarved tax linhilities/{assels) (et
As Ar
fic
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES T THESNTANDALUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U5S5100MHZ007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

45 Additional Regulatory Information as per Para ¥ of Schedule 111 to Companies Act, 2013:
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Suns

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
SOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Sunshire Pictures Limited (Formerly known a5 Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CiN: US5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TC THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

xil.  Significant Accounting Ratios: Refer Note 40 abave.

]

xiil. The Company does not have any scheme of arrangements which has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
zecrions 230 w 237 of the Companies Act, 2013,

xiv. A. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, inchiding foreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the
anderstanding ~%zther recos fed in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or eni' &2 identified in any manner whatsoever (*“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any
puarames, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneticianies.

B. No funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with
the undersianding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, hat the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entites identified in any manner whatsoever {“Ultimate Beneliciaries”™) by or on behall of the Funding Parties or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uldmate Beneliciaries.

46 Previous vear's Tigures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current period's classification /

disclosure,
For and on behalf gi thet board irectors '
o “
Vipul Shah Shefali Vipul Shah
(Managing Director) (Director)

(DIN: i6754495) (DIN:D1367101)

Sunil Barda Place: Mumbai
{Chief Financial Officer) Date: September 28, 2024
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Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP Behind Pooja Dairy,

Chartered Accountants Indore (M.P.) 452 001
Mobile No. ; 88260-21279
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® - (0) 2701279, 2703208
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Websile : www.casngoyal.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To The Members of Sunshine Pictures limited
(Formerly known as “Sunshine Pictures Private limited”)

Report on the Audit of the consolidated IndAS financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated IndAS financial statements of Sunshine Pictures
limited (Formerly known as “Sunshine Pictures Private limited”) (“the Parent”/“the Holding
Company™/"the Company™), which includes the Parent’s share of profit/loss in its associates, which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated IndAS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Parent as at March 31, 2024, and their
consolidated profit/loss, their consolidated total comprehensive income/loss, their consolidated cash flows
and their consolidated changes in equity for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated IndAS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated IndAS financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated IndAS financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other—e
respuns:blhues in accordance wﬁh these requirements and the ICAI s Code of Ethics. W belie

consolidated IndAS financial statements.
Information Other than IndAS financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon \

¢ The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis and Directors Report

(the “Reports™), but does not include the consolidated IndAS financial statements, standalone IndAS
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

INDORE = BHOPAL = KHANDWA



¢ Our opinion on the consolidated IndAS financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any formn of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the consolidated IndAS financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information 1s materially inconsistent
with the ndAS financial statements or our knowledge obtamed duning the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the consolidated IndAS financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these consolidated IndAS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated fmancial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
mcome , consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Company including its associates
in accordance with the IndAS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective
management of the company and its associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 1ts
associated and for preventing and detecting frauds and other uregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, mmplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the IndAS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated IndAS financial statements by the Directors of the Parent/ Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated IndAS financial statements. the respective board of directors/partners of the
company and of 1ts associates are responsible for assessing the ability of the Company and its associates to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate or cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective board of directors/partners of the company and of its associates are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the company and of its associates.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the consolidated IndAS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted i accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when 1t exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis-of these
consolidated IndAS financial statements. S *‘al.;\ \
\\

£ 1" i |
As part of an audit n accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and I_IIEI?.IHEI'H rofessional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: \o \ ] =
\ P

4



o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated IndAS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that 1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
mternal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of mternal fimancial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are approprate in the cireumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate interal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated IndAS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated IndAS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated IndAS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the business activities
withmn the Group to express an opmion on the consolidated IndAS financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the IndAS financial statements
of such business activities included in the consolidated IndAS financial statements of which we are the
independent anditors. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Matenality 1s the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated IndAS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the consolidated IndAS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality
and qualitative factors m (1) planning the scope of our audit work and m evaluating the results of our work;
and (1) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated IndAS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding mdependence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

—

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related Saf‘eg‘l,l.&j‘d’s;i*. » ‘:\\
o i e S,
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We did not audit the IndAS financial statements of associate, whose IndAS financial statements reflect t(cigél"_/
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and net cash mflows of NIL, as considered i the consolidated IndAS financial statements. These IndAS
financial statements are unaudited and have been furmished to us by the Management and our opinion on the
consolidated IndAS financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in
respect of this associate 1s based solely on such unaudited IndAS financial statements. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these IndAS fmancial
statements are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated IndAS financial statements above and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, 1s not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance
on the work done and the IndAS financial statements certified by the Management.

Reporting on comparatives in case of first Ind AS financial statements

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, which includes
its share of profit/ loss in its associates and the related transition date opening balance sheet as at Apnl 1,
2022 included in these consolidated financial statements, have been prepared after adjusting the previously
issued consolidated financial statements prepared m accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2021 to comply with Ind AS. The previously issued consolidated financial statements were audited
by the predecessor auditor whose report for the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 dated
September 30, 2023 and September 29, 2022 respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements. Adjustments made to the previously issued consolidated fmancial
statements to comply with Ind AS have been andited by us.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements 1s not modified in respect of the above matters on the
comparafive financial information.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
IndAS financial statements.

B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books, returns and the reports of the other auditors.

C. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income , the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows/ the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are i
agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

D. In our opmuon, the aforesaid consohdated financial statements comply with l‘.he IndAS ciﬁgd
under Section 133 of the Act. T
241 tak

E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on Apii Ll 20
record by the Board of Directors of holding company and the reports of the stalut\o,l audllms (&) I}
associate company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Company ‘an\i ifs; a‘Saqg,,rate
company is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in termis of Section
164(2) of the Act.



F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” which
is based on the auditors’ reports of the Parent/ Holding company. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of mternal financial controls over financial
reporting of those companies.

G. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the period is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

H. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our mformation and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and joint ventures/ jointly
controlled entities. (Refer to Note 32 to the Consolidated Financial Statements)

b) The Company and its associates did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Parent/ Holding Company, and its associate company incorporated in
India.

d)

1. The management of the holding company and its associate company has represented that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Holding Company and its associate company to or i1 any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

e dmectly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Holding
Company and its associate company.

e provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultunate
Beneficianes.

ii. The management of the holding company and its associate company has represented, that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no fimds have been received by the Holding
Company and its associate company from any persons or enfities. including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Holding Company and its associate company shall: __,.-«" 30¥ g/ B\

o directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities” dentif ed ed in‘ai any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf ofithe Fundi g P\a}

or 2
e provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behaf'_-; the Uimﬁam
Beneficianes; and N o N e ;/

F oy
L Acce”
— -



ni. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropnate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under subclause (d) (1) and (d) (11) contain any material mis-statement.

e) The dividend declared and paid during the year by the company 1s in compliance with section
123 of the Act. Further, the associate company has not paid any dividend during the period
and hence, compliance with Section 123 of the Act is not applicable to that extent.

I Based on our examination, which included test checks, the feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility was not enabled in the accounting software for the year ended March 31, 2024. However, the
Company and its associate company has enabled feature of audit trail (edit log) facility on September
12, 2024 in accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024 and the same has operated throughout the period till the date of board meeting for
all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software.

Additionally, as proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 1s applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for
the financial period ended March 31, 2024.

2. In owr opinion and to the best of our mformation and according to the explanations given to us,
Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act is not applicable to the consolidated IndAS financial statements of the
company.

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. — 006636C/ C400333)

'5%“. . o
r /: __.‘-'; o) 2} -

CA Shubham Jain /s "‘{\
(Partner) [ &
(M. No. - 441604) 1+ 3]
(UDIN - 24441604BKFIVO5366) |~ \_ /_f;;;

Place: Mumbai s £ i
Date: September 28, 2024



ANNEXURE - A : TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(F) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sunshine Pictures limited
(“Formerly Known as Sunshine Pictures Private limited”) (the “Parent” or the “Holding Company” or the
“Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated IndAS finanecial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining interal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate infernal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tunely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and its joint operations companies incorporated in India (retain as applicable)
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit mvolves performmg procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the mtemal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of mtemal
financial controls over financial reporting mcluded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of mternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated IndAS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basLs fm our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reportmgf Wl T AN

'r .- / . -\ "l
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting “f_ T> '*.I - ,_‘\

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to\pravide reaso;{abl}
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of IndAS ﬁf:-ah\fflai«stﬁfewnt%
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A companys-mternal



financial control over financial reporting mcludes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fauly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of IndAS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are bemg made only 1 accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated IndAS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the mternal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the nsk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opmion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, 1n all material respects, an adequate mternal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
mternal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on
the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. — 006636C/ C400333)

. =
—\f SN,

Jr" \\."\.

CA Shubham Jain =Y \&)
(Partner) 1| 17
(M. No. - 441604) \2\ /=
(UDIN - 24441604BKFIVO5366) -~ .o/

- —

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 28, 2024
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As AL
ERIc Nete No. ™1 waziae 3L.03.2013 DL.04.2022
A Assels
1 Mon-Current Asseis
{z) Property, Planl & Eiquipment 3 1,217.83 963.08 586,42
(b} Ripht-af-Llzz Asscls A 22.04 0 58 014
() Cupital Worke-In-Frogies 3&5 1,272.52 BOR 53 0 43
(d) Financial Azsers
{1} Invesiments ] - - &
(i) Other Finanoial Acls T 891,20 18306 17722
() Deferrad Tax Asscts (net) i8 - 1422 16 94
Total Non- Current Assats 351359 1,788.48 138115
2 Cheepnt Ausefs
() Taventories - [ 7,431 68 164130 39453
{b) Finanicinl Arrots
{1} Inveslments 9 204225 150 04 124.06
(11} Trade Recelvables 10 706 61 - 63 58
(1Y Cash amid cash eguivalends 11 13322 36,19 5340
(i) Bsnk balunces ofher than cash and cash equivalents . - .
{v) Loans 12 452 .82 13342 175.51
(vi) Crher Fpancial asserd 13 25.79 Q.09 -
(e} Other Curzenl Asscts 14 240,78 76,26 3540
(Y Currcnl fax Ass=ts (Net) 15 12.30 29.12 4508
Taotal Current Assels 6,135.63 2,068.49 1,281.58
Tatal Asuels 9,649,122 3 856,97 2,663,73
B. | Equity and Linhilities
1 Sharchalders’ Funds
(2) Equity Share Capital 16 12.31 14.06 14 06
() Othes Equity 17 £,937.03 2,716.43 248532
Toatal Sharchiolders’ Funds 6,969.34 2,730.49 2.499.38
F Non=Curvent Lialilitics
fa) Finwnoal Toabililies
(i) Lesse Liahilitics 4 2180 1527 -
{b) Dr=ferred Thax Linhilities (Net) 1B 10,41 = -
Tolal Non-Curvent Liahilities 32.21 19.27 -
3 Currenil Lighilities
{a) Financial Hahilities
%, Borowines 19 1,666 82 64827 =
{ia) Leare | iabitities ] 1.29 I =
(it] Trade payahles 20
-teelal putstanding dues of micrs entoepises and small enderprises - - 1.63
“total outstanding dues of ereditors other than mices eoferprises and small smerprises 7i0.14 43329 136.16
(1) Chther cursent Babilities 21 188 66 17.00 476
[¢) Provisions 22 2.70 1.80 1.80
{d) Curront tax Habilities (neld 23 48 Nk 617 %
Total Current Liakilities 2,647.67 110721 164.35
Tuotal Equity & Liahilities 964922 A R5A 97 2,663.73

See u-.\ll.l|=lrLII'|-'i.'l1h_|_ Tiles ['-1||,~.|'|1Ei|||:_L-;;] part of the consolidated financial slatemenis.
A per our report of even date

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP
Chiarlered Accountanis
TCAT FRN: 006636/ Canidd

o5
|l f
CA Shubham Jain LAY
Pariner N X
Mem, No, 441604 NLg Acee
UDIN: 24441604 BKFIVOS366

Place: Mumbai
Dute: Seplember 28, 2024

For and on behgdl offthe b

yJ Vipul Shah

(Managing Direcior)

(DIN: QN675495)

Sunil Harda

(Chief Financial Officer)

of divecturs

i Vipul Shah
(Director)
(DIN:01367101)




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private
CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341

Limited)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(K=, in Lakhs)

v For the year ended
Particulars Note No.
JLNR.2024 31.03.2023
I Revenue:
Revenue from operations (net) 24 13.379.80 7650 G]
Other income 15 5646.21 30 55
Tuotal revenue 13,946.01 1,600.46
11 Expenses:
Opecativival Cosl 26 £,223 A3 1.891,10
Ermployee benefit espenses 27 1377 1008
Finianee cosls pi 6926 13,77
Depreciahon nnd amarizalion e pense 25 22214 [0 &6
Cither evpenses 30 340,82 34299
Total Expenses 6,929.62 2.378.57
I | Profitf{less) before share of profits of associales & tax (I-11) 701639 311.80
IV | Share of net profits of assowiabies -
V| Pra.iv(ioss) before tax (L-1V) 7.016,38 311,89
VI | Tax Expense : 3
{1} Cusvenl tix 1,748 07 78 06
{11} Short{Frcess) Provision for easlier years 092y -
{m) Deferred Tax 24.63 2.72
Taotul Tax Expense 1.771.78 80,78
VII | Profiv/ilsss) For the year (V-V1) 5,244.61 2131.11
VI | Other Comprehensive Income
{a) Tlems (hal will not be recdassifed to prodfil or ke
{1y G/l oax) on Remeasuiement of Defined Reénefit Plang 2 =
(1i) Incomne tax relialing to aluwe ilems = =
IX | Other Comprehensive Income for the year = =
X Toinl Comprebensive Income for the year (VIIFIX) 5,144,681 231.11
XI | Earning per eguity share (in Rs ) 39
{1} Basig (Fave Vidue af Bs 10 cacl) 3,8590.90 164.34
(2) Dilured (Fage Value of Rs. 10 each) 3,890,950 164,34
Secavcampanying noles forming integral part of the consolidated finannl statements.
As per our repon ol even dite
For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLP or and on b the boggrd of direclors af
Chaviered Accounlants I.
HCAT FRN: UDGARIGC/CH00333
. j" £
\.'{“ Vipul Shah efiili Vipul Shah
(Managing Director) (Director)
CA Shubham Jain (DI ON6T5495) (DIN:O136710T)
Partner

Mem, No. 441604

UDIN: 24441604 BKFIVOS366
Place: Mumbai

Date: September 28, 2024

S Karda

(Chief Financial Officer)




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: USS100MH2007PLC172341

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(Rs. in Laklis)

Glirk For the year ended
Pariiculars
= = 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit befome tas 700638 I
Adjustments for.
Share of net profits of s woonles - .
Depreciation and amontizalion expenses 22214 120 66
Tews (Gaimd on Disposal Fair Valuation of Imyvestmenis (212.51) (25.90)
Loss/[Profit) on Sale of Fived Asvets 0.46 {0.14)
Lews on fimeipm exclunge Buatnations 0os -
Interesy Paid 65,69 13,59
Inicrest Recaived (138.41) {1351
Dividend Reveived (222) B
Operating Profit before working capital changes 6,951.33 406,50
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Other nom current finanaal assels (w08 14) (5.84)
Inventories (790 38) (1,156.75)
Trunde receivihles (T96.70) 6358
Oither financial asscls (2570} () )
Other currenit sssets (164 507} 139.85)/
Trade payebles 29685 7550
Dher current liabilines @nd provisions 182.56 12,24
Cash generated from operations 484632 (444.63)
Net Income tax puid (1,688 64y (55.93)
Net eash Rows used in operating activities (A) 3,157.68 (5001 56)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchise of property, plant amd eyuipmient (including Capilal work-in-progress) [1,203.73) {501 A1)
Punchese of Inviestiments (3.704.21) (0 0Ry
Sale of Tnvesrments 2114 51 i
Proceeds tom sale! hsposal of prog ey, plant & equipment 63 g 0.75
Payment including advances for acquiring dght-ofuse psscls = (0-98)
RBepayment of LoantLoans Given) to rolated paitics and odhcrs (317.33) 1002
Inicaest Revwived 13861 13,51
Dividend Recsived 222 -
Net cash flow frem investing activities (B) {2,996.77) (448 38)
O, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Buy back of sharcs (998.73) -
Procecds fom bormowings 1.018.55 GaR 27
Leass Linbilities Pad (5.58) (2.93)
Dividend Paid (7:03) hs
Inbiest pand (66.59) (13 59)
Net cash flow frem financing activities (C) (A3 RR) £31.73
Net increase in ensh und eash equivalents (A+B+C) 97.03 {317.21)
Cnsh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear 3619 35340
Cash nod cash equivalents st the ead of the period 133.22 36,19
Cash and cush equivalenis in cash Mlow statement comprise of folowings: (Rs. in Lakhs)
. As at
EAtheaien 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Balunce with Bunks 40,74 3359
Fived Depinils with r.mum'ly]r-;. than 3 months 90,23 -
Cash on hand 2,25 260
133,22 36,19

See avcompanying modes forming integral part of the coesolidated financial statements,
AS per Gur feport of even dake

For Satyanaraysn Goyal & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAL Fithl: 006R3ACACA03AE

o
CA Shubham Jain
Partner
Mem, No, 441604
UDIN: 24441604BKFIVOS366

Place: Mumbai
Date: Seplember 28, 2014

For and on hehajf of

Vipul Shah
{Mansging Direclor)

¢ board of directo ?f

hefali Vipul Shah
(Director)
(DIN:01367101)




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(R, in Lakhs)
A. Equity Share Capital
No. of Shares Amount
As at April 1, 2022 1,400,625 14.06
Changes during the period - -
Ag at Mareh 31,2023 1,440,625 14.06
Changes during the period (17,500) (1.75)
As at March 31, 2024 1,23,125 12.31
B. OTHER EQUITY
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Reserve and surplus
Particulars Securities Retained C:lplts!l Cithigr ;
Wit sariing redemption (?umpre]teus Total
reserve ive Income
Balance as at April 1, 2022 (Previous GAAP) 345893 (963.93) 4.69 - 2,499.6%
Imipacts of fnd A8 Restatements
Less:Impact of deferred tax of carlier years - 22.54 - 22.54
Less Impact of intercst on short deduction of tax of earlier years - (0.17) . (0.17)
Add: Impact of Financial Assels at Amortised Cost as per IndAS 109 - 0.29 - 0.29
Less:Impact of deprecialion of earlier years - (5.43) - (5.43)
Less: Amortisation of ROU Asset - (0.29) - (0.29)
Less:Tmpact of valnation of shares at FVTPL as per IndAS 109 - (30.48) - - (30.48)
Less Tmpact of income tax of earlier yeurs - (0.83) - - (0.83)
Balance as at April 1,2022 (Restated) 3,458.93 (978.30) 4.69 = 2,485.32
Add: Profit for the vear - 23Lill - - 231.11
Balance as at March 31,2023 3,458.93 (747.19) 4.69 - 2.716.43
Add: Trait for the year - 5,244.61 - - 5,244.61
Less : Buyback of shares during the year - (996.98) - - (996.98)
Less:Dividend paid (7.03}) - - (7.03)
Less: Transferred to Capital Redemplion Rescrve - (1.75) 1,75 - :
Balance as at March 31, 2024 3.458.93 3,491.66 6.44 - 6,957.03

Sce accompanying notes forming integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

For Satyanarayan Goyal & Co LLFP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN: 006636C/C400333

3¥$_
CA Shubham Jain NN A
Partner e Ao
Mem. No. 441604
UDIN: 24441 604BKEIVO33606
Place: Mumbai

.
a0 D0

470\

For and on hgh

J A

ipul Shah

f ofthe board of directors of

(Managing Director)

\: 00675495)

(Chief Financial Officer)

Shefili Vipul Shah

(Director)

(DIN:01367101)




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(=)

(i)

(ii)

Corporate Information

Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited (the "Company”) is a public limited company
domiciled in India and was incorporated as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited on July 14, 2007 under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 applicable in India. Its registered office is located at A/102, 1st Floor, Bharat Ark, Azad Nagar, Veera Desai
Road, Andheri West, Mumbai - 400053, The Company is primarily engaged in the business of business of production of films and
TV shows.

The Company has been converted from a Private Limited Company to a Public Limited Company and conscquently, name of the
Company has changed to Sunshine Pictures Limited pursuant to fresh cerificate of incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies
on September 27, 2024,

The financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024 are the first set of Ind AS financial statements prepared by the Company
fior the full finarcial year, The Company has adopted IndAS from April 1, 2023 with effective transition date of April 1, 2022,

Significant accounting policies
Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hercinafier referred to as the
‘Ind AS®) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) read with of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time (o time. These financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024 are the first financials with comparatives, prepared under Ind AS. For all previous periods including the year ended
March 31, 2023, the Company had prepared its financial statements In accordance with the accounting standards notified under
Companics (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2021 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act(hereinafler referred to as
‘Previous GAAP’) used for its stalutory reporting requirement in India, The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the
periods presented in the financial statements, including the preparation of the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2022
being the date of transition to Ind AS. These financial stalements have been prepared andpresented under the historical cost
convention, an the accrual basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured al fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies stated out below. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of
the transition has been summarized in note 37 of the financial staiements.

Basis of Preparation

These consolidated financial stalements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments which are
mensured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair valve of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. All assets and Habilities have been
classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to
customers and lime elopsed between deployment of resources and the realization in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration
for such services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months,

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or less is adjusted for the eflects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals ar accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income
or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated. The Company considers all highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value to be cash equivalents,




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(iii)

(b)

(c)

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in Indian Rupee (¥) which is the functional currency of the Company.
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency denominated
motetary assets and liabilities are retranslated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet dates and exchange gains and
losses arising on settlement and restatement are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Non- monetary assets and liabilities
that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are not retranslated.

The significant accounting policies used in prepatation of the consolidated financial starements have been discussed in the respective
notes. All the values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs (¥ 00,000) except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Staiements (CFS) include the financial statements of the Company together with the share of the total
comprehensive income of associates.

Associales are entities over which the Group exercise significant influence but dees not control,

Centrol, significant influence and joint control is assessed annually with reference to the voting power (usnally arising from equity
sharcholdings and potential voting rights) and other rights {usually contractual) enjoyed by the Group in its capacity as an investor
that provides it the power and consequential ability to direct the investee’s activities and significantly affect the Group's returns from
s investment. Sudk cssessment requires the exercise of judgement and is disclosed by way of a note to the Financial Statements. The
Giroup is considered not to be in control of entities where it is unclear as to whether it enjoys such power over the inveslee.

An investment in an associate is initially recognised at cest on the date of the investment, and inclusive of any goodwill / capital
reserve embedded in the cost, in the Balance Sheet, The proportionate share of the Group in the net profits / losses as also in the
other comprehensive income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the carrying value of the investment is adjusted by
a like amount (referred as ‘equity method”),

While preparing CFS, appropriate adjusiments are made to associates financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group’s
accounting policies.

Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated Financial Stalements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make estimate and
gssumptions that affect the reported amount of assels and liahilities as at the Balance Sheel date, reported amount of revenue and
expenses for the year and disclosures of contingent lisbilities as at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements are based upon the management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances
as at the dale of the consolidated Financial Statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are recognized in the year in which the
estimales are revised and inany future years affected.

Property, plant and eguipment ,
Praperty, plant and equipment are staled at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributahle to the 2o uisition ot the items,

Subsequent costs ‘are included in the asset’s camying amount or recognized as a separale asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits assoclated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assel is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(d)

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment oulstanding at cach balance sheet date is classified as capital
advances unde=othé: non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-
PrOgress,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the written-down value method. The
estimated useful lives of asscts are taken as preseribed useful lives under Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013, The management
helieves that such estimated uscful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the asscls are likely to
be used.

Depreciation on addition to property plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition, Depreciation on
sale/deduction from property plant and equipment is provided up to the date preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be.
Gains and losscs on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in Statement of Profit
and Loss under 'Other Income’.

Borrowing cost
Bortowing costs directly altributable to the acquisition, comstruction or production of an asset that necessarily takes & substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing cosls are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incws in connection
with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment fo the
borrowing cosis,




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(e)

(M

(g)

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. At
the year-end, monetary assels and liabilities denominated in foreign currencics are restated at the year-end exchange rates. The
exchange differences arising from settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the year-end restatement are recognised in
profit and loss.

Non-monelary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
eir value was dejermined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value
pain or loss. Forelgn currency non-monetary items carried in terms of historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the transactions.

Investments in Associates

Investments in associates are carried at cost less provision for impairment, if any. Investments in associates are tested for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of invest ments exceeds its recoverable amount.

Transition to fnd AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to measure its investinents in all its subsidiaries at ils previous GAAP carrying
value and use those values as the deemed cost of such invesiments,

Investments (other than investments in associates) and other financial instruments

(i) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement calegories:

- those to be measared subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income or through profit or loss); and

- those to be measurad at amortised cost,

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash
flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will cither be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
irvestments in equity instrumeznis, this will depend on whether the Conipany has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to accomnt for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. In accordance with Ind AS 101,
the Company had irrevocably designated its investment in equity mstruments as FVTPL on the date of transition to Ind AS.

{ii) Measurcment

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair velue through profit or lass are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial asscls with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are solely
payment of principal and interest.

Equity Instruments: The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company’s management
has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Changes in the fair value of financial asscis at fuir value thwough profit
or loss are recognised in ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
intetest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective
interest rate method.




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(iii) Tmpairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its asscls which are not fair valued
through profit or loss. The impairment methodology applied depends on whetlier there has been a significant increase in credit risk,
Note 36 delails how the Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach as per Ind AS 109, 'Financial Instruments’, which requires
expected lifelime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

(iv) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when

- the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or

- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual

obligation Lo pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised, Where the entity has not teansferred substantially
all risks and rez=rds of owneiship of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset not retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset.

Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of centinuing
involvement in the financial asset.

(v) Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial liahilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL.

Financial liabilities through fair valve through profit ar loss (FVIPL)

A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-mrading, or il is a derivative or it is designated as such on
initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense.
are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

Finuncial lichilities at amortised cast

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at emortised cost using the effective intercst method. Intercst expense and
foreign exchange gains end losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Any gain or lnss an derecognition is also recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

For trade and other payables maluring within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates fair value due
to the short maturity of these instruments,

(v¥i) Fair value of financial instruments

i determining ks fair value of financial instruments, the Company uses a variely of metheds and assumptions that are based on
market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include discounted cash flow
analysis and available quoted market prices. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such
value may never actually be realised.

(vii) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the
liahility simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insclvency or bankrughcy of the Company or the counterparty.

\& A
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(h)

(i)

@

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recogrised at fair value, net of transaction cesis incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or
loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective inierest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this
case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility
to which it relates,

Borrowings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or

expired.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the

liahility for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Revenue Recognition

(i) Revenue from Operations: The Company has applied Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which cstablishes a
comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is (o be recognised,

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

- Revenue from the sale of content is recognised et the point in time when control is tansfer red to the cusiomer. Revenue is
raeasured based ¢n ine transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incentives,
if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue aiso excludes taxes collected from customers.

- Revenue from theatrical distribution is recognised on exhibition of films. In case of distribution through theatres, revenue is
recognised on the basis of box office reports received from various exhibitors, Contracted minimum guarantess are recognised on
thealrical release.

- Revenue from Sale of films rights are recognised on assignment of such rights as per terms of the sale/licencing agreements.

(ii) Other income: Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by relerence to the principal outstanding and the effective
interest rate applicable. Dividend income from investments is recognised when the company’s rights to receive payment have been
established. Income other than Interest and Dividend Income is recognised when the right to receive is established.

Taxes
Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the
year.

(i) Current income tax

Current tax asscis and ligbilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered or paid to the taxalion authorities in
accordance with the relevant prevailing tax laws. Tax expenses relating to the items in profit & loss account shall be treated as
current ax as part of profit and loss and those relating to items in,other comprehensive income shall be recognised as part of OCL

4




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(k)

(il) Deferred tax

Deferred incame tax is recognised for all the temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in consolidated Financial Statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rsles (and laws) that have been
enacled or substantially enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferrad income tax liability is seitled.

At each balance sheel , the company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax asets, if any, and the same is recognised to the extent it
has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deffered fax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilitics and when the deferred tax balances relate to
the same taxation authorily.

Leases
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for godown premises. The Company assesses whether a contract
contains a lcase, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lcase if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a periad of time in exchange for consideration. To sssess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the conlract involves the use of an identified asset (ii)the Company has
substantially all of the econiomic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to
direct the use of the assel.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU™) and a corresponding lease liability
for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessce.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which compriscs the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for

any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives.
They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis aver the shorter of the lease term and useful
life of the underlying asset. Right of use assels are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amounts mzy not be recovecable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e.the higher of
ihe fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on apn individual asset basis unless the asset does not generale cash
flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash
Generaling Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liahility is initially meosured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments arc
discounted using the intercst rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, vsing the ineremental borrowing rates in the
country of domicile of these leases. T.case liabilities are remessured with a corresponding adjustment to the refated right of use asset
if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

The Company has clected not to apply the requircments of Ind A8 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term
of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments assaciated with these leases are
recogniscd as an expense on & straight-line basis over the lease term.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as
financing cash flows.
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(n

(m)

(n)

(o)

[{1)]

(q)

Inventories

Media Content are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost compriscs acquisition/direct production cost. Cost of a
Media Content is fully expensed on telecast/broadeasting to the extent of revenue recognised. Expenses of under production films
incurred till the films are ready for release are inventorised. Cost of filims are recognised as expense in Statement of Profil and Loss
as per the lerms of licencing of mulliple rights.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
cstimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying value of assels / cash generating units at the Balance Sheet dale are reviewed for impairment, if any indication of
irapairment exists. if the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised for
such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognied for such excess amount.

Pravisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present ebligation as a result of a past evenl, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying sconomic benefits will be required to seitie the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation,
Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date.If
the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounied using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance eost,

Contingent liabilitics are disclosed when there is'a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of ene or more wncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and shart-term deposits net of bank overdraft
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and short-term deposits
net of hank overdrafl.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade
receivables, shall be initially mensured at their transaction price unless those contain a significant financing

component determined.

Trade payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services pravided to the Company prior to the cnd of financial year which are
unpaid. Trade payables are presenied as cutrent liahilities unless payiment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised initially at their fair value and subscquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

\¥ 4
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(r)

(s)

Employee Benefits

(1) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be seilled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the vear in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of
the year and are measured at the amounts expecied to be paid when the lishilities are settled.

(IOther long-term employee benefit obligations

(i) Defined contribution plan

Since. the company has na. of eniployees lower than to which act for provident fund, super-annustion ete. applies and hence, no such
gxpense is recognised.

(ii) Defined benefit plans
Since, the company has no. of employees lower than to which act for provident fund, super-annuation ete. applies and hence, no such
expense is recognised.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year altributable to equity sharcholders by the
weighted averaze number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings
per share is the net profit or less for the year afier deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereta for the year, ifany.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all the years presented is adjusted for events, such
~¢ bonus shares, citer than 1ae conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity sharcs outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resourees.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year aliributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effevts of all dilutive potential equitly shares.
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

4

Right-of-Use (Rol7) Assets and Lease Lishilitics

A, Rights-of-Use (Rol)

Particulars A4l
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Premises
Opening balance 20.58 0.14 0.43
Add: Added during the year 13.12 23 B -
Less: Amortisation during the yeai (11.66) (3443 (0.29)
TOTAL 22.04 10.58 0.14

The amortization expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amartization expense in statement of Profit and Less for

the respeclive yeal,

B. Lease Liabilities

The following is the break-up of current and non-current loase liahilities

Particulars SEAL
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Curreut Leuse Liabilities 1.29 .aR .
Non-current Lease Linhilities 21.80 1927 -
— = Total 13.09 19.95 -
The total undiscounted minimum lease payments ave as follows:
Particulars Adt
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022
Mot later than 1 year 1.29 0.68 -
Later than | year and less than 5 years 24.57 21.65
Later than five vears - - -
Total 25.86 12.33 -
The following is the carrving value of lease linbility for the year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars A
31.03.2024 31,03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Opening Balance 19.95 - -
Additinns
Added during the year 13.12 229
Finanece cost acerned during the year 2.28 0.45 -
Deletions
Puymicut of lease liahilities including mierest during the year (12.26) (3.40) -
Lense Terminglion during the year -
23.00 19.95 -

Closing Balance

.
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Note:

‘The estimated impact of Ind AS 116 on the Compuny's financial statements is as follows:

{a) The Company incurred  93.00 Lakhs and 2 87.43 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2024 & 2023 wwards expenscs relating to
shart-term leases and leases of Tow-value ussets, The total cash owtflow for lesses 15 T 105,26 Lakhs and T 91.43 Lakhs fur the year
sndled March 31, 2004 and 2023 induding cash outflow of shori-term leases and leases of low-value assets.

(b) Lease contracts entered by the Company majorly pestains for Godown taken an lease to conduct its business in the ordinary course.
(¢) The weighted average incremantal borrowing rate applied to lease liahilitics is 14.47% in FY 2024 and 8% in FY 2023. The
Company has applied & single discount r3le ta a partiolio of lesses of a similar sssets in similar economic environment with similar end

dale,

(d) The Company does pot face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities a5 the cument sssels are sufficient to meel
the abligations related to lease liabilitics as and when they fall due.

Rs. In Lakhs)

§ Capital work in progress
Particulars ol
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Projects in progress 1,272.52 608 54 200.43
TOTAL 1,272.52 608.54 200.43
Amount in Capital Work in Progress as at 31.03.2024
1
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years 2.3 vesrs More than Total
year - 3 years
Projects i progress 663.99 408.10 20043 - 1,272.53
Projects temporanly suspended = - = I
Total 663.99 408,10 200.43 - 1,272.53
Amount in Capital Work in Progress as at 31.03.2023
Faiticul
ticulars Less than1 1 iy 2.3 5ers Mare than Total
year 3 years
Prajecls in progiess 408,10 200:43 - - 68 54
Projects temporarily suspended = - - - -
Total 408.10 200,43 - - 608.54
Amount in Capital Work in Progress as at 01.04.2022
Particul
articulars Less than 1 1.3 yexrs 2:3 years Maore than Total
year 3 years
Projects I progiess 200,43 - & = 200 43
Projects temporaly suspended = . - -
Total 200.43 ; - - - 200.43
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& Non-Current Invesiments
As At
Particulars
i) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Unguoted, Measured ar Amortised Cost
1. Investment in Eguity Insfruments:
a) Assagiate Companies
5.000 (FY 2022-23: 5,000 and FY 2021-22: 5,000) Equity Shares of De Novo 0.50
Hospilality Private Limited of 10/~ each fully paid-up ) :
Addi{Less): Share of profits/(Losses) of assotintes - - (0.50)
Total = - 5
11. Investment in Limited Liability Partnerships (I
a} Associate LLP
Force Productions LLP' = . 0.50
Addi(Less): Share of profits/(l osses) of assoistes - - (0.50)
Total - - =
TOTAL{a~b) - - -
[ Amount of quased ’nvutmenh and market value thereof = = L
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - = -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments = L] =
! Desails of Tnvestrment in LLP:
1. Details of Partners' Capital
Particular i
L o
i 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 01.042022
Sunshing Pictures Limiled 0.50 0.50 0.50
JA Entertainment Private Limuted 0.50 0.50 0.50
TOTAL 100 1.00 .00
b, Details of Profit-Sharing Ratio
As At
Particul
e 31032024 | 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Sunshine Pictures Limiled 40% 4054 40%
JA Entertainment Privale Limiled 605 60%% 60%G
TOTAL 100% 100% L00%,

Nate: There has been temporury decline in investmenis of the company duc to losses of associales entities(Denovo hospitality privaie

limited and Foree

~reductions LLP). The decline has been restricted to the amount of investments made by the company in thes

associates. Thers. - g commitiment to fund the associales over and above the investments made by the company
\
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

7 Other Non-current Financial assels
Particulars aeat
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
{Unsecured and considered good, At Amortised Cost)
Fixed deposits (having remaining matuety of more than 12 months) £00.00 - -
Security deposit with maturity more than 12 months 191.20 183.08 177.22
| TOTAL 991.20 183.06 177.22
(Bs_In Lakhs)
8 Inventories
Particulars A A_t
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Clussification of Inventories
Media Content under Production 8633 1,641.30 484.55
Media Conlent 2345135 - B
TOTAL 2.431.68 1.641.30 484.55
{Rs. In Lakhs}
9 Current Investments
Particulars e
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01042022
Quoted. Measured at fair value through profit and loss
Investment in Equity Instruments:
Hitachi Energy India Ltd 4.53 - -
Cholamandalam Investient And Finance Company Lid 3.59 - -
TRENT Ltd 336 - G
| CG Power ond (ndustrial Solulions Lid 3.10 - -
Finolex Cables Ltd 3.06 - -
Cochin Shipyard Ltd 274 - -
Eureka Forbes Lid 2.60 - -
K.P.R Mill Ltd 260 - -
UNO Minda Lid 2.56 = =
MAN Industries [ndia Ltd 252 - -
TVS Motor Company Lid 247 - -
[PCA Laboralorics Ltd 23% - -
Sanscra Engineeting Ltd 237 - -
Max Estates Ltd 235 - -
Intelicct Design Arena Ltd 227 - -
Safuri Industries India Ltd 221 - -
Suven Pharnmnaceulicals Lid 221 - -
P13 Fintech Liud 211 - -
Ask-Automotive Lid 2.09 - -
Sequent Scientific Ltd 2.05 - -
Ajania Pharma Lid 203 - -
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Coforge Lid 1.98 - =
CCL Produets India Ltd 1.94 - -
Oberoi Realty Lid 1.95 . 5
Electronics Mart India Ltd 1.88 = -
KPIT Technologies Lid 1.86 - -
PG Eleciroplast Lid 1.84 - =
Bhurat Bijlea Lid 180 5 -
Home First Finance Compény India Lud 179 - -
Bharat Dynamics Ltd 1.72 - -
KSB Lud 1.70 - -
Gabriel India Ltd 1.64 - -
Rato Pumps Lid 1.63 - -
BirlaSofi Ltd 1.50 - i
Multi Commedity Exchange OF India Ld 141 - -
Indian Bank 133 = -
Sumitomn Chemical India Lid 128 “ =
Lateat View Analytics Ltd 126 - -
C.E. Infofxyz=msLid 125 - -
Carbarundura Universal Lid L.t - -
JE Cemants Lid [.10 - -
Karnatakn Bank Lid L.06 - -
Cyient DLM Ltd L06 - -
JE Lakshmi Cement Ltd 1.05 - -
Mastek Lid 1.04 - -
Ino Wind Ltd 1.02 = -
Vesuvius India Lid 0.96 - -
Bikaji Foods Internancnal Lid 0.88 * -
Orient Cement 1td 087 - -
RHI Magnesila India Lid 0.75 - -
IIFL Finance Ltd 0.51 - -
HDFC Bank Ltd 16.98 - -
PB Fintech Limited 1638 B -
Iandhan Bemk Lid 1536 - .
PVR TNOX Limiled 15.42 - =
ITC Ld 14.33 - -
Compuier Age Managemen! Services Limited 12.92 - -
INDIAN HOTELS COMPANYLIMITED 11.66 - -
SBI Life Insurance CompanyLimited 1011 - -
Pidilite Industries Lid. 6.72 - -
! [CIC] Bank [t 574 - -
Yatea Online i imited 536 - -
HDFC Asset Management CompanyLimiled 1.62 - .
TITAN COMPANY T.IMITED .02 - -
IM INDIA LTD 2.18 - -
Medi Assist Healtheare Services Lid 127 - -
Stuie Bank Of India 12,38 - -
Itc Ltd 10.14 - -
Infosys Limited 845 - -

d




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Redington India L.td

Hel Technologies Lid

Ficher Motors Lid

Cyient Limited

Dr. Reddys Laboralivies

Fedbank Finw -ial Services Limiled
Karur Vysya Bank Ltd

KOn Technologics Limited
Glenmark Life Sciences Limited
Mipe Lid

340 Dne Wam Ltd,

Naravana Hruduyaiaya Ltd

Gmm Plaodler Lid

Oheroi Resalty Lid

Indian Energy Exchnge Ltd
Hemisphere Propertics India Limited
Vodalone Idea Lid

Yes Bank Lid

Investment in Exchange Traded Funds
Nippon India ETF Nifty BeES

Invesiment in Infrastrocture Investment Trust
India Grid Trust

Unauoted, Measured at fair va h profit and loss

Investment ip_Meiaal Funds
Axis Liquid Fund Dicect Plan Growth Opticn
[CICT Prudential All Seasons Bond Fund - Growth
[CICT Prudential Gili Fund - Growth
HDFC Small Cap Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Man
1C1CT Prudential Multicap Fund - Growth
Kotak Emerging Equity Fund-Growth (Regular Plan)
Nirae Assel Large Cap Fund - Regular - Growth Plan
Muotilal Oswal Midcap Fund Regular Plan Growth
Nippon India Large Cap Fund - Growth Plan
Quint Flexi Cap Fund (Growth)
SBI Banking & Financial Services Fund - Regular Plan-Growth
HDFC Balanced Advaniage Fund - Regular Plan - Growth
ICICT Prudentizl Multi-Azset Fund - Growth
Tala Multi Asset Opportunilies Fund - Regular Plan - Growth

Investments in Alternate Investment Funds
Guardian Capital Partners Fund Opportunities Scheme-Al

N

822
639
627
5.89
3.B3
4.43
4.36
361
3.43
3.27
324
34
323
2797
2.05
0.15

9.61

61.08

6504
37.13
4247
7621
8168
T6.02
7372
11742
75.62
125.59
58.49
25.50
24.64
34.03

12291




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U5S5100MH2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT1S

Unquoted, Measured at Amortised Cost
Investment in Bonds
9.95% Bonds of U.P. Power Corporation Limited 478.05 - -
TOTAL 204225 150.04 124.06
Amount of quoted investments and market value thereof 47.73 150,04 124.06
Apgregate amount of unquoted invesiments 1,634.52 - -
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments = = -
Detuils of Inveximents in Shares
Particulars Face Value Mo of Shareyun at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022

Hitachi Energy ndia Lid 2 H3 5 =
Cholamandalam Investient And Finance Company Lid 2 310 . -
{TRENT Ltd 1 85 2 S
CG Power and Industrial Solutions Litd 2 573 - -
Finolex Cables Tid 2 kil - -
Cochin Shipyard Lid 3 34 - -
Eureka Forbes Ltd 10 369 - &
K.P.R Mill Ltd 1 312 - -
UNO Minda Ltd 1 374 = =
MAN Industries India Lid 5 ] - 5
TVS Motar Company Ltd I 115 B -
IPCA Laboralorics Lid 1 193 - -
Sanscra Engineering Litd 2 233 - -
Max Estutes Ltd 10 833 -
Tutellect Design Arena Lid 3 207 - -
Safari Indostries India Lid 2 128 -

Suven Phammaceutioals Ltd 1 126 . -
PB Fintech Lid 2 188 -
Adk Automalive Lid 2 735 -

Scquent Scientific Ld 2 1,773 - -
Ajania Pharma Ltd P 91 = -
Colorge Lid Lo 36 - =
CCL Products India Ltd 2 335 - -
Oberoi Realty Lid 10 132 - =
Electronics M 45 Td 10 983 - -
KPIT Teclmolnzids Lid 10 125 -

PG Electroplast Lid 1 11 - -
Bharat Bylee Ltd 3 28 - -
Hivme First Finance Company India Lid 2 199 - -
Bharat Dynaniics Lid 5 aR = =
K8B Lid 2 44 = .
Gabriel India Ltd 1 491 = Z
Roto Pumps Ltd 2 462 - g




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BirlaSoft Ltd 2 02 - -
Multi Commndity Exchange Of India Ltd 10 42 - -
Indian Bank 10 236 - -
Sumitome Chgmic « Tadia Ld 10 68 - -
Latent View Ahalytics Lid 1 248 . =
C.E. Info Syslems Litd 2 67 - -
Carborumdum Universal Ltd 1 87 - -
TK Cements Ltd 10 27 = g
Karmnatuka Bank [td 10 472 . -
Cyient DLM Lid i 147 = -
K Lakshm Cement Ltd 5 120 - -
Mastek Lid 5 41 i

Inox Wind Ltd 10 196 - -
Vesuvius India Ltd 10 29 - s
Bikaji Foods Internatinnal Tid 1 180 - -
Crrient Cement Ltd 1 442 - -
RHI Magnesiia India Ltd 1 136 - .
IFL Finance Lid 2 151 - -
HOFC Bank Ld 1 1,173 - -
PR Fintech Linuted 2 1,457 - =
Bandhan Baok Ltd 10 8.643 - -
PVR INOX Limitsd 10 1,163 - -
ITC Ltd 1 3345 5 2
Computer Ags ManagementServices Limited 10 443 - -
INDIAN HOTELS COMPANYLIMITED 1 1,973 - -
SBI Life Insuupes CampanyLimiizd 10 674 - -
Pidilite Industrics Lid. | 223 - 3
ICICT Bank Ltd 2 525 w -
Yatra Online Timiled i 3,745 - -
HDFC Assel Management CompanyLimited 3 123 - .
TITAN COMPANY LIMITED 1 106 - -
IM INDIA LTD 10 7 i "
Medi Assist Healthoawe Services Ltd 3 251 - -
State Bunk OF ndia 1 1,646 . -
Ite Ltd 1 2367 - -
Infissys Limited £ 364 - -
Redington [ndia Ltd 2 3941

Hel Technologies Ltd 2 414 i

Eicher Moiors Lid 1 156 - -
Cyient Limited 5 295 - -
Dr. Reddys Laboratorics 3 05 - -
Fedbank Financiel Services Limited 10 3,904 - -
Karur Vysya Bank Ltd 2 2,388 - -
Kfin Technologies Limited 10 589 - -
Glenmark Life Sciences Limited 2 442 - -
Nipe Ltd 10 975 - -
360 One Wam Ltd. 480 - -

P




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Marayana Hrudayalaya Ltd 10 252 = .
G Plaudler Ltd 2 261 - -
Oberoi Realty Ltd 10 188 - .
Indian Energy Exchnge Lid 1 1,325 - -
Hemisphere Properties India Lunited 10 75 73 -
Vodafone [dea Ltd 1] 30,000 30,000
Yes Bank Lid 2 - 985,000 985,000
Details of Investments in Exchange Traded Fu.u_d:_e
1 No. of Units as at
Particulars
31.03.2024 31.03,2023 | 01.04.2022
Nippan India ETF Nifty BeES 304,000 - -
Detuils of Tnves v cats in Alteriate Investiist F wiiids
Partculars No. of Units as at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Guardian Capital Partners Fund Opportunitics Scheme-A | 180,546 - -
Deruils of Invextments in Mutual Funds
Particulars Mo, of Units as at
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022
Axis Liguid Fund Direct Plan Growth Oplion 2,423.638 -
1CICI Prudential All Seasons Bond Fund - Growth 1,11,448 437 . -
IC1CT Prudentinl Gill Fund - Growth 45,780,730 - =
HDFC Small Cap Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Plan £64,771.946 . -
ICICT Prodential Multicap Fund = Growth 12,132.308 - -
Kolak Emerging Equity Fund-Growth (Regular Plan) 74.175.030 - -
Miiae Assct Large Cap Fund - Regular - Growth Plan 76,445.983 - -
Matilal Oswal Mideap Fund Reguolar Plan Growlh 1,48.254.981 - -
Nippon India Large Cap Fund - Growth Plan 96,718 428 & >
Quant Flexi Cap Fund (Growth) 1,34,796 346 - -
SBI Banking & Financial Services Fund - Regular Plan-Growth 1,77,746 383 - -
HDFC Balanced Advantage Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 3,648.669 - -
ICICT Prudeniial Multi-Assct Fund - Growth 3,879.341 - -
Tata Multi Azest Opportinilies Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 2,64,012.,427 - -

e




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Detuils of Invesrments i Bondsy

Particulars

Maturity Date

Face Value

No. of Bonds as at

31.03.2024 J31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
9‘.'9.?_.4 Bonds of L.P. Power Corparalion 11.03.2628 10,0000 16 ) )
Limiled
Rs. In Lakhs)
10 Trade Receivables
Particulars Azl
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Unsceured - Considered good 796 61 . 63 58
Unsecured- Considered Dobutfil -
796 .61 - 0358

Less: Allowance for expected credit loss - - -
TOTAL 796.61 - 63.58
The following table summarises the changes in impairment

allowance measured using the expected cradit loss model:

At the beginning of the period fyzar . - -
Provision mide uaring the peniad fycar - = *
Utilised / reversad during the period/vear - - -
At the end of the period/ year - - =
Ageing of Trade Receivables as at March 31, 2024:

. 4 G
Pt ek Less than Snisithe e 1 Yo 1to2 2t03 More than Total
months YeATS YEars 3 years
() Undisputed-considered good 7RG 29 10.32 - - 796.61

(1) Undisputed-which have significant

nercase 0 ciedit risk -

(i) Undisputed-Credit Impaired -

(iv) Disputed- considered doubtful =

{v) Disputed—which have significant
increase in credit risk =

{vi) Disputed-Credit Impaired -




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ageing of Trade Receivables as at March 31, 2023:

Particulars Lieas than & 6 months to 1 Year i 2402 s A Total
months YEars YOars 3 years

(i) Undisputed-considered good - - - - - -
(11) Undisputed—which have significant

increase in credit 7jan - = = i o
(1) Undjspulul:_afadit Tnipaired = = F % = =
(iv) Disputed- considered doubiful - - - -
{v) Disputed—which have significant

increase in credit risk - L 2 = >
{vi) Disputed—Credit Impaired - = = = = %
Ageing of Trade Receivables as at April 01, 2022:

Particulars Less thau & 6 months to I Year ERE 2103 Mure than Tolal
maonths VEATs VEATS 3 vears

{i) Undispuled-considered good 22.50 - 41.08 . - (358
(i) Undisputed—which have significant

increase in credit risk - # i : =
{11) Undisputed—Credit Impaired 5 3 = = =
(iv) Dispuled- comsidered douhiful = - - * -
(v) Disputed—which have significant .
incrcase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed—Credit Tmpaired : A N s =

(Rs. In Lakhs)
11 (ash and Cash equivalents
Particulars AR
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 0L04.2022

\ Balances with 214z - in current accounts 40.74 33.59 199.73
Fixed Der\-hi[s-'u[igin;d nmll!fil}! less than 3 months 9023 - L5042
Cash in hand 235 2.60 323
TOTAL 133.22 36.19 353.40

(Rs, In Lakhs)
12 Loans
Particulars Anas
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022

(Unseevred and congidered good, At Amortised Cost)
Losns and adwvances to relaled parlies 71.07 11747 158.43
Lowans to Stalf and other paities IRLTS 18.02 17.08
TOTAL 452.82 135.49 175.51

\& #/




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Rs. In Lakhs)
13 Other current financial asscts
Particulars o
31.03.2024 31,03.2023 | 01.04.2022
{Unsecured and considered good, At Amortised Cost)
Advance with Brokers 2577 - -
Advances to staff (Imprest) 0.02 009 -
TOTAL 25.79 0.0% -
(Rs. In Lakhs)
14 | Other current asseis
F Particulars i
: 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
Exiecss GST credit 169.99 70.89 28.71
Prepaid expenses 4 68 1.91 1.18
Exces: TDS deposit - D38 0,15
Advance to suppliers G, 09 338 6.36
TOTAL 240.76 76.26 36.40
(Rs. In Lakhs)
15 Current tax Asscis (Net)
] As At
Particulars
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04,2022
Advance Tax paid (including TDS & TCS) 12.50 29,12 4508
Less: Current Tax Provision for the year - -
TOTAL 12.50 29.12 45.08




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs. in Lakhs except no. of shares dara)

16 | Equity Share Capital
Asat
Particulars March 31, | March 31,| Aprill,
2024 2023 2022
{a) Authorized Share Capital
Equity Sharcs of Rs. 10 each : 2,35,000 ( March 31, 2023: 2.35,000, 23.50 23.50 23.50
April 1,2022; 2,35.000)
TOTAL 23.50 23.50 23.50
(b) Issued , Subscribed and fully paid up share
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 ¢ach : 1,23,125 ( March 31, 2023: 140,625 ; 12:31 14.06 14.06
April 1, 2022: 1,40,625)
TOTAL e 12.31 14.06 14.06

(¢) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting peried

Asat March 31,2024 | AsatMarch 31,2023 | As at April 01, 2022
Ranticuin e ot Amount Dol Amount Db Amount
shares shares shares
Equity Shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,40,625 14.06 1.40,625 14.06 1,40,625 14.06
Issue during the period/ yeur (17.500) (1.73) - - - -
Balance at the end of the vear 1,23,125 12.31 1,40,625 14.06 140,625 14.06

(¢) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

(f) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggragate shares in the Company

(d) During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has bought back 17,500 shares @ ¥ 5,707/= per share. Purther, during the year
ended March 31, 2021, the Company has bought back 46,875 shares @ X 1,130/~ per share.

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 10 per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company. the
liclders of equity shares will be entilled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, alier distribution of all preferential amounis,
in proportion of their shareholding. However, no such preferential amounts exist currently.

Asat March 31,2024 | Asat March 31,2023 As at April 01, 2022
N Je 7
Arnciok s Holdes Mol N st | N | amet | D% | amionn
shares shares shares
Vipul Amrutlal Shah 113,725 92.37% 1,31,225 93.32% 1,31,225 03.32%
Shefali Vipul Shah 9,400 7.63% 9,400 6.68% 9,400 6.68%

|
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I
{g) Details of sha:es held by promoters

As at March 31,2024 | AsatMarch 31,2023 | % Change

in
N fP 'S
Name of Promoters e e Shareholdi
b Amount Sady Amount ng
Vipul Amrutial Shah 1,13.725 52.37%| 131,225 93.32% (0.95%)
Shefali Vipul Shih 5400 7.63% 9,400 6.68% 0.95%

Asat March 31,2023 | AsatApril 01,2022 | % Change

in
Name of Promoters anl e of Shareholdi
shivres Amount o Amount ng
Vipul Amrutlal Shah 1,31,225 93.32% 1,31,225 93.32% 0.00%
Shefali Vipul Shah 9,400 6.68% 9.400 6.68% 0.00%
i




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[R5 In: ] akhs)

17 Othier Equity

. As AL
Sy 31032024 31032023 01042022
(a) Shure premivm
Balance at the beginning of the year 345893 343893 345893
L2ss 2 Buylaik of shaves during the year = - -
Balinue at the end of the year 345803 35803 345893
(b} Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year (747,19 (a8 30 (963.93)
Add: Met profit for the year 5.144.60 231.1] =
Less Tmpact of defierved 1ax ofearlier yews - B 23 34
Less Tmpact of interest on short deduction of e of earlier years - - (0.17)
Add: Ipact of Financlal As<cis at Amintised Cost as per TndAS 109 - .29
Less fmpact of depreciation of eailier yews . {5.43)
Less Amwrtisation of ROU Asset - (10.29)
Less lmpact of valuation of shares at FVTPL as per IndAS 109 (30.48)
Less lmpact of inconie tae of earlier years - (083
Less : Buvbhaok of shires during the year (990.04) -
Less Dividend paid (7.03) -
Laoss Transfered to Capital Redemption Rescrve (1.75) i u
Bolunce at the end of the year 349166 {7,119 978 30)
() Capital redemption reserve
Balitnee al the beginning of the year 2 60 A AD 460
Add: Reserve created during the year .73 - -
Balange at the-end of the year 41 165 4.69
TOTAL 6,957.03 271643 2,485.32




Sunshiie Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U5S5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Rs, In Lakhs)

18 Delerred tax liabilities/(assets) (net)
As At
Particular
e 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.042022

Deferred tax liabilities
Cin Dillerence between WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 and Income Tax Act, 1361 - -
Cither Expenscs Disallowable under Income Tax A, 1961 (including items refated (o

64 - -
IndAS Impacts)
Talal Deferved tax liabilitics (net) 36.41 - -
Deferred tax assels
On Difference between WDV as per Companies Act, 2013 and Tneome Tax Act, 1961 2600 14.00 13,00
Oither Expenses Disallowable under Income Tax Act, 1961 (including ilerms reluted to &
| . - 022 3.94

ndAS limpacts)
Taotal Deferred tax liabilities (net) 26.00 14.22 16.94
TOTAL (A-B) 10.41 (14.22) (16.94)
{Rs. In Lakhs)
19 Current Borrowings
Particulars AEAt
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022

Secured
Working Capital Loans from Banks
-Diropline Overdrali 578.26 SOR 80 -
Current Maturities of Long-term Debl* - 4947 -
Unsecored
Loan from director 1,088 56 -
TOTAL 1.666.82 648.27 -

*1ehicle Loan has keen repaid before signing of annial fimemetaly for FY 2022-23 and hence, elassified 1o short-term borrawings.




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Name of Lender

Sanction
Amount
(Rs. In
Lakhsi

Sccurity &
Terms of
Repayment

No. of O/s
Instatments

Oustanding Balance As At

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

01.04.2022

ICICI Bank

TH0L00

Seoured against

miorigage of
office promises
awned by the
company and
persamal
susiantees af
directors and
repayable by
reducing limit
by Rs. 433333
per manith

Repo Rate +
Spread of
3.60% p.a.

578.2¢

5820

Axis Bank

52.00

Securcd agaimst
hypothecution
of Vehicle and

Repayable in 33

EMIs of Rs.
169626 and |
lust EMI of Rs
161153

10.75% p.a.

45.47

WVipul Shak

1.100.090

Unsecured and
Repayable on
Demand

1,088 56

==

1,666 82

G48.27




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(5. In Lakhs)

\\

20 Trade Payables
Particulars s At
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022
i) Total cutstanding dues of mico enlterpriscs and small enferpriscs = = 1.63
ii) Total putstanding dues of credilors other than micro enterprises and small
e 730,14 433.29 156.16
cilerpriscs
TOTAL 730.14 433.29 157.79
Ageing of Trade Dayubles as ai March 31, 2024:
T 7 >
Particolars Less than 1 LinZ 2103 Mare than 3 vears Total
Year VEars YEars v
(i) MSME - - = =
tii) Others 722.94 - 7.20 730,14
{iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - :
{iv) Disputed dues - Others B . - = L
Ageing of Trade Payables as at March 31, 2023:
Particulars b s 459 Mare than 3 years Total
Year Years YEars
{i) MSME - - - - :
(1) Others 265.63 67 66 = - 433.29
(1ii) Disputed dues — MSME - - B - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others . - . 2
Ageing of Trade Payables as at April 1, 2023
Particulars Lttt 3 L% i Mare than 3 vears Total
Year VCATS YCATS
(i) MSME 163 = z - 1,63
(1i) Otheis 2534 130.81 - 156.13
(11i) Dsputed dues — MSME - - P = =
(iv) Dispuled dues - Others = X = = 3
- {Rs. In Lakhs)
21 Dther current Lichiiities
i Particulars AR
301.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022
Advances from Customers 150.05 - -
Statutary Duties & Taxes 4432 1636 4.59
Liahility for interest and late fes of TDS 439 0.64 017
TOTAL 198.66 17.00 4.76
/‘.‘ :'1:\:’_':': 3 ‘LE\H
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs, In Lakhs)
22 Current provisions
Particulars i
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022
Provision for Expenses 270 1.80 L.80
TOTAL .70 LE0 180
(Rs. In Lakhs)
13 Curvent Tax Liabilities (net)
As At
Particulars
i 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 01.04.2022
Current Tax Provision for the year 1,748.07 T8.06
Lesws Advance Tax paid (including TDS & TLS) (1,700.61) (71.89)
TOTAL 48.06 6.17
{Rs. In Lakhs)
24 Revenue from operations
For the yeir ended
Particul
e 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Sale of Media Conient 13,375.80 265001
TOTAL 13,379.80 2,650,91




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U5S5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Rs; In Lakhs)

25___Other Income ___
For the year ended
articular
TR 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Income on financial assets earried at fair value through profit or loss

Net Gain on Disposal/Fair Valuation of Investmenis 27034 235.90

Intercst lncome on [nvestments 4.15 -

Dividend Income on Investients 232 -
Income on financial assets carried at Amaoriised Cost

Intetest Income 134,46 12.45
Other Non-Operating Income
Inteiest an income tax reiund - 1.06
Prafit on Salef/disposal of Fixed Asscls - 0.14
E&O Insurance claim received 15500 -
Rayalty reveived 0.0 -
Oither ncome 003 -
TOTAL 566.21 J9.55

(Rs. In Lakhs)
26 Operational Cnst
For the year ended
Eariniaes 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Opening Stock of Media Content (inchuding Under Production) 1,641.30 484.55
Add: Cost Incurted during the year 7.014.01 3,047.85
Closing Stock of Media Content (including Under Production) (2,431.68) (1.641.30)
Raw Material Consumed 6,223.63 1.891.10




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs, In Lakhs)
27 Employee benefit expenses
For the year ended
Parti
oo 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Salaries 23.77 10.05
TOTAL 23.77 10.05
(Rs. In L akhs)
28 Finance costs
For the yvear ended
Particulars
e 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost:
-Bormrowings 28 56 11.94
~Bomowings of Related Party 3173 -
-Lesse Liahilities 228 045
Interest on Detayed Payment of taxes 412 118
Other Borrowings Cost 2.5 018
TOTAL 69.26 13.77
(Rs, In Lakhs)
29 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
For the year ended
ticula -
ks 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 21048 11722
Amartization of ROU asset 11.66 3.44
|TOTAL 222,14 120.66
7 Gopa:
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs. In Lakhs)
30 Other expenses
For the year ended
Farfa 31032024 31.03.2023

Daonation & CSR Experise 101 00 21.8%
Valustion fee - 0.04
]’ll‘ﬁu_lm!l:,"c P[I,‘.HI.Lll['“ 5‘.90 l_?z
Remuneratiom to Auditons (Refer Note below) 300 2.00
Meriibers and subscriplions 0.71 306
Legal, Consulting and Professional Foes 101.43 138.83
Rent, Rates and Taxes 114.42 9274
Office Expenscs 3,40 50.96
Printing & Stutionery Expenscs 0.27 1.53
Travelling Expenscs 014 0.22
Met exchange Ios2 2 foreign exchange fuctuations 0.0% -
Liiss on Sale of Fixed Assels 046 -
TOTAL 390.82 342,99
Nole:

Remuneralion to Audilors:

~Statutory Audit Fecs 300 1.00
-Tax Audit Fees - 1.00
-Oithers = =
TOTAL 3.00 2.00
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CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3

Income Tax

(A) Deferred tax liabilty to the following: (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at Asat
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 01-04-2022
Deferrved tax liabilities
On Difference between WDV as per Companics Act, 2013 and Income Tax Act,
1961 - - 3
Ohher Expenses Disallowable under Income Tax Act, 1961 (intluding ilems 1641
refated 1o IndAS Luipacts) e = :
‘Total Deferved tax linbilities 36.41 - -
Deferred tax nssets
?gnﬁ?!ﬂm"m belween WDV as per Companics Act, 2013 and Income Tax Act, 26,00 14.00 13.00
Other Expenses Disallowable under Income Tax Act, 1961 {including items 022 194
relatad to IndAS Imps = = : ;
i
Total Deferved tax pssets 26.00 14.22 16.94
Deferred tax Liabilities (Net) 10.41 (14.22) (16.94)
(B) Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/ (lisbilities) (net): (Rs. In Lakhs)
As at Asal Asat
i 31-03-2024 31032023 | 01-04-2022
Opening balance 14.22 16.94 1858
Tax liability recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss (24 #3) {2.72) {1.94)
Tex linbility recognized in OCI
O re-measirements guinilosses) of post-employment benelit obligations - - -
Tax assel recognized/(reversed) in Stalement of Profit and Less B - -
Cluosing balance (10.41) 14.22 16.94
{C) Movement in deferred tax asseis/ linbilities recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss {Rs. In Lakhs}
For the year
Particulars Fi:::‘:h?;:r;u'ﬂw ended March
. : 31,2023
i} Delerred tax asset on account of differcncs betwesn book
depreciation and tax depreciation (12.00) (1:00)
3y Pieferred tax Lia~ o) o sccount af
Other Expenscs Disauwable under lncome Tax Act, 1961 (including ilemis o 37
related (o IndAS Tmpacts) Sk ;
iy Deferred tax asset / linhilty on expenses allowed on paymient basis
Provision for employee benelits - »
On Allowance for Expected Credit Loss - -
Deferred tax charge / (income) 24.63 2.72




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(D) Tax expense charged o Profit & Loss Ale (Rs. In Lakhs)
- . For the year
Particulars ' F:;;:‘:hjg ;r:.;?ﬂ ended March
T 31,2023
Current Income tax expense 1,748.07 78.06
Short/exciss provision of tax (0.592) -
Deferrad tax charge / (income) 24.63 272
Tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 1,771.78 RO0.78
(E) Tax expense charged to Other Comprehensive Incame (OCT) (Rs. In Lakhs)
For the year
Particulars Fﬁ::‘:hy;: r;[::‘l:'d ended March
! 31,2023
Deferred Tax Expense on Net losa/{guin) on remeasuremonis of delined benefit
plans . =
Tax Expense charged to OCI - -
(F) Reconciliation of Income tax charge {Rs. In Lakhs)
i Fuor the year
Particulars l-::;arr:hy;:r:;;ed ended March
= i 31,2023
Profit befure tax 7.016.39 311.89
Tncome Ly cxpense al tax rates applivable 1,763.589 TR.50
Addf[Less): Tax effects of
Difference betwesn depreciation as per Companies Act, 2013 and Inconie 16
Tax Act, 1961 123 022
Other Expenses disallowable under Incoms Tax Act, 1961 (including . i .
items related to IndAS Impacts) @5:40) (D£5)
[terns related to special la rales (4.28) B
Brought-Forward Losscs = x
Incame (4X expense 1,748.07 78.06
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32 Contingent Liabilites and Commitments
The details of Contingent Liabilities snd Commitments (fo the extent not provided for): (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Asg at As at As at
S 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 | 01-D4-2022
Contingent Liabilitivs:
fa) claims against the company nol acknowledged as debl = = -
{b) guaraniecs excluding financial guasaniees; and - " -
{c) other money for which the compary is contingently linble. 1,29027 1,290.27 1,260.27
[Total 1,290.27 1,290.27 1.200.27

Capital Commitments outstanding to be executed:

(&} estimated amount of conliaots remaining to be exeouted on capital soceunt snd
nol provided for,

{h) uncalled linhility on shases and ather investiments paitly paid; and - = 3
(e} other commitments (specify nature), = o i

Total =

33  Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 [‘Act), a company , mecling the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit far
the immediately preceding three finucial years on corporate socinl responsibility (CSR) activities. . A CSR committee, has been formed by the company as
per the Act. The funds were primifarly allocated to a corpus and ulilised through the year on these activilies which are specified in Schedule VILof the

Companies Act, 2013,

(R, In Lakhs)

For the year ended

For the year

Shortlall at the end of \be ycar
Total of previous years shortfall
Reason for shirtfall

Mature of CSK autivities

Dietails of réluted party transactinns in refation to CSR expenditure as per relevant

Indian Accounting Standard

Particulars ended March
March 31, 2024 31,2023
Amount required to be spent by the Company dufing the year - 21.89
Amount of expenditure incurmed
(1) Constructionacguisil ion ol any assct = =
(i} On purpo-; 7 other than (1) above - 21.89

In terims of CSR policy approved by

thie

Board of Directors of the Company,

NA

NA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34 Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard-108 "Operating Segments":

During the year under consideration, the company operated only one segment i.e., production of films

35  (a) Financial Instruments by Category

(a) The carrying values and fuir values of financial instruments at the end of exch reporting periods is as follows:

Particulars Asat 31.03.2024 As ar 31.03.2023 As at 01.04.2022
AtFVTPL | Amortised Cast|  AtFVTPL Amortised |, pyirpy, | Amortised
Cast Cost
Assets:
Tnvestments (Mon Current) = - . - -
Other Mon-current Financial assets - 991.20 - 183.06 - 177.22
Investmen(s (Current) 1,564.20 47805 150,04 124.06 .
Trade Reveivables - 796.61 - - - 63 58
Cusa and cosh equiva, e 133.22 - 36.19 - 353.40
Loans \ - 45282 - 13549 - 175.51
Other current Financial assets - 25.95 - .09 - -
Total 1,564.20 2,877.69 150.04 35483 124.06 769.71
Liabilities:
Non-Current Bomowings - - - - - -
Lease Liabilities (Non-Current) - 2180 - 19.27 - -
Current Bormowings £ 1.66682 - 648.27 - -
Lease Liabilities (Current) - 129 - 0.68 - -
Trade Payables - 73014 - 433.29 157.79
Cither Financial Linhilities (Current) - - - - - -
Total - 2.420.05 - 1,101.51 - 157.79

(b) Fair Value Measurement
(i) Fair Value hierarchy

Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in ective markets for identical assets or liabilitics

Level 2- Inpuls other than quoled prices included within Level 1 that are ahservable fur the assels or linbilities, either directly (i.e.as prices) or indirectly (ic.

derived fom prices)

Level 3- Input based on unohservable markel dafa
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Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: USSI00MIZ007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

D Effeet of IND AS adoption on the Statement of Profit & Loss

a) Siatement of Profit & 12 for the vear ended 31st March, 2023

= : Ind AS
Particulars Regrouped IGAAP Adjuatinents Ind AS

Revenue:

Revenue fTom operalions (net) 265091 - 265051
Other income 1341 2614 3% 55
Total revenue 21.664,32 26.14 2.690.46
Expenses:
Opeiational Cost 3.047.85 {1,15673) 1,851.10
Chiniges in imvenlonies {1,156.75) 1,156.75 -
Employee benelit expernises 1003 - 1003
Finance costs 1608 {2.31) 13.77
Drepgecintion and amorizilion expense 108.91 1175 120 66
Cnhar sxpenses 342,47 0.52 34299
Total Expenscs 2,368.61 9.96 2,378.57
Profit/{loss) before exceplional items & lax 29571 1618 311.89
Exceptinnal Items - - -
FProfit/(loss) before tax 205.71 16.18 311.89
Tax expense &

(i) Current lax 77.97 009 78 .06
() Deferred Tox (40.58) 43.60 2.72
Tatal tax expense 37.09 43.69 80.78
Profit/(loss) For the year 258.62 {27.51) 23111
Other Comprehensive Income

{a) Gwin (Lows) on Remcasurcment of Refined Benefit Pluns - - -
(b ) Income Tex relsling to sbove flems - S =
Other Comprehensive Loeome for the period/year - i =
Total Comprehensive Incame for the year 158.62 (27.51) 23111




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

xii. The Company does not have any scheme of amangements which has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections 230 1o 237 of the Companies Acl, 2013,

xiii. A. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from botrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entitics, including foreign entities (“Infermediaries”™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in wriling or atherwise, that the Intermediary shiall, dircctly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B. No funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or Invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’™) by or on behalfl of the Funding Parties or
provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

46 Previous vear's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever nectssary 10 correspond with the eurrent period's classification /

disclosure.
For and on beha!; of ghe board of directors
nﬂl':ih Shefali Vipul Shah
(Managing Director) (Director)
(DIN: 00575495) (DIN:01367101)
SunilWarda Place: Mumbai

(Chief Financial Officer) Date: September 28, 2024
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Exposure to Intercest Rate risk

The éxposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting petiod are as follows,

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars As At 31.03. As At As At
2024 31.03. 2023 01.04. 2022

Long tenn debts from Banks and Financial Instilutions = = -
Current Maturities of long term debls 49.47 -
Unsecured Loan

- From Bank = - %

- Frunm Related Partics 1 N8 56 - .

= From Companies = = -
Working Capilal Loans from Banks 57826 59830 -
Owerdiafl from Bank s = z
Total of the above borrowings bearing fined rate of interest 1,088.56 49.47 -
Total of the above bormowings beating vairable tate of intercst 578.26 SOR.R0 -
%4 of Borrowings out of above bearing variable rate of interest 346956 92.37% 0.00%
Interest rate sensitivity

& change of 50 bps i, [0wiest rule woeld have olluwing impact on Profit before tax

g7 {Rs. In Lacs)
As At 31.03. As At As At
i 2024 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022

50 bps increase would decrease the profit before tax by (2.89) {2.99) -
50 bos decreuse would incicase the profit before tax by 2.59 2,99 .

{iii) Investment Risk

The company is exposed to price risk arising from investments in eyuity, ATFs, ToVITS and equity-oriented mutual funds and exchange traded funds that will
fluctuste dus to changes in market traded prices, which may impact the return and value of such investments, The value of investrmenis in soch investments
as at March 11, 2024 is Rs. 1,138.16 Lakhs (March 31, 2023 - Rs, 150,04 Lakhs and April 01, 2022 - Rs. 124.06 :Lakhs). Accordingly, fair vulue

fluctuatinns arising from market volatilily is recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

MUMBAL} =

&
(}‘h
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44 Dues of small enterprises and micro enterprises:

({ In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31,
2023

As at April 01,
2024

3z

T

(a)

(b)

(e)

Dues remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
acoounting year

-Principal

Inlerest on the above

the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16
of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Aet,
2006, along with the amounl of the payment made to fhe
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year,;

the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day durlng the year) but without adding the intercst]
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006;

the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even
in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues
above are aclually paid to the small enterprise, Tor the purpose
of disallowance of a deductibic expenditure under section 23 of
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006

1.63




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly knowo =3 Sunshing Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: Lsat00MHZOOTPLCI V4240
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37

Al

First-time adoption of Ind-AS

The financial stalemonts for the year ended March 31, 2024 are the first set of Ind AS financial statements prepased by the Company for the full finaicial year The
Company his adopled Ind AS from April 1, 2023 with effective transition date of April 1, 2022,

. Exemplions availed on first time adoption of Ind AS

Ind A8 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, allows fiest-time adloplers certain exemplions from the retrospective applicalion of certain requirements
under Ind AS. The Company has accordingly applicd the follawing exempticns,

fal Decaid Crint

Since thare is no change in the functional currency, the Company has clocted to condinue with carrying valoe Tor ¢ll of its property, plant and eyuipment as recognized in
its Tndian GAAP finuncial stalements as ils deemed Cost al the dile of wansition after making aljustments for decommissioning liahilities. This exemplion can also be used
for inlangible wesets covered by Ind AS 38, Intangible Assels, Accordingly the munagement bas elected to measwe all of its property, plant and equipment and intangibls
assets at their Indian GAAP carrying value.

i. Mandatory Exemption on first-time adoption of Ind AS

{a) Fstimales
An enlily's estimales in accordance with Tnd AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with eslimates made for the same dale in accordance with fndian
GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in aooounting policies), unless theie is objective avidence that thoss estimites were in error

The Crwnpiary made estimates for fallowing ilems in scoordance with Ind AS at the date of ransition 23 thess were nob required under Indinn GAAR:

(i3 Tremalrment of fipang 12! sooa's baeed 0a vapeied eredit loss model,
(i) Efechive inferest tale 7222 mocalculaiion of security deposit,

{b) Dercvognition of financinl aesls and lnancial liahilites

A Titst-time adapier should apply the derccognition regquirements in Ind AS 109, Financial [nstruments, prospectively o tramssctinns ocouing on or after the date of
transition. Thereloee, i a first-lime adopier derccognized non-dérivative financidl assets or non-desivative financial lighilities under its Indian GAAP as a resull of &
transaction thal oocurred before the date of tiansition, it should not recognize those financial asets and lisbilities under Ind AS (unless they qualify for recognilion as a
tesult of & later trarsaction or event). A fiest-time adopier thal waints te apply the derecognition requirements in Ind AB 108 Financial Instruments, retrospectively from a
dale of the entity's choasing may only do so, provided that the information seeded to apply Ind AS 109 Finaneial Instruments, 10 financial aswts and financial liabilities
derevognived as a result of pest transactions was obtained at the time of mitially accowiting for those transactions. The Company has elected to apply the de-recognize
provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind AS.

(&) Clussification and measwement of financial asseis
Ind AS 101, Fisst-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, requires an entity to sesess classification and measurement af financial assets on the basis of the facts
and circumstances that exist at the dute of transition to Ind AS. The company has compiled with the sume

Impairment of financisl asseis

Ind AS 101 provides relavation from applying the impairment related requiremients of Ind AS 109 retiaspectively. At the dule of transition, it requires an enlity to use
reasomable and supporiable information thal 15 avaiahle withoul undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date thal financial insruments were initilly
revognised and compare that to the oedit risk at the date of transilion to Tnd AS or recognise & Joss allowance at an amount eyual to lifetime expected oredit irmses at each
reparting date unlil that finsocinl instrument is de-recognised, if at the dite of bransition 1o Ind AS, delermirilion of eredit risk involves undve cost or effart. Thie
Company has elected to apply Ind AS 109 prespectively from the date of transition o Ind AS.

{4
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39 Earnings per share

(s. In Lakhs cxcept share and ratins duia)

For the year ended March 31,

Particul
ek 2024 2023 2022
Profit fior the vear altributable to equity share haolders (A) 5,244.61 231.11 1,120 87
Weighted Average Number of Equily Shares ot the end of the year (B) 1,34,792 1,40,625 1,40,623
Earnings Per Share - Basic & Diluted (¥) (A/B) 3,890.90 164.34 796.85
Nurtes -
1. The Compiny has beught back 17,500 shares on December 1, 2023.
Z. Ratios have been crlrulated as below:
Eamings Per Share (): % 100000
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41 Value of imports calculated on C.LF basis by the company during the financial year in respect of:

(% In Lakhs)

For the year ended March

For the year

31,2024 ended March 31,
Particulars 2023
7 k4
(a) Raw Malerial - -
(b) Componenis and spare parts -
{¢) Capital poods = s
42  Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year:
(% In Lakhs)
For the year
For the year ended March|ended March 31,
Particulars 31,2024 2023
3 T
(a) Royally = =
(b} Know-How 9 -
(c) Professional and consultation fees i a
(d) Intercst = s
(¢) Purchase of Components and spare parts = =
() Others 3 =
43  Eavnings in foreiga cachange:
(% In Lakhs)
For the year
For the vear ended March|ended March 31,
Particulars 31, 2024 2023
4 2
(a) Export of goods caleulated on F.O.B. basis - -
{b) Royalty, know-how, profissional and consuliation fecs = -
{e) Inferest and dividend - .
(d) Other income 428 81 -
”~

-~
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36 TFinancial Risk Management
The principal financial zsseis of the Company include loans, wade and olher receivahles, and cash and bank balances that derive directly from its aperations.
The principal financial linbilities of the company, include loans and bortewings, trade and other payables and the main purpose of these financial lighilitics is
to finance the day to day operations of the company.

The Company is exposed to mucket risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversces the management of these risks and that
fdises on financial T 3 and the appiopriate financial risk governance framework for the Company.

This note explains the risks which the company is exposed to and policies and framewurk adogled by the company to manage these risks:

Marlet Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prives. Market prives
comprise three types of risk: foreign currency risk, inlerest rate risk, investmient risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk
The company operates intermationally and business is transacted in several Curencies.

The export sales of company comprise around 3.14% of the total sales of the company in FY 2023-24 and NIL of folal sales for last 2 years. Further, the
company also obiain services from outside India. The exchange rate between the Tndian rupee and foreign currencies has changed substantially in the future.
Consequently the compuny is exposed to foreign currency risk and the results of the company may be affected as the rupee appreciaicy/ depreciales against
foreign currencics. Foreign exchange risk arises from the fulure probable trussactions and recognized assels and lishilities denominated in a curtency other
than company’s filnctional currency.

The company meisures the risk through a forecast of highly probable fureign currency cesh flows and manages its fureign currency risk by appropriately
hedging the fransactions, The Conpany uses a derivative financial instruments such as forcign exchange forward contracts to mifigate the risk of changes in
exchange rates on forei2n cormency exposures.

The following table summarizes the company’s exposuse foreign cumrency risk from financial instruments at the end of cach reporting period.
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45 Additional Regulatory Information as per Para Y of Schedule ITI to Companies Act, 2013:
i. The Company does not have any immevable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessce and the lease
agreements are duly exceuted in favour of the lessce) whose title deeds are not lield in the name of the company.

ii. The Company has nol revalued its Property, Plant and Equipmedt.

{ii. The Company has granied loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the relaled
parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013.) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are:
(a) repayable on demand or
(b} without specifying any lerms or period of repayment

lAmount of loan or
Type of borrower advance in the nature of]
loan outstanding

Percentage to the total loans and
advances in the nature of loans

Promoters - -
Direciors = :
KMPS . = =
Related party 90,00 19.88%

iv. The Company have any capital work-in-progress for which ageing is provided in NoteNo. 5.
.. The Company docs not have any intangible essets under development.

vi. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 {45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

vii. The Company does not have borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of securily of eurrent assets.

viii, The company is not declared as wilful defaulier by any bank or financial nstitution or other lender.

ix. The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Act, 1936

x. There are no charges or sarisfaction vet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period except as

follows;
Details of Charge Location of Registrar Duc Date of Reason for delay
registering
charge
ICICT Dropling OD of Rs. 780 Lakhs is secured against Mumbai 30 Days from I[nadveriently
morigage of office premises owned by the company. Sanctinn Missed

xi. The company have investments and compliance with the number of layers preseribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act
read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rulgs, 2017 have been comiplied with,




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: USSI00MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

€ Effect of IND AS adopfinn on the balance sheet
a) Reconcilliation of Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2013

Particulars Regrouped IGAAP A d;::n:iu Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
{2) Property, Plant & Equipment 975.99 {13.50) 962.09
(b} Right-of-Use Asscis - 2058 0 58
(&) Capilal Work-In-Prowess HOR 54 (0.00) k]
{d) Finaneial Assels
(1) Inwestinenis 155.63 {155.63) -
{iiy Cher Fmancial Asscls 183,83 (087 183.06
{e) Delerred Tax Assets (net) = 14.22 1422
() «ithar non-guiment o 35.28 (35.28) -
Taotal non-current assets 1,9549.36 (170.89) 1,758,458
Current nssets
{a) Invenlories 1.641.30 - | 641,30
{b) Financial Assets
{1) Investments - 15004 15004
(i) Trade Reveivables 3 ¥ -
(1ii) Cash and cash equivalents 3619 - 3619
{iv) Bank halances other than cash and cash equivalents = = %
(¥} Losins - 135.49 13549
{vi) Other financial sssets 140.56 (140.47) 009
(¢) Oiher Current Asscts 172.97 (596.70) 26
{d) Current fax Asuds (Mef) - 29,12 29.12
Total current assels 1,991.01 77.48 2,068.49
TOTAL ASSETS 3,950.37 (93.41) 3.856,97
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
|Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Equity Share Capmlal 1406 14.06
(b} Othier Fquity 275932 {42.89) 2,71643
Total Equity 1,773.38 (42.89) 2,730.49
Non-current liabilities
(ﬁ:] Finmsial hahilities
{1} Borrowings 49.47 (49.47) -
v lease Laahilities - 19.27 1527
Total non-corrent liahilities 49.47 {30.20) 19.27
Current lisbifities
(@) Financial labililies
(1) Borrowings 598.80 49.47 64827
{ia) Lease Liahilities - 0.68 (68
{11) Trade payables
-tolal eulstanding dues of micio enterprises and small enterprises - -
-tolal oulstanding dues of creditors other than miceo enterprises and small envierprises 433.29 - 433.29
() Other current linhililies - 17.00 17.00
() Provisions .77 (77.97) 1,80
(d) Current tax Labalities (net) 15.67 {9.30) 6.17
Total current liabilities 1,127.53 (20.32) 1,107.21
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,177.00 (S0.52) 1.126.48
TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES 395037 (93.41) 3,856.97




Sunshine Pictures Timited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)
CIN: USS100MH2Z007PLCI72341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b) Reconcilliation of Balance Sheet as on 01st April, 2022

Particalars Regrouped 1GAAP | ﬁ;:;::f'“ " Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipmant G185 (5.43) URE 42
{b) Right-of-1lse Asscts - 0.4 014
{r) Capital Work-In-Progress 200 43 000 0043
{d) Fitwinuoial Atssls .
(1) Investmenils 15353 (155.53) -
(il) Other Finanvial Assets 177.36 (0.14) 17722
() Deferred Tax Aseets (vet) - 16,94 16,94
Total non-current fssefs 1,525.17 {144.02) 1,381.15
Current Assets
() Tnwenionies 484.55 484.53
() Financial Azcts
(i} Investiients - 124.06 124.06
{i1) Trade Reveivables 6358 63 58
(1i1) Casly and cash equivalenis 35340 = 353 40
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalems - - -
[+ Loans - 175,51 175,51
vi) Onher finaneial 2.90s 142 83 (142.83) -
{c} Other Cament Asscts 114,59 (78.59) 640
() Current tax Assets (Net) - 4508 4508
Totsl current assets 1,159 .35 12323 1,282.58
TOTAL ASSETS 2,684.52 (20.79) 2,663.73
EQUITY . 1
Shareholders’ Funds
{4) Equity Share Capital 14.06 - 14.06
(b) Other Equity 2,500 69 (1537) 248532
Total Equity 2,514.75 (15.37) 1,499.38
Non=current linbilities
() Deferred Tax Liahilities (Net) 560 (3.60) =
Total non-curvent liahilities 5.60 (5.60) -
Current linbilities
{a) Financial habilities
(1) Bormowings - - -
(ia) Leasz Laahilities = - B
{it) Trada payables
-total putstanding duss of micro enterprises and small enterprises L.63 - 163
-otal pulstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 156.16 - 156.16
(b} Orher curient labililies 4 58 0.18 4.76
(e} Pravisinn 180 - 1.80
{d) Crurent tax habilities {14 - - -
Total current liabilities 164.17 0.18 164.35
TOTAL LIABILITIES 169.77 {5.42) 164.35
TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES 2,684,582 (20.79) 2,663.73




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Hs. In Lakhs})

Particulars As At 31.03. As At As At
2024 31.03. 2023 01.04. 2022

a) Exposure on accountof Financinl Assels
Trade receivables (net of bill discounted) (A}
In GBP 0.10 - -
In Eura = - -
Amount hedged through forwards & oplions # (B}
In USD - . -
In Euro B - -
Net Exposure to Foreign Curtency Assels (C=A-B)
InGBP 0.10 = =
In Eure - = =
b} Exposure on account of Financial Liabilities
Trude Payables (D}
In LISD - 3 "
In Eure - -
Amount Hedged through forwards & options fi (£}
In USD - - -
In Eura - - -
Net Exposure 1o Foreign Cumency Linbilities F={D-E)
InUSD - - -
In Eura - - -
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Assctsi(Liability) (C-F}
In GBP 0.10 - B
In Eurg - - .

Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity
1% appreciation/depreciation of the respective foreign eurrencies with respect 0 the Functional currency of the Company would result in an increase/dearcase
in the Company's profit befrs tax by a negligible amount for the year ended 315t March, 2024, 2023 & 2023

(ii) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the air value or [uture cash flows of 2 finaneial instrument will flucluate because of changes 1n market infercst rates. The
Company's exposire to the risk of changes in market inferest rates relates primarily to the Company's debt obligations with floaling interest rates.

As the Campany has no significaul intérest-bearing asscts, the income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market inlerest
rutes. The Company’s exposure (o the risk of changes in market iniercs! rates relates primarily to the Company's debt obligations with floaling inlercst rales,
which are included in interest bearing toans and borrowings in these financial stutemenis. The company’s fixed raie horrowings are carrled at amortised cost.
Thay are therefore no" salject to interest rute risk, since neither the carrying amount ool the Tuture cash flows will fluctuate becanse of a change in market
mnlerost rales,

At the reparting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s inferest bearing financial mstrument is ot its far value:

\& 7




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MH2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN1S

(i) The following table presents fair value hierarchy of asscts and liahilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Financial Liahiiities:
Totl Financial Liahilities

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
As at March 31, 2024:
Financial Asvaf:
Investment in Equity Instrunen’s 337.04 - . 337.04
Investment in Exchange Traded Funds 9.61 - - 961
Investment in Infrastructore Investment Trust 61.08 - - 61.08
Tnvestment in Mutual Funds - 933.56 - 03358
Investments in Alternate Investment Funds - 22291 - 22291
Total Financial Asset 407.73 1,15647 - 1,564.20
Financial Liabilities: = - - -
Total Financial Liahilitics * - - =
As at March 31, 2023;
Financial Assei:
Investment in Equily Instrumenis 150.04 - - 150.04
Total Finencial Assel 15004 - - 150,04
Financial Liahilities: - - = =
Total Financial Liahilies - - - -
As at April 01, 2022:
Financial Asser:
Invesiment in Equity Instruments 124.06 - 124.06
Total Financial Assel 12406 - 124 06

{c) Valuation Technigue to determing fair value:

Fair Value of investments in Equity Instramenls, Exchange Traded Funds and Infrastructures Invesiment Trust are devived from Bhav Copy of recognised
stock exchange i.e NSE and BSE as applicable. Fair Value of investment in Mutunl Funds are derived from published NAV on amfiindia.com. Fair Value of
investmenis in Alternate Investmient Funds are derived from puhlishcd MAV by Il:spcc-liVE AlF til[l.ll.lg,h their SnA.

A/




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: U55100MII2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN1S

“The following table summarises the changes in impairment allowance measured using the expected eredit loss model:

{Rs. In Lacs)
, ASAt LS| AsAt As AL
Rarticniary 2024 31.03,2023 | 01.04.2022

Al the beginning of the period fycar
Provision made during the period /yeur
Utilised / reversed during the period/year

At the end of the period/ year

i v impairment ana's- s 13 performed on client to client basis at each repowting date for major customers, The company hes nol considered an allowance for
doubrful debts in case.of trade receivables that arc past due but thiere hias not been a significant change in the credil quality and the amounts are still

considered recoverable.

Write off policy
The financial tssels are writien off, in case there is no reasonable expectation of recovering from the financial asset

Capital Management
The capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equily holders of the company. The Company
manages iLs capital to ensure that it will confinie as going concern while miximising the return o stakeholders through the aptimisation of the debt and

equity balance. The company monitors capiial using a gearing ratio,

The company manages fis capitel struvlure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic condilions and the requirements of the financial covenants
which otherwise would permit the banks to immedintely call toans and borrowings. In arder to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may
adjust the dividend payment to sharchiolders, relumn capital to sharcholders ar issue new shares.

The Campany nionitors capilal using & gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity.

The Company’s gearing ratio was as follows:

(Rs. In Lacs)

T —— As At 31.03. As Al As At

2024 31.03. 2023 01.04. 2022
Total Barrowings (ineluding lease Linbilities) 1,685.91 Atk 22 -
Less; Cash and cash equivaienis 133.22 3615 35340
M debt : 1,556.68 632.03 (333.40)
Téatal squity £,969.34 2,730.45 2,499.38
Gearing rulio 0.22 023 (0,14}

Further, there have been no breachies in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing foans and borowing during the year ended March 31, 2024,




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Pictures Private Limited)

CIN: US5100MH2007PLC172341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liquidity Risk

The financial liahilities of the company, other than derivatives, include loans and borrowings, trade and olher payables. The company’s principal sources of
I equivalesis and the cash Aow that is generated from operations. The company manitors its risk of shoriage of funds to meat the
tir macial Tiahilities usi+s 2 liquidity planning tool. The company plans to maintain sufficient cash and deposils to meet the obligations as and when {all due.

lizuidity ae cash and «

The below is the detail of contractual maturilies of the financial liahilitics of the company at the end of each reporting period:

(Rs. In Lacs)
Parficulars 31.03. As Al As At
2024 31.03. 2023 01.04. 2022
Borrowings
expiring within one year 1,666 82 64827 -
expiring beyond one year = = =
] 666.82 648.27 -
Trade Payables
expiring within ane year 730.14 43329 157.79
expiring beyond ong year - - 7
730.14 43339 157.79
Other Financial liabilities {(including lease Habilities)
expiring within ong year 129 0.68
expiring beyond one year 21.80 19.27
23.09 19.95

Credit Risk

Credit rigk refers to the risk of defuult on its obligation by the counterparty resulling in a financial loss. The maximum exposure o the credit risk at the
reporting date is primarily from trade receivables which are typically unsccured. Creditrisk on cash and bank balances is limited as the company generally
invests in deposils with banks and lnancial institutions wilh high wredit ratings assigned by credit rating agencic:. Invesiments primacily include investment
in shares of bank havinm proven ek, wecord and (aken as 2 stipalation of credit factity availed from them. The objective of managing counierparty credil risk
is o prevent losses ir fiprcial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking info account their financial pasition, past
expetience and other I"&git[\rs_ Customer credit risk is managed by the Entitics's established policy, procedures and control relaling te custimer eredit risk
management. Oustanding cuslomer receivables are regularly menilired. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company usss expecied credit loss madel

o wssess the impairment 1oss or gain,




Sushine Pictures Limied (Formery known as Suashine Piclures Private Liniled)

CIN: US5) MMHEZ0OTPLC 72341

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38 Rebwlod puinty dicelovice
A, Nawes of relatsd parctics aod natore of relstinnship o

n] Koy macngerial pecsonoed:

SN Relationahip Name
(5%} Chalrman & Managing Direcion Wikl Amadlad Shadt
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(00 Sonaf Diecinr Arysman Shah
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{v) Wlarah 31, 3024 - 743 - - - .09
{vi) | danch 31, 2034 EER: S - - . 168
| Miarch 31, 2023 .= 5 = |52 1578
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3 Pervannel Muuagerial of a direcinr o
Arniwinlg
Ferwon el
(41 Losns givan Maach 31, 2024 L0 - B 71.97
Mk 31, 2023 11747 - 5 - - 117.47
Aprl1, 2032 142:83 = - - 1550 [38.43
{in} v taben Marcli 31, 2024 - 1,088 58 - - - 1.08R 36
i) Paysbles Murgh 31, 30 - - 540 - 540
Mpreh 31, 540 . = 540
iV} Ciedivus Molrds 30 2024 anmn - 0.is - - 3.9
4532 = - = 4332
(i) T esanant Maich 31, 3034 Al = - - 1,041
March 31, 325 Loe - - - 100
Apeil 1, 2032 100 - = = £




Sunshine Pictures Limited (Formerly known as Sunshine Picfures Private Limited)
CIN: USS100MTI2007PLC172341
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENIS

B. First time adoption reconciliation

Equity reconciliation (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particula Notes to first time | For the year ended Asat

S adoptian March 31,2023 | April 01,2022

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP 32,7727 2,513.75
Adjuostments
Impact of interest an short deduction of ax of carlier years & (1.33) (017
Impact of Financinl Asseis at Arortised Cost as per Ind A 109 b 0.56 0246
Tmpact of Financinl Asseis at FVTPLas per Tnd AS 109 "] (4.58) (30.48)
Tnereass in deprecislion due Lo prior-period errors d {13.74) (5.43)
Amerisation of ROU Assel & (3.73) {0.29)
Impact of Financial Linbililies at Amartised Cost a¢ per Tnd AS 109 T 2.94 -
Detrcase in profit en sabe of property, plant & equipment 2 (0.032) -
Impact of Current Tax on sbove adjustments h (0.92) (0 83)
Impant of delered tux of earlier yoars i (21.08) 2254
Total INI} AS adjustments (41.88) (14.37)
Equity as per restated Ind AS 2,730.49 2,499.38
Reconciliation of lolal comprehensive income:

Particulsrs Notes to first time | For the year ended

s adoption March 31, 2023

Profit alter tax as per previous GAAP 258.62
Adjustments
Impact el intersst ai short deduction of tax of earfier yewrs a (1.18)
Impacl of Finnwial Assets ot Amortised Cost as per Ind AS 109 b 0.27
[mp.n"! of Financial Aseets gt FVTPL as per Ind AS 10% il 25,90
Increuse in deprecialion due to prior-peniod enos d (8.31)
Arne rization of ROLT A== 2 {3.44)
Trnpat of Financial Tiabiildes at Amortised Cost as per Ind AS 109 r .94
Decrease in profit on sale of property, plant & equipment 4 (02)
lmpm:'l of Income 1ax h {0.09)
Impact of defemed tax i (43 60)
Total Ind AS adjustments in Statemient of Profit and loss {27.51)
Tolal Comprehensive Income as per restated Ind AS 231.11

Explanations to reconciliations

g) The Comyeny has ot recognised interest on short payment of taxes for carfier yeass and hence, such priar period erors have been restated to the respective years.

b} Unider Tndian GAAP, the company had recorded finpnoial ssects at cost basis, but under Inid AS, the financial assets have boen adjusted according 1o Ind AS 109 al

ammertized cost becanse of which there were impacts o Ind AS financials

¢} Under Indian GAAP, The eompany had recorded financial assets at cost basis, bt under Tnd A5, the finencial assels have been adjusted according fo Tnd AS 109 at

FVTPL because of which there were impacts on Ind AS financisls

d) The Company has not recognised correet deprecialion for earlier years and hence, such pricr pericd errors huve been restated to the respective years.

&) Due to finanvial asseis being recorded at ammortized cost, ROU asscl is crealed for which there has boen amortizalion for every year.

) Under Indian GAAP, the company had recorded financial liabilitics at cost basis, but under Ind AS, these financial liahilities have been adjusted sceonding Lo Tnd AS 109

at amimoirtized because of which there were impacts on Ind AS [inancials

g) Dus to restatement of depreciation, there has been change in profit of sale of property plant and equipment which has now been adjusted.

h) Due to change of profit becsuse of IndAS sdjustements znd prior year restalement of expenses and incomes, ax has beon festated accordingly

i) Unde ine Endian GAAP, o freed Lus was accounied on sccount of difference hetween boak value of deprevinble assets and WDV as per Income tax Under Ind AS,
deferred lax aswt / liahility wis crested on lemporary differences between taable income and accounting incamz which include creation of deferred tax asset/ linhility on
exponses allowed on payment bisis like Ind AS adjustments to deposifs and leases along with difference due to depreciation and fair valualon of finanvial instruments.




